IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State of Florida, ex rel., the
Department of Financial Services of
the State of Florida,

Relator,
V. CASE NO:

Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc.,

Respondent,
/

THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES’ APPLICATION FOR
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY
FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION

The Florida Department of Financial Services (hereinafter “Department”) hereby
applies to this Court pursuant to Sections 631.031 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, for the
entry of an Order to Show Cause, Injunction, and Notice of Automatic Stay on the
appointment of the Department as Receiver of Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc. (“Respondent” or “UHCIC”) for purposes of liquidation. In support of its
Application, the Department states:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida
Statutes, and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the State of Florida as a domestic life and health insurer
since May 26, 2006. Respondent’s principal place of business is located at 100 Central

Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg, Florida 33701.
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3. Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (“UHCG") is the sole owner of Universal
Health Care, inc. (“"UHC"), a Health Maintenance Organization, and Universal Health
Care Insurance Company, Inc. ("“UHCIC"), an insurance company. UHCG also owns
American Managed Care ("AMC”} which is the management company and third party
administrator for UHC and UHCIC. AMC employs the corporate officers and the
majority of the employees of both UHC and UHCIC. UHCG, UHC and UHCIC have
identical corporate officers.

4. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and
exclusive method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida
domiciled insurer.

5. Sections 631.031 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, empower the Department
to apply to this Court for an order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the
existence of any of the grounds specified in Sections 631.051 and 631.061, Florida
Statutes. Further, Section 631.025(2), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to
initiate delinquency proceedings against any insurer if the statutory grounds are present
as to that insurer.

6. Pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes, by letter dated February
1, 2013, Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Office of Insurance Regulation, advised
Florida's Chief Financial Officer, Jeff Atwater, that the Office of Insurance Regulation
(the “Office™) concluded grounds existed for the initiation of delinquency proceedings

against Respondent. A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit “A.”



7. Based on the documentation received from the Office, the Department has
determined that grounds for Respondent's liquidation exist pursuant to Section
631.051(1), Florida Statutes, in that Respondent is impaired or insolvent. The basis for
the determination is summarized as follows:

A On January 15, 2013, Respondent requested that Center for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (“CMS”) allow the company to implement enrollment
capacity limits on Respondent T's Network PFFS (Contract No. H8090), Non-Network
PFFS (Contract No. H5820), and PPO (Contract No. H5096). A copy of the letter from
Akshay Desai to CMS is attached as Exhibit “B.” On January 17, 2013, Respondent
again requested that CMS allow the company to implement enroliment capacity limits,
and requested that the decision be expedited. By its own admission, Respondent
stated that the reason for this request is that the company “has reason to believe that
Universal is financially impaired.” A copy of the e-mail from Francoise Trotman,
Respondent’s Chief Compliance Officer, is attached as Exhibit “C.”

B. The Office has determined that Respondent is operating in an
unsound financial condition.

i. The Office has concerns over the company recording
retrospective management fees as receivables from AMC. AMC
does not have the ability to pay such receivables. AMC has
filed multiple insolvent financial statements, most recently
September 30, 2012. A copy of American Managed Care,
LLC's Quarterly Report is attached as Exhibit “D.” As of

December 31, 2012, Respondent shows this asset as non-



admitted. the March 31, 2012, and June 30, 2012, financial
statements. A copy of Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc.’'s Monthly Statement for the month ending

December 31, 2012, is attached as Exhibit “E.”

. Section 624.4095, Florida Statutes, limits an insurer's ratio of

annual net written accident and health premium to surplus as to
policyholders to a maximum of 4:1 and annual gross written
accident and health premium to a maximum of
10:1. Respondent has a history, beginning in 2007, of
noncompliance with one or both of the accident and health
writing ratios. This ratio measures the insurance company's
cushion of capital and surplus available to absorb losses
resulting from unexpected variances from expected operating
results, and is an important indicator of financial
solvency. Respondent’s violations of Section 624.4095, Florida
Statutes, has resulted in Corrective Action Plans, Consent
Orders and a Consent Order For Public Administrative
Supervision And Contingent Order Of Liquidation since
Respondent s licensure during 2006. Respondent's writing
ratios remain out of compliance today.

As of December 31, 2012, by their own admission, Respondent

has a deficit of capital and surplus of approximately $4 million. A



copy of Universal Health Care Capital Plan is attached as
Exhibit “F.”

C. Two other states in which Respondent operates have issued Consent
Orders stating that Respondent shall not enroll any new customers in that state, due to
Respondent’s unsound financial condition.

i The Georgia Office of Insurance issued a Consent Order
dated November 15, 2012, stating that Respondent “shall
cease writing new business” in the State of Georgia. A copy
of the Consent Order is attached as Exhibit “G.”

ii. The Ohio Department of Insurance issued a Consent Order
dated December 18, 2012, affirming that Respondent “will
not solicit, issue, or otherwise write any new policies or
contracts of insurance, nor shall it assume any new risk in
the State of Ohio”. A copy of the Consent Order is attached
as Exhibit “H.”

8. In addition, the Department has determined that grounds for Respondent's
liquidation exist under Section 631.051(3), Florida Statutes, in that Respondent is found
by the Department to be in such condition, as to render its further transaction of
insurance hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, or the public. The
basis for this determination is summarized as follows:

A Respondent has a pattern of mismanagement, which has resulted

in Respondent operating in such a condition as to render its further transaction of



insurance hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, and the public. This

pattern of mismanagement includes the following:

There has been frequent turnover in the position of Chief
Financial Officer. Respondent has had five Chief Financial
Officers within a period of six years. Respondent was without
a Chief Financial Officer between May 2011 and October
2012.

The Report on Significant Deficiencies in Internal Controls that
accompanied the 2011 audited financial statements included a
list of issues that the auditor considered material weakness
involving internal control over financial reporting. A copy of
the letter listing the issues is attached as Exhibit “).”

The claim system is compromised and previous attempts to
convert to a new claim system have been unsuccessful. A
copy of the letter from Jennan Enterprises regarding the

conversion of the claims system is attached as Exhibit “J.”

B. The Office has determined that Respondent is engaging in methods or

practices which render the continuance of business hazardous to the public or insureds.

During 2012, UHCG entered into a credit agreement with
Bank United for a total of $60 million. On three separate
‘occasions since October 29, 2012, Bank United has notified
UHCG of certain events of default. These events include an

allegation that the financial statements provided at the time



the Credit Agreement was entered into were incorrect, faise,
and/or misleading. Copies of the three letters from Bank
United to Universal Health Care Group, Inc., are attached
collectively as Exhibit “K.” UHCG, UHC. and Respondent
have identical corporate officers.

The Office has concluded that some of UHC’s assets, as
reported on previously filed financial statements, have been
materially overstated, causing UHC to be in worse financial
condition than its filed financial statements make it appear.
Respondent has had multiple adverse findings related to the
financial condition of Respondent, which includes material
financial adjustments made to the 2011 annual statement, the
March 31, 2012, and June 30, 2012, financial statements. A
copy of Universal Heaith Care Insurance Company, Inc.'s
Annual Statement for the year ending December 31, 2011, is
attached as Exhibit “L.”

The Office has concluded that several receivables reported
on Respondent’s previous financial statements will not be
able to be collected.

Management of Respondent has filed misieading financial
statements and has omitted an entry of material amounts on

the books of the insurer. See Exhibit “M.”



vi. The Office believes that there will be future problems with
insurer solvency because of a lack of access to additional
capital. A copy of the affidavit of Toma L. Wilkerson, Director
of Life & Health Financial Oversight, Office of Insurance

* Regulation, is attached as Exhibit “N.”

vii. Further, although UHCG, the parent company of Respondent,
has entered into a Letter Agreement with America’s 1%
Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC, for the purchase of UHCG
and all its affiliated health plans, including Respondent,
completion of the transaction detailed within the letter
agreement is subject to governmental and regulatory
approval. Regulatory Approval is questionable at this time. A
copy of the Letter Agreement is attached as Exhibit “O. *

9. Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes, provides that the Department’s
Application for an Order to Show Cause operates as an automatic stay of certain
actions. Notice of the automatic stay should be contained within the Order to Show
Cause. However, the Court order should provide that regulatory actions against
Respondent by any regulatory body shall not be stayed. Section 631.041(3) and
63.041(4), Florida Statutes, authorize this Court to enter certain injunctions to preserve
the remaining assets of the insurer.

10. Itis in the best interest of Respondent, its creditors and insureds that the
relief requested in this Application be granted.

WHEREFORE, the Florida Department of Financial Services respectfully



moves this Court for an Order:

A. Directing Respondent to appear before this Court on a short day certain
and show good cause, if any, as to why the Department should not be appointed
Receiver of Respondent for purposes of liquidation under the provisions of Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes.

B. Requiring Respondent to file a written response along with any defenses it
may have to the Department's allegations no later than twenty (20) days after the
service of any Order to Show Cause issued by this Court and at least fifteen (15) days
prior to hearing.

C. Directing that in order to protect the interests of policyholders, creditors,
and the public generally, pending the adjudication of this matter and to protect and
preserve the assets, books, and records of Respondent pending hearing on the
Department'’s petition pursuant to Section 631.041(3) and 631.041(4), Florida Statutes,
all persons, firms, corporations, associations ahd Respondent’s affiliates as defined by
Section 631.011, Florida Statutes, all persons, and all other persons or entities within
the jurisdiction of this Court, including, but not limited to, Respondent and its officers,
directors, stockholders, trustees, members, agents, and employees to be enjoined and
restrained from removing, destroying, or otherwise disposing of any documents, books,
records, or assets of Respondent (or pertaining to Respondent), from doing, through
acts of comh'lission or omission, or permitting to¢ be done any action which might waste
or otherwise dispose of the books, records, including but not limited to electronic
records, and assets of, or directly or indirectly relating to, the Respondent; from denying

the Department access to the books, records, and assets of, or directly or indirectly



relating to, the Respondent; from in any manner interfering with the Department or the
conduct of these proceedings, from the removal, concealment or other disposition of the
property, books, records, and accounts of, or directly or indirectly relating to, the
Respondent; from commencement or prosecution of any actions against the
Respondent, or the obtaining of preferences, judgments, writs of attachment or
execution against Respondent or its property or assets. However, regulatory actions
against Respondent by any regulatory body should not be stayed or enjoined,;

D. Directing the Department be given authorization to conduct, at its
discretion, either an investigation authorized by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of
Respondent and its affiliates, as defined above, to uncover and make fully available to
the Court the true state of Respondent's financial affairs. In furtherance of this
investigation, Respondent and its parent corporation, its subsidiaries and affiliates,
should be required to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs, which
either belong to or pertain to the Respondent, wherever located, available for full, free
and unhindered inspection and examination by the Department during‘ normal business
hours (8:00a.m. to 5:00p.m.), Monday through Friday, from the date of this Order. This
investigation should include a full and complete examination of any and all reviews,
compilations, audits or any other work of whatever nature performed by any accounting
firm to include all work papers, on behalf of, related to or in any way cdnnected with
Respondent, its affiliates and/or Respondent's corporate structure and affiliations.
Respondent and its affiliates should be ordered and enjoined to cooperate with the
Department to the fullest extent required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes. Such

cooperation should .include, but not be limited to, the taking of oral testimony under oath
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of Respondent's officers, directors, managers, trustees, agents, adjusters, employees,
or independent contractor of Respondent, its affiliates and any other person who
possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any control over, any
segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official , representative and individual
capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose the true
state of Respondent’s affairs.

E. Directing that any officer, director, manager, trustee, agent, accountants,
adjuster, employee, or independent contractor of Respondent and any other person
who possess any executive authority over, or who exercises any control over, any
segment of the affairs of Respondent to fully cooperate with the Department as required
by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding paragraph.

F. Directing that the failure of Respondent and its affiliates and all other
persons or entities within the jurisdiction of this Court, to cooperate with the
Department’s investigations as required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and that
failure to comply with any Order to Show Cause issued by this Court shall result in the
immediate entry of an order of liquidation.

G. Giving notice of the automatic stay provisions of Section 631.041(1),
Florida Statutes.

H. Directing the Officers and Directors of Respondent to comply with the

provisions of Section 626.9541(1)(w), Florida Statutes; and

11
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l. Granting such other relief as the Court deems appropriate.

AND FURTHER, at hearing or on consent of Respondent, if this Court
determines that a receiver should be appointed, the Department moves this Court for
entry of its Order of Liquidation that is substantially similar to the one that is attached to

this Application as Exhibit “P".

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this day L{'.,' l/lof February, 2013.

WA s

LOURDES M. CALZADILLA

Florida Bar No. 139408

ROBERT V. ELIAS,

CHIEF ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 530107

TIMOTHY L. NEWHALL

DEPUTY CHIEF ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 391255

JODY E. COLLINS

SENIOR ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 500445

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
2020 Capital Circle SE, Suite 310
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 413-4414 — Telephone

(850) 413-3992 — Facsimile
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FINANCIAL SERVICES

CoOMMISSION
RICK SCOTT
1S ¥ GOVERNOR
OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION CHIEF FINANGIAL OFFICER
PAM BONDI
ATTORNEY GENERAL
KEVIN M. MCCARTY ADAM PUTNAM
COMMISSIONER Tmm (o))
February 1, 2013
The Honorable Jeff Atwater Via Email
Chief Financial Officer
Department of Financial Services
The Capitol, PL-11
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.
Dear Chief Financial Officer Atwater:

Please be advised that the Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafier referred to as the “Office™)
has determined that one or more grounds exist for the initiation of delinquency proceedings,
pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, against Universal Health Care Insurance Company,
Inc. (hereinafier referred to as "UHCIC™), and that delinquency proceedings must be initiated.
UHCIC is a domestic life and health insurer licensed in the State of Florida, and js currently
selling Medicare Advantage business. As specified in Section 631.051, Florida Statutes, the
grounds that allow for a petition for an order appointing the Department of Financial Services
(hereinafter referred to as the “Department™) as receiver include:

(1)  The company is impaired or insolvent.

The Office finds for the reasons set forth in the attached documents that UHCIC is
impaired or insolvent.

(2)  The company is found by the Office to be in such condition or is using or has
been subject to such methods or practices in the conduct of its business, as to
render its further transaction of insurance presently or prospectively hazardous to
its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, or the public.

UHCIC’s impairment or insolvency poses a serious danger to the financial safety
of the policyholders, subscribers, claimants, creditors and citizens of the State of
Florida.

KEVIN M. McCARTY = COMMISSIONER
200 EAST GAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0305 « (850) 413-5914 = FAX (850) 488-3334
WERSITE; WWW.FLOIL.COM * EMAIL: KEVIN.MCCARTY@FLOIR.COM

EXHIBIT “A” ™



Chief Financial Offjcer Jeff Atwater

February 1, 2013
Page 2

(3)  The company has been the victim of embezzlement, wrongful sequestration,
conversion, diversion, or encumbering of its assets; forgery or fraud affecting it;
or other illegal conduct in, by, or with respect to it, which if established would
threaten its solvency; or that the Office has reasonable cause to so believe any of
the foregoing has occurred or may occur;

The Office has concluded, for the reasons set forth in the attached documents, that
UHCIC has filed incorrect, false, and/or misleading financial statements.

The Office has determined that UHCIC is currently impaired, insolvent, or about to become
insolvent. As such, I am advising you of that determination so that delinquency proceedings can
be initiated by the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation, The following documents are
attached in support of such determination:

Exhibit 1 — Affidavit of Toma Wilkerson, Director Life & Health Financial Oversight,
with Exhibits,

As always, the Office stands ready to provide any additional information or assistance the
Department needs in order for this matter to proceed as expeditiously as possible. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

c¢: PK Jameson, General Counsel
Department of Financial Services

Sha’Ron James, Division Director
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
Department of Financial Services



UN]VERSAL Zﬁé%cwfmw

HEALTHCARE Tassle-Free Healih Care™

100 Central Avenue, Sulte 200, St, Petersburg, FL 33701 + plione 1-866-690-4842 - fax 1-727-822-3556 + web www univhe.com

[

January 15, 2013

Ms, Shirley Fuquay

Aggount Manager

Department of Health & Human Services
Cantersfor Medicare & Medicaid Services
61 Forsyth 5t., Sulte 4720

Atlanta, Georgla 30303-8909

Re:  UWniversal Health Care Insurance Campany, Inc.
Coritract No: HB098, H5820 and H5096
Unlversal Health Care, Inc.
Contract No: H5404
Request to Specify Plan Capacity Limit

DearMs. Fuquay:

In Its letter to the Centers for Medicare and Medicald {"CMS$") dated January 14, 2013, Universal Health
Care Group ("Universal”) requests to implement plan capacity limlts for Universal Insurance Company,
Inc. (*LIHCIC*) and Universal Health Care, Inc. (“UHC") in keeping with the provisions stated at 42 CFR

‘ 422.60:(b) (2) {3). Unlversal expects that this capacity it will ensure that neither UHCIC nor UHC wiil
accept any new enrollments during the effective period of the capacity limit. '

This decislon pertains to UHCIC'S Network PFFS (Contract Ne, HB058), Non-Network PFFS {Contract No.
F5820) and PPO {Contract No. H5096) and UHC's HMO contract (Contract No, H5404).

Specifically Universal would like to specify the following capaclty limits per contract:

H80B8 ~ 14,106

HS820 - 20,659

H5096~ 2,705

H5404 - 38,193

Please nate that speclfied plan limits are based on the plan's current membership enrolled as ef Janua
15, 2013.

g EXEIT

EXHIBIT “B”




Plaase also note that this decision does NOT affect the subsidiaries of Unlversal Health Care Group inc,,
Universal HMO of Texas, Inc. and Universal Health Care of Nevada, inc.

[fyou have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact Francolse
Trotman, Chlef Compliance Offlcer at 727-456-6585 or at firotman@unlvhe.com.

Sincerely,

Y
fvodazon
Akshay Desal, M.D., MPH

President & CEQ

Cc. FL Office of Insurance Regulation _
Clarisse Owens Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services {CMS/CM)

encl




Kennedy, Ray

From: Wilkerson, Toma

Seont: Thursday, January 17, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Schoenecker, Cathanne Threadgill, Dennls; Johns, Paul; Struk, Christopher; Ragiat Valerie;
Davis, Heather; Kannedy, Ray; Davls, LaTasha, Davis, Rebeoca

Subject: Fw: Unlversal's Request - Enroliment Capacity Limits

From: Francoise Trotman [maflte: FTrotman@univhc.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 04:12 PM

To: Fuquay, Shirley (CMS/CMHPO) (SHIRLEY.FUQUAY@®cms.hhs,aov) <SHIRLEY,FUQUAY@cms, hhs.gov:>

Cc: Wilkersan, Toma; Akshay Desal, M.D., M.P.H. <adesal@®univhc,.com>; mitcheli@sostrategy.com
<mitchell@sostrateqy.com>
Subject: Re: Universal's Request - Enrollment Capacity Limits

Ms. Fuquay,

On January 15, 2013 Universal Health Care (*UHC”) requested that CMS allow the plan to implement enroliment
capacity limits on the following contracts: H8090, H5820, H5096 and H5404., The Universal management team Is
requesting that CMS assist with expediting its decision. The company has assessed its financial acumen and has reason
to believe that Universal is financially impaired. We believe that expediting this matter allows the company, CMS and
the State to protect our existing members and avoid risk to any new Medicare beneficiaries through continued
enrollment.

Thank you,

Francoise Trotman
Chief Compliance Offlcer

UNIVERSAL w

Heslth Care Oroup

Universal Health Care

100 Central Avenue, Sulte 200
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Office: 727-456-6585

Fax: 727-329-0745
ETrotman@univhe.com

bttp://www,univhe.com

DISCLAIMER: This email message along with any attachment(s) are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Information contained in this message may be private and confidential. Any unauthorized
reviewing, usage, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
please contact sender via reply email and destroy all copies of message and attachmeni(s).

EXHIBIT

iI_F

EXHIBIT “C”




Gompany Name; AMERIGAN MANAGED GARE, LLG Perlod Ending: Ssplamber 30, 2012

ATTESTATION BTATEMENT

Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC

Company FEIN; _81-0863552 Florida Compery Cada: 45274 Period Ending Date: 0B/3G/2012
Slate and Dale of inco fporation/Organizelion: - {SlabProvi: Fotkia (Oale):  11718/2012
Dale Licansed by the Office of Insurance Ragulation: - {Dale):
Data Commenoad Businssa: {Dute):
Address of Home Offlce:

_ Stest: 100 Coniral Avorius, Sulls 200
CRy: Bt Paisrsburg SiaiProv: Flodkde ZTip/Poslal Coda; 3701
Phone:  [727) 022-H48 B Fax:
Addrsss of Main Adminfstratve Ofilce:
Sboat: 100 Coniral Avanue, Sulte 200
Cly: 8t Pelareburg Slalo/Prov. Frida ZTpPostal Code: 33701
Phone:  {127) 322-3440 ) Ex: Fax: )
Malilng Addrasa:
Simel; 10D Central Avonuse, Sulta 200 .
City: 81, Petonsburg State/Trov: Florda i - ZpiPostal Cods: e -
Phone:  (727) 822-3448 Ext: Fax:
Rsoords Location {if differont tran Main Office):
Bireal;
cry . SIAtS/PIOV: Zip/Postal Goda:
Address of Princigle Filorida Offtos: ‘
Giast 400 Canitrd Avenue, Gulte 208
Chy: OLPeiorsbuwyg HeteProv: 2ipiPostal Coda: friy)
Phone: {727} B22-3440 Ext: Fror

) [C: Corporailon - For promt [ Sobs proprictarship
Type of enfly {check one) [ Comoration - Nothor prot [} Limiied labity company

- ' Parmarsivp {_ Othar:
ContaciNeme;  Maria C. Zavahod
ConlaciTile: A Crxifrotier .
Phone:  (727) 450-8580 Ext Fax:  (727) 820-036
Emall Add mzsvaliongunivhe.com
OFPFIGERY | DIRECTORY | MEMBERS
Ghow sl name (ntials not acceptable)
Chiof Exocutive ONicer Akshay M, Dsaal, M.D. *
Preskdent " Akshay M. Deasl, M.D.
Vice Presidenmt
Secrelary Sardip . Patel, Generl Counsal, Chist Adiin Offkcer
Tromawiar / Chisf Fingncial Offtar  Sleve Schaster (Tressurer)
Chelran of ihe Board
nivarss| Hoallh Cars Group, Ino. (Sole Membr)
Diractors:f Manibars - '
Akehuy M. Desgl, M.D. , Prestdant, Sanip |. Patet , Gecratary,
and Daspak Dasal, Chisf Sualegy Olcer , GhlahEimensini-@ffioon (or corresponding person having chergs of the
fineaiclal records of the licenses), of the Amerioan Managasd Care, LLC says thal thay aro lhe

above-described officers of the sald Uosnses, and that o ihe reporting period stalad above, al of the heroln asseta ware o absohuie
propery of tha sald censee, fee end clear from any llena or olalms therson, excepl an herin sistod, end thet this report, together
wlth rafatad exhibits, schadules and exilanations tharein contalned, annexed or refemsd fo fa & full and true stalement of all assels and
liabiliies and of the condition and affairs of the sald Heensae as of the raporting perfod staled above, and of lls [necie end deduclions

for the period reporiad. )

Under penalles of padury, | declare that | have read the Apnual Repart of the American Managed Care, LLG
and thal the facls simlad In it are trua, (name of Hconpesa)
1Y aayol Noverbr , 2042 ' A" Presssoirowner

A AVTE ™ sy

D v ) L .
e e T

EXHIBIT

OIR-AJ-978Q Rev{12/06} g l Click All+a to Jump 1o the Save/Submit page

EXHIBIT “D”




Office of Insurance Regulation
Specialty Product Administration

'FLORIDA COMPANY ' FEDERAL EMPLOYER
CODE: IDENTIFICATION NUMBER;
45271 | 81-0563552
QUARTERLY REPORT
OF THE -

AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC
(Insurance Administrator)

' TO THE .
OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
OF THE
STATE OF FLORIDA

Specialty Product Administration
- 200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399 - 0331

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED
September 30, 2012

DUE 45 DAYS AFTER THE END OF EACH QUARTER

Orlginal Submission

OIR-A3-0975Q Rev(12/08)



Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC ] Peripd Ending: September 30, 2012
GENERAL INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS

1. Financial statements must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and as
) prescribed in the Florida Statutes.

2. The Balance Shest and Statement of Income must be prepared based on year-end amounts.

3. Ali terms used in this report will have their general meaning except where specific statutory ianguage applies
under the applicable provisions of the Florida Insurance Code.

4. This form is submitted electronically. Adobe Reader version 7.0.5 or higher Is required. If you do not have that:
version, please upgrade at hitp://www,adobe.com prior to downloading any forms. '

5. When you downloaded this report, you were assigned a session key. This session key has an expiration date
that was also assigned prior to downloading this form. Please make sure you save or submit prior to thls
explration date or all work up until the last save will be lost.

This session will expire on:  11/14/2012 11:30:00 PM Eastern Time

6. To assist you In completing this form click both “Highlight Fields” and “Highlight Required Fields” in the upper
right hand corner of the report page. This will highlight the fields where you may enter data.

7. The report form will calculate ail totsls and pre-populate fields based upon your responses. Data cannot be
entered into the total and pre-populated flelds.

8. Please enter all numeric fields with numbers only (no commas, dashes, dollar signs, etc.). Unanswered
questions and blank lines on schedules will not be accepted. If no answers or entries are to be made, enter “0”
on all lines asking for & numeric response and "None” or "N/A" on all lines requesting a non-numeric response.
Additionally, certain Schedules and Exhibits provide the option "Check if N/A™ if the information requested is not .
applicable to your company.

9. Lins descriptions may not be altered or added. When in doubt where to place an item, show the item in an
appropriate “Other” line and include a supplamantal schedula describing the items listed in the "Other” category. -
Any item which is of an exiraordinary nature should also be entered on an appropriate "Other” line.

10. “Save” or “Submit” buttons are provided on the last page of this report. Hit the ALT+s keys to go to the last page.
By clicking the Save button, all data entered on the form will be saved to our website. It is strongly
recommended that you save your data perlodically as you fill in this form. You will receive a confirmation
message once the data Is successfully saved.

11. When you aither save or submit the form, all data is checked for completeness; you will be notified if errors have
occurred. When submitting data, you will be asked to correct these validation errors. Once the form is
successfully submitted, the form becomes read-only. To update |nforrnation after submission, an amended
form must be flled through REFS,

12. If additional explanations, supporting statements or schedules are added or are necessary, the additions should
be properly cross-referenced to the item being answered. This additionai information should be in electronic
format (i.e. Word, Excel, PDF, etc) or, if in paper format, scanned in as a PDF, and should be attached and
uploaded to the filing as a Miscellaneous Document through REFS.

13 When you have completed a form and selected "Submit Final,” your report form is uploaded as a “Completed”
document to your Component List; this does not submit the report to the Office of Insurance Regulation. Upon
completion of all required items, the "Begin Submission Process" button (bottom right of the screen) will activate.
You must select and complete the “Begin Submission Process” to successfully submit your entire filing to OIR.

14, Please print, sign and upload a PDF vers:on of the JuratlAttestation Statement (sée next page) under the

under the Miscellaneous Documents component.

OIR-A3-975Q Rev(12/08) Page 2 of 11 Click Alt+s to Jump to the Save/Submit page



Compeny Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC Period Ending:  September 30, 2012

ATTESTATION STATEMENT

Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLG

Company FEIN:  81-0583552 Fiorida Company Code: 45271 Period Ending Bate: 06/30M2012
“Btate and Date of Incorporalion/Organization: {State/Provi: Fledda (Date)  11/1572012

Date Licensed by the Office of Inturance Regulation: : {Dalak

Date Commenced Businass: : (Dale):

Address of Home Offlce:

Strest: 100 Central Avemss, Sulte 200

City: 5L Patersburg Slate/Prov: Florida Zip/Posial Code: 33701
Phone:  {727) 822-3448 Ext: . Fax:

Address of Maln Administralliva Difice:

Suaet: 100 Centnal Avanus, Sulte 200 .

Chy: St Pelarsburg SHaieProv: Florida Z2ip/Postal Code: 33701
Phone:  (727) 822-3446 Ext: - Fax i

Maliing Address:

Streel; 100 Central Avenue, Sulle 200

City:  S1. Pelorsburp State/Prov: Flonda Zip/Postal Gode: 33701
Phone:  (727) 822-3445 Ext: Fax:

Recorda Location {If different than Maln Office):

Gtrgst:

Cliy: Giale/Prov: Zip/Posel Code:

Addrews of Principle Fiorida Offics:
Sireel: 1006 Cenlral Avesue, Sulte 200

CHy. 5t Polersburg - State/Prov: Zip/Postal Code: 3BT
Phone:  (727) 822-3446 Ext: Fax:
Webslte:
7] Gosparatan - For profit 7] 8ole propristorship
Type of aniity (check one)} 7] Comoration - Nol for profit [5< Limitad Nabilty campany
7] penership [} other:

Conlactiieme:  Muia C, Zawalios

Conlaci Title:  Assistant Conirolier

Phone:  (727) 456-8580 =14 Faxw  (727) 320-0036
Email Address:  mzevalioagunivhc.com

OFFICERS / BIRECTORS f MEMBERS
Show full nama (infllels nel accoptablo)
Chief Exstutive Officar Alshey M. Desal, M.D.
Praaldent Alcghay M, Dasal, M.D.
Vice Prasldent
Secratary . * Sandip ), Patel, Geners Counssl, Chlef Admin Offleer
Tn { Chiet Financial Oficer Sleve Schasfer (Treasured)
Chairman of the Board
Universal Haaith Care Group, Inc. (Sole Member)
Diractors / Members
Akshay M. Desai, M.D. . President, Sanip I. Patel , Secrerary,
and Deepak Dasal, Chief Strategy Officer , Chiet Financial Officer (0r cotrespending person having charge of the
financial record. of tha licenses), of the American Managed Care, LLC says that they are the

‘above-destiibed officers of the sald licenses, and that on the reporting pericd slated above, all of the hereln assels ware the absalute
groperty of the said licanses, fres and clear from any liena or claims thereon, axcept as hersin stated, and that thie repor, together
with refatad exhibits, schedules and explanations thereln conteined, annexed or referred Wo lz a {ull and true staternent of all asseis and
llabilitlea and of the condition and affalre of the said fcenses as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deduclons
for the peried reported. i

Under penalties of perjury, | daciare that | have read the Annual Repart of the American Managed Care, LLC

and that the facts stated in It are irue. {name of [cansae)
day of November 2012 President/Owner
Secretery
TreasurerCFD

QIR-A3-075Q Rev(12/08) Page 3 of 11 Click Alt+s to jump to tha Save/Submit page



Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC

BALANCE SHEET

Current Assets: - : N : Current Period

Period Ending: September 30, 2012

1. Cash & Cash Equivalents $540,905
2, Investments $100
3. Accounts Receivable - Trade, Net

4. Notes Receivable

5. Prepaid Expenses $3,458,650
6. Deferred Income Taxes

7. Other (identify) See Upload Page $31,520,037
8. Total Current Assets (Sum of Lines 1 through 7) $35,529,692
9. Long-Terﬁ Investments $420,475
 Property & Equipment: —
10. Lend

11. Buildings

12. Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment $4,024,680
13. Leasehold Improvements $8,575
14. Other (Identify) See Upload Page $18,050,444
15. Total Cost of Property & Equipment (Sum of Lines 10 through 14) ) $22,083,699
18. Accumulated Depreciation ( $10,133,964 )
17. Net Property & Equipment (Line 15 less Line 16) $11,949,735
Intangible Assets:

18, Goodwill

19. Qther (Identify)

20. Total Intangible Assets (Sum of Lines 18 and 19)

Other Assets:

21. Notes Receivable

22. Due from Affiliates & Other Related Parliés

(Upload Schedule via REFS) $85,382

23. Deoferred Income Taxes

24, Dther (Identify) Deposits $27,082
26._Tofal Other Assets (Sum of Lines 21 through 24) ____ - $112,474 |
26. Total Assets (Sum of Lines 8, 9, 17, 20 and 25} $48,012,276

OIR-A3-875Q Rev(12/08) Page 4 of 11

Click Alt+s to jump to the Save/Submit page



Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC

BALANCE SHEET
(Continued)

Current Liabilities:

Period Ending: Saptember 30, 2012

Current Period
27. Notes Payable - ‘
28. Current Portion of Long Term Dabt ‘
29. Accounts Payable $5,944 472
30. Accrued Expenses = $8,320,142
31. Deferred Revenue
32. Deferred Incorne Taxes
33, Other (Identify) See Upload Page $34.818,083
34. Total Curr_'ent Llabllities (Sum of Lines 27 through 33) $49,082,807
Other Liabllities:
35. Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion
36. Dueto Affiliates Or Other Related Parties

(Uptoad Schedule via REFS)

37. Deferred Revenue
38. Deferred Income Taxes $117,808
39. Other (Identify) See Upload Page $972,771
40. Total Other Liabilities (Sum of Lines 35 through 38) $1,000,677
41. Total Liabiltties {(Sum of Lines 34 and 40) $60,173,274
42. Common Stock _
43, Additional Paid In Capital $27,208,898
44, Preferted Stock
45. Retained Earnings {Deficit) ($26,368,201)
46. less Cost of Treasury Stock { )
47, Other (Identify) Unrealized gains on investments, net of tax $307
48. Total Equity (Sum of Lines 42 through 47. Must be the same as the amounts raporied on
Page 7, Line 5.) {$2,160,998)
49. Total Liabilities and Equity (Sum of Lines 41 and 48) T $48,012,276

OIR-A3-975Q Rev(12/08}) ' Page 5 of 11

Click Alt+s to jump b the Sava/Submit page



Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Period Ending: September 30, 2012

| Ravenues: c;,‘;::'tz'g:;d

1. Commissions & Administrative Fees $50,452,312
2. Investment Income ‘ ($64,207)
3. Other ({dentify)
4. Total Revenues (Sum of Lines 1 through 3) $69,388,106
Operating Expenses: '
5. Salaries, Wages, Contract Labor, & Commissions $36,493,788

-16. Payroll Taxes $3,358,007
7. Employee Benefits _ $3,338,371
8. Consuliing & Professional Fees $20,337,720
9. Dlmdors' Fees & Expenses
10. Adverising, Marketing & Promotion {($70,251)
11. Depreciation & Amortization $2,749,850
12. Dues & Subscriptions $99,190
13. Entertainment & Promotion $260,205
14. Equipment ($1,097)
15. Insurance $85,605
16. Miscellaneous
17. Office, Printing & Posiage $4,666,376
18. Rent $2,368,118
19. Repairs & Maintenance $196,279
20. Taxes & Licenses $504,202
21, Telephone & Utilties $1,967,334
22, Travel $662,714
23, Other {Upload Schedule via REFS) ($9,530,358)
24. Total Operating Expenses (Sum of Lines 5 through 23) $67,464,133
25. Revenues Less Operating Expenses (Line 4 less Line 24) _(;.5576,028)
26. Other Income or Gain, (Expense) or (Loss)

{Upload Schedule via REFS)
27. Income before Income Taxes {Sum of Line 25 and Line 26) {$8.076,028)
28. Provision for Income Taxes $55
29. Net Income (Loss) (Line 27 Jess Line 28)__ - .
{Enter this amount on Page 7, Line 2) {$8,076,083)

OIR-A3-875Q Rew(12/08)

Page8of 11
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Company Name: AMERICAN MAMNAGED CARE, LLC |

Perlod Ending: September 30, 2012

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNERS EQUITY

Current Period Last Year
Bal f ity, Beginning of Ye ' A
alance of owners equity, Beginning ‘ ar (§790,925) $3.016,824
Net incomie (I ried on Page 8, Line 28
_ Net‘lncome (loss) as reported on Page 8, Line ($8,076,083) {$21,420,155)
Cther increases {decreases) in equity '
{Upload detalled schadule via REFS) $6,706,010 - $22,612,408
Dividends & other equity distributions to owners
o & ofher equty ) ¢ $5,000,000 )
Balance of owners equity, Perlod End ) o
{Line 1 plus Lines 2 & 3 minus Line 4. Must be the same ‘
amount as those reported on Page 5, Line 48.) ($2,160,998) ($790,925)
SCHEDULE OF INBURERS - SUMMARY
1 2
Florida Only Other States
How many insured or ssif-insured programs, funds, or plans in ‘
Florida and in states other than Florida are administered by the ,
administrator? ' 2 3
How many carriers provide insurance coverage for the
programs, funds, or plans referred to in Question 1 above? 2 3
For the year covered by this report, what was the total amount
of funds handled by the administrator for the programs, funds,
or plans referred to in Question 1 above? $564,172,406 $474,886,165
How many residents of Florida, and residents of states other
than Florida, are insured by insured or self-insured programs,
funds, or plans administered by the administrator? 121,883 72,528

OIR-A3-876Q Rew(12/08)

Page 7 of 11

Click Alt+s to jump o the Save/Submit page



Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC

SCHEDULE OF INSURERS - FLORIDA ONLY

Period Ending: September 30, 2012

For each insurer (including any self-insured plan) which, during the pericd covered by this report, provided or cffered to
provide insurance coverage to Florida residents and for which the administrator acted as an insurance administrator, list
-below, with respect to those insurers and insureds, the insurer's complete, unabbreviated name, the number of such
insureds, the fotal premiums collected or collectible, and the total claims paid or payable by the administrator. Upload
additional pages as needed (via REFS), and enter the totals from all such pages on Line 13. Enter the totals for all insurérs

on Line 14.

Complete, Unabbraviated Name of
Insurar or Self-Insured Plan

1
Number of
Florida Insureds

2
Total Florida
Premiums

3
Total Florida
Claims

1 |Universel Health Care

118,048

$535,188,341

$448,675,809

2 |Universal Health Care Insurance Company

3,837

$29,004,085

$27,733,007

10

11

12

13 |Enter totals from Aftached Schedules

121,883

$564,172,406

$474,409,896 |

| 14 |_TOTAL for all Insurers

CIR-A3-976Q Rew(12/08)
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Company Name: AMERICAN MANAGED CARE, LLC ) Period Ending: Septembar 30, 2012

SAVE/SUBMIT PAGE

Save - Use this-burton to save your data o our server. It Is strongly recommended that you save your data
periodically as you fllt in this form. You can still save your data sven if you have validation errors appear below.

ﬁubmuﬂnm - Use this button If you have entered ail the required information and want to submit this data to our

server, If you- have validation errors, they must be corrected before being able to submit the form data. Once you
successfully submit the form data, you can no longer make changes.

The session key will expire on; 11/14/2012 11:30:00 PM Eastern Time

OIR-A3-6875Q Rev(12/08) Page 11 of 11 Click Alt+s to jump to the Save/Submit page



MONTHLY STATEMENT

OF THE

Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

OF
St. Petersburg
IN THE STATE OF

- Florida
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INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
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STATE OF Florida

AS OF

DECEMBER 31, 2012
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0 O 0t
QUARTERLY STATEMENT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE

Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc. ‘
NAIC Group Code 4091 s 4081 NAIC Company Code 12577 Emplayer's ID Number 20-4970821

{Curment Pariod) {Prior Pariod)
Organized under the Laws of Florida , State of Domicile or Port of Entry Florida
Country of Darmicile United States
Licensed as business type:  Life, Accident & Health { X ] Pmoperty/Casualty [ ] Hospitat, Medical & Dental Service or Indemnity | ]
Dental Service Corporation | } Viglon Senvice Corporation{ | Health Maintenance Organization [ ]
Other{ } I3 HMO, Federslly Qualifled? Yas [ ] No [X]
Incorporated/Organizes 05/25/2008 Commanced Business 05/26/2006
Slatutory Home Office 100 Central Avenus, Suits 200 , St Petersburg, FL 33701
(Sireet and Wumber) i {Chy of Town, Gute and Zio Cade) .
Main Administrative Office 100 Central Avenue, Sulte 200 St Petersburg, FL 33701 T27-822-3446
(Street and Number} [Chy or Town, Smte and Zip Cods) (Aren Code) (Télephone Nomber)
Mail Address 100 Central Avenus, Sulte 200 . St. Pelersburg, FL 33701-3340 :
{Sirwet and Number or PO, Box) [CRy of Town, Biala and Zip Cade)
Primary Loeation of Books and Records 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200~ St Polorsburg, FL 33701 737-456-6517
{Strwet and Number) (Chy of Town, State wnd Zip Code) {Arva Code) (Taiaphane Hurmber)
Internet Web She Address waw.Lnivhc.com
Statutory Statement Contact Maria C Zevallos 727-456-8560
. (Nama) {Aroa Code) (Telbaphons Number) {Extanskn)
mzevellos@univhe.com 727-328-0036
(E-raall Addreas) (FAX Number)
OFFICERS . .
Name Ttle Name Tile |
Akshay M, Dasai MD, MPH . President, CEQ . Sandip [. Patel , _CAD, Genaral Counsel; Secrefary
Deepak Desai s Chief Strateqy Officer Steven J. Schaefer Rk Treasurer '
OTHER OFFICERS 1
Jeff Ludy

. Chief Marketing Officer Helohan Michael Chief Operating Offlcer

DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES ‘

Akehay M. Deaai MD, MPH Despak Desai Seema Dasal Jayendre Choski MD
Sandip 1 Patel > ‘
State of Florida ‘
55 .
County of e e PIBIAS e ) '

The officers of this reporting entity being duly swomn, each deposa and say that they are the described cfficers af said raporiing entity, and that on the reporting period stated
above, ail of the heraln described assats were the abaoluts peopanty of the ssid reporting en‘l;fty free and clear from any liens or daims thermon, excapt as hersin stated, end that

this stelement, together with related exhibils, schedules and axplanations thersin conta or refermed 1o, is a full and trua statement of all Lhe assets and liabdities
ard of the condltion and affalrs of the gald reparting enﬂty as of Iha r!porung panod stawd  above, and of 8 income and deductions therefrom for the period ended, and have
' bewn completad In accordance with tha NAIC Annusl Ste and A vy Practices and Procadurss manual excapt 1o the extant thet (1) staia law may

differ; or, (2) that statla rules or regulations require differances in rapomng not related 1o acopunting praciices and procedures, according to the best of thajr information,
Imowiedge and belief, respectively, Furthermons, the scope of this atlestation by the described officers also includes the refated comesponding electronic filing whh the NAIC,
when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differsnces due lo slectronic filing) of the enclosed statement, The eletironic filing may b requus‘led by various
reguistons In lleu of or in sddition by the enclosed gtalemant,

|
M"W'
__-F—_--—-.- H

Akshay M. Desai, MD Alec Mahm
CEO, President Chief Financial Officer )
a. Is this an ariginad filing? Yes { XM [ |
Subscribed and swom to before me this . #f no; i
2= day of February, 2013 1. Stale the amendmant number )
2. Dale flied |
3. Number of pages attached B

AN@en [




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Unliversal Heaith Care Insurance Co., Inc.

ASSETS

Cument Statemsni Date 'o4
1 2 3 .
Dadamber 31
Net Adritted Assets Prior Year Net
Assats Monadmitted Asssts {Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assats
1. Bonds 40,313,201 a 40,313,291 7,302,115
2. Smcks:
2.1 Prefarred siociks 0 i} i) i)
2.2 Common stocks 3,787,661 0 3,787,561 2,030,520
3. Mortgage Ians on real extate:
3.1 Flent lisns /] 1] 1] i)
3.2 Otper than first liens i} D 0 i}
4. Real gatats;
4.1 Proparties pccupiad by the company (less
3 D b )] & 0 1]
4.2 Proparties hald for the production of Income
(less § S— T T T 0 i} 0 D
4.3 Proparties hald for saie {less
s a ) 0 D D D
5. Cash($ oo 13,227,379 ), !
caah equivalents (3 D ) I
and shori-term investmenis (5 7,142,925 ), 20,370,304 ] 20,370,304 |57 652,660
6. Contract loars {neluding 3§ eoeeeeeereoepeescmeeeen 0 prosmiue notes)......... ] ] 0 D
7. Darivath 0 ] [} ]
8. Otheri ted easets D il i) b]
8, Recetvablas for sacurities D 4] o 0
10, Secuwfties larnding minvestsd collateral assats............. i a o ]
11. Aggregate wite-ins for i assats i g r 0 J—
12, Subtotaby, cash and imvested assets {Lines 110 11) 64,471,556 0 64,471,556 -107,025, 304
13, Tite plants 88 $ ..o} Sharged off {for THe insurers !
only) 0 i I )
14. Investment incoma dua and accrusd 312,762 a 312,762 25,881
15, Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollaciad premiums and agents’ balances in tha course of
collaction D 0 D 0
152 Deferrad premiums, eganis’ balances and inatallments bocked but '
defarrad and not yet dus {induding § 0 eamed !
but unbifed prermivms) D il D : i}
15.3 Accruad retrospecthil pramiums, 38,442,351 i} 38,442,351 :.11,537,538
18. Relnsurancs: :
16.1 Amounts r bla from rel 0 0 I} ! i}
18.2 Funds hekd by or deposited with relnsursd companies i} i} I} I i]
18.3 Other amounts i under contracts 1] 1] V] 0
17. Amounts ble ralating 1o yni d plang 1,183 310 i} 1,183,310 )
18.1 Cument fedeml and foreign Income tax recoverable and Interest thereon . L. % 314 836 3,776,237 5,538,644 9,906,053
18.2 Net deferred tax assat 80,503 i] 89,501 i]
19. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit I} I ] i}
20, Blactronic Gata procoasing equipment and D i} i i}
21, Furniture snd equipment, induding health care delivery assats ' .
[H] 0y ) i} 'y ! o
22, Nat adjustmant in assate and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ] ] ] ; ]
23, Racelvablas from parent, subsidleries and affliates .. ... _. 13,205,882 340,947 L 14,558,053
24, Hoolth care (3 ......—......—..52, 848 ) and other amovnits recefvable. 2,830,006 | 52,048 BT 22
25. Aggregaie write-ins for cther than | d assets 261,728 139,248 56,554
26. Total assets exciuding Separata Accounts, Sagregated Accounts and .
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 12 to 25) 131,436,028 18 873 854 111,562,175 144,256,708
27. From Saparate Accounts, Segregated Aocounts and Protectad
Cell Accounts. ] i] i} i)
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 131&@&2& 19.873854 | . 11,562, 175 144,256,706
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS :
1101, 0 0 0 : D
1102. o i p : i}
103, .. o] D B : p
1108, Summary of remalning write-ing for Line 11 from overfiow pege g ] L : 0
1199, Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) {Line 11 above) 0 0 D ‘ 0
2501. Prepaid Expense. 53,455 |.... 53,455 o i)
2502, Accounts Receivable. 208,272 208,272 i} i}
2503, State lncome Tax Receivable 55,654 D 56,654 56,554
2598, Summary of remalning write-ins for Line 25 fram overfiow page A2,594 p 82,594 : ]
2599. Tolals (Lines 2501 threugh 2503 plus 2508) (Line 25 above) 400,576 261,728 139,248 ‘ 56.6%4




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

SURPLUS

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND

Cumrent Pariod Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Coverad Uncoversd Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (isss § 0 rei caded). 21,824,029 b 24,020 26,062,000
2. Accrued medical incentive pocl and bonus amoint 0 I 0 ‘ h
3. Unpakd claims adjustment expenses 889,620 0 BB 620 530,330
4. Aggregate haaith policy resarves including the Nability of
H J for ical kss ratio rebate par the Public Health
Service Act ) D 0 : b
5. Aggregata life policy resarves ) fi] i} ! i}
&. Properly/casualty unaamed premium reserve £ ] D ‘ &
7. Aggregala health claim reserves & i} ] i
& Premiums received in advance ...486,785 i} 486,785 . 818,977
8. General expenses due or attued 670,628 b} 670,628 2,783,785
10.1 Cument federal snd foreign rcome tax payahie and intarest thereon (including
3 e D 0N realized gaing (losses)) ] i} f ]
102 Netdeferred tax Hability, i} ] i} ]
11, Caded rel Ol prami payabl 67,084,287 o 67,084,287 74,622,731
12, Amounts withhekd of retalngd for the aceount of othars 1,613,877 b 1,613,677 ' ..062,657
13, Renittances and itams not allocated ] i) 1] i}
14. Borrtwed monsy {including & D current) and i
imerest thergon § ) (ifhrding :
3 0 cument) bl i) D ! a
5. Amounts dus Lo parent, sibaidianes and atflislas a o D ! 30,744
16, Derivali i B 0 e o i
17. Payable for securities 0 p D ‘ 0
16. Paysbla for sacurities kending 0 D D : o
18. Funds held under reinsurance treaties (with § _............. |
suthorized reinsurers and § D unawthorized reinsurers) 1] o o ! 1]
20. Reir in unguthorized compan P i D : ]
21. Netadjustments In assats and Ilablitios dus to forelgn exchange rales D 0 ] ! ]
2. Liabiitty for its hetd under ur d plang 78,884 0 78,584 291,140
23, Aggregate writa-ins for other llabliitles (IRCIHING F ceeeeeeremrceecaeonavrnceeen D
cumrent).......... 2,068,181 0 2,088,181 1,085,004
24. Total llabilties {Lines 1 Lo 23) 94,815,292 0 94,816,292 107,677,378
25, Aggregate write-ing for special surplus funds O bod )] ]
26, Common caphal stock XXX XK 2,500,100 2,500,100
27. Prefored capitsl stock 0K 00X D : 0
28. Gross pald In and comributed surplus XK be v d 23,148,900 | ! 12,495,900
2. Surplus notes 500K X 29,400,208 118,250,000
30. Aggregate write-ing for othar than speclal surplus funds b d XOEK. a I ....... 0
31. Unassigned funds {surplus) : XK, WA, {38,304,326) ' 3,320,328
31 Leas reasury shock, &t cost:
321 D shares {value included in Line 26
s 9 XXX XXX ] a
322 e 0 shares prefarred {value includad in Line 27
H 0 ) XK. 300K ] j )
33, Totsl capital and surplus (Lines 25 1o 31 minus Line 32) XX .)00( 16,745,883 : 36,579,328
|_34. Tolal linbilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33) XX X0 41,562 175 144,256, 706
DETAILA OF WRITEANS 3
2301, Accrued Ry 2,068,181 D 2,068,181 1,055,004
2302, Accrued pian to pian reimbursement i} i} I i)
2303, 1] D i} 0
2388. Summary of remalning write-Ins for Line 23 from overflow page . .. 2 o ] i}
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2308) {Line 23 above) 2,068,481 o 2,068 18 - 1,086,004 |
2501, 008 00K D | 2
2502, XXX XXX, D i 9
503, bl Preed ] : H
2588, Bummary of remaining wrtadns for Line 25 from overflow page 0K e D ! B
2539. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 sbove) XXX XXX 0 i 0
3001, . XK xo0X D 8
3002, 0L XK, oy ]
3003. XK XXX i} ]
3088.  Surmmery of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from cverflow page beed XHX. ... it ]
2% 000 0 0

3088. Totels (Lines 3001 thiough 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 above)




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Prior Year Ended
Current Year To Date Prior Year To Date Qewnmr 31
1 2 3 ; 4
Uncovered Total Total | Total
1. Member Months, XK e, 849,543 536,398 [ ... 726,451
2. Nat premium income (Induding § 64,969,852 ron-heatth premium income). XXX 162,335,494 89,525,388 \....136,570,278
3. Changein uneamed pramium reservas nd reserve for mta credits K i} 0
4. Fee-for-servce (net of § v ) Miedllcal pensas) XX ] ]
5. Risk . b d K] i)
B. Aggregate write-ins for ather heatth care related r boed L] il
7. Aggregate write-ins for ather non-health revenues 200 0 i
8. Total reverues (Linea 2 to 7} | .59, 925 386 [
Hosepital and Medicak: |
9. Hospitalimedical benafits 0 515,600,445 | .. 288,585,884 | 421465520
10. Other profeasional services It} 2,226,223 2,638,272 j 2,501,416
11, Outskle referals o 0 il 0
12. Emergency room and out-of-area 0 19,569,887 9,368,754 12,420,304
13. Prescription drugs . ] 38,158,840 | ........ 31,193,752 | _..___.38,639,958
14, Aggrepate write-Ing for other hospital and medical ] i} iy 0
15, Incentiva pool, withhold adjustments and bonus 0 ¢} i) ]
16, Subtotal {Lines 9 to 15) 0 576,564,308 |....... 331,786,642 |._._. 476,227,198
fLess:
17.  Net reinsurance recoveries 0f....424 308,128 | ... 268 ,665,27%
18. Total hospital and medical {Lines 15 miaus 17} ol 151,276,220 e 53,121,363 |
18, Nomheatth claims (nat). 0 0 1} L
20, Claims adjustment expenses, including § 0 oost i it 0 (40, 710) 256,250 :
expenses. :
25, General administrative 0 58,441,939 | _.._..48,250,861 | 52,614,686
22, Incroase in reserves for (ife and actident and heatth contracts (including !
8 remrrrenernnd) | InCroRES In reserves for ife only) ] b B} 0
23. Totsl underwriting daduetions (Lines 18 throush 22) ol __.209.677,500 [ . 112,628,564 | _ ... 167,838 471
24, Net underwriting gain or (las} (Lines & minus 23) 00K (27,342,006)|..........(12,703, 178} .........{31,268,193)
28, Net invastmant Income sarnad ; 0 304,802 1,147 755 I 1,198 295
26. Mot realized capital gaina {loases) keas capital gains tax of § D i) 315,780 1,802,811 I 3,040,198
27. Net Inveatment galns (kszes) (Lines 25 plus 26) i} 710,582 3,050,568 , 4,235,493
28, Net pain or (loss) Fom agents’ of premiur balances charged off [(amount recoversd i ’
T 0} {amount charged off § by ) D 0 )
28.. Aggregate write-Ins for other incoma or expensas 0 0 L) 0
30. Netincoma or {logs) afler capital gains tax and bafore all other feders! income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 plus 28) YOO {26,631,425} (8,652, 612)]. ......._ (27 028, 701)
1. Fedecal and foreign income taxes incurad XK ) (4,241,28M . _....(1%,69,387)
32._Net income (loas) (Lines 30 minus 313 0% {26.531,425) 5.2n,32)] | (1,332,304
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS |
0801, . proved ) o] .. a
0802, . 00 & B o
0603, . wvee e XOOL I i} 0
0688, Summary of remalning witle-ing For Line B from varflow page XXX )] 0 i}
0685. Totals (Lines 0801 through 0803 plus 0686) (Line B above) XK o 0 i)
0701. XK D 0. 0
o702, XXX ) ol.... ]
0703, XXX 0 ol D
0788, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page XK. 0 ] : ]
0788, _Totals {Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 6798) (Line 7 above) X0( 0 1] i 1
1401, - ) i) ol D
1402, ) 0 pl ! 6
1403, p 0 Dl ¢
1488. Summary of remaning wiite-ns for Line 14 from overflow page I} 9 0 1)
1488, Totals {Lines 1401 through 1403 pius 1498) (Line 14 shove) [} i )] [
2801, [ ] 1] .0
2902, 4] i ] 0
2803, i} i] 0 i)
2088, Summary of remalning write-Ins for Line 29 from overflow page .. ] ] 0 g
2988, Totals {Lines 2301 through 2003 plus 2508) (Line 29 above) 2 a 0 a




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued) |
- 1 2 3
Prior Year
Current Year Prior Year Ended
To Date To Date Doc.".amber 31

CAPITAL & SURPLUS ACCOUNT ‘

i
33, Captial and surphus prior reparting year. 36,579,328 58,515,958 55,515,958
M. Metlrcome of (foss) fram Line 32 126,631,425) {5,211,325) (15,332, 304)
35, Changa in valuation basis of aggregate policy and claim 0. ... i} ]
36.  Change In ngt unrealized capital galns {losses) less capital gains tax of $ (83,920} 23,337 ! {195,957}

|
37. Change in nat unrealized foreign exchange capital gaim or {loss) ] i} i (35,969)
38, Change In nat deferred income tax 35,302 ] I (2,517,226)
39. Change In nonadmitted assets {14,553,611) 2,013 ! (858, 075)
40. Change In unauthorized reinsurance 0 0 ! g
41. Change in treasury stock & I A
) 42, Change In surplus notes 1,150, 206 0 . ]
4. Cumulatve effect of changes In accounting principl i3 i) i ]

44. Capital Changes: :
44.1 Paid in I D . ]
44.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend) o ] i}
44.3 Transfermed to surplus I} ] 0

45, Sumplus adjustments: :

i
45.1 Paid in 10,550,600 ] I &

1
45,2 Transferre to capital (Stock Dividend) 0 D : i}
45.3 Transfermed from capital ) (H D
48, Dividends 1o siodiholders ] 0 e ; ]

|
47. Aggregate write-ina for gains or (losses) in surplus ] (] ! 0
48.  Net change In caphial and surpius (Lines 34 o 47) 19,833,246} ... (4. 977,075) | - {18,936, 630)
49, Capha! and surplus end of raporting period (Line 33 plus 48) 16,745.883 50,537,583 ' 36,578,328

D.ETNB QF WRITEANS ;
4701, o] a ‘ ]
4702, i) J : (i}
4703, ] I)] : I
4788. Summary of ramaining write-ins for Line 47 from everfiow page D D f 0
4780.  Totals {Lines 4701 theough 4703 plus 4708) {Line 47 above) 0 0 : o




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

CASH FLOW

1 2 '3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
Yo Date To Date Decamber 31
Cash frem Qperations !
1. Premijums collectsd nel of roir 146,460,645 186,515,503 ....205,028,185
2. Netl tincome 351,947 1,862,581 2,021,950
3. & 1§ Income 0 0 Q
4. Total (Lines t o 3} 146,811 992 198,378 084 207,050,134
5. Banefit and loss related pay 152,562,711 60,232,240 ... 100,288,145
8. Net tmnafers o Sepamaie Accounts, Segregatad Acoowns and Py d Cell Accounts. )] 0. 0
7. Commissions, experses paid and agaregete witla-ins for deduciions 61,950,673 46,458,010 46,310,232
8. Dividends pald to palleyhalders 1] 0 i]
9. Federal and forsign Income taxes pald {recavered) nat of § .........ceconeeee 3% 0N capital
gains (lossas) {545 966} {4,491.775) (5,071,324
10. Total {Lines 5 through 9) 213 067 418 102,238,474 141,527,054
11. Nat cash fram oparations {Line 4 minus Lina 10) (67 ,155,425) 86,138,610 65,523 080
Cash from Investmants
12. Proceeds from invesiments sold, matured ¢ repaid: '
12.1 Bonds 11,450,895 55,449,174 66,891,214
12.2 Stocks 4,869,988 ] i)
12.1 Mortgage loans ] ] )
12.4 Real estats i] ] o
12,5 Other invested assets 0 0 . ]
12,6 Net galns or (lcases) on cash_ cash equivalents and short-term investments 1,857 0 : o
12.7 Miscell procseds 55,156 1,408,438 T [
12.8 Tolal investment procesds (Lines 12,1 to 12.7) 16,378,036 56,047,610 56,851,214
13. Cost of lnvasimants acquirad {long-lerm only): ‘
13.1 Bonds + 44,585,284 19,388,010 |...20,823, 41
3.2 BIB0KE oo e e 6,574,535 1,240,145 L...2,1% 322
13.3 Merigags loans ] i} : D
13.4 Real estate -0 o - 0
13.5 Othar invesled assats. 0 0 ]
3.6 Miscalianecuss applicati 0 0 . 180,199
13.7 Total investments aoquired (Lines 13.1 o 13.5) 51,454,820 20,628,158 | 23,245,022
14. Net increase (or decrease) in contract loang and p noles i} [ ! 0
15. Net cash from investmants [Lina 12,8 minus Line 13,7 and Lina 14) {34,780, 784} 36,319,455 43,646,192 |
Cash from Financing and Miseellansous Sources
18, Cash providad (appiied):
16.1 Syrplus notes, capital notea 11,150,208 ¢ D
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less ireasury stock 3,650,000 & ]
16.3 Borrowed funds i) 0 ]
1E.4 Not deposits on deposittype contracts and other i Nakllities p 0 : )]
18.5 Dividends to stockholders 0 i] : D
16.6 Other cash provided (appiiad) 2,813,637 (597.,643) | (16,161,703
17. Net cagh from financing and migcellanesus sources {Line 16.1 through Line 18.4 minus Lina 18.5 : ’
plus Lina 16.6). . 24,613 846 (557 643 | (16,163,763}
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS |
1B, Net change In canh, cash equivalents and ehori-lerm lnvestments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) .....Foeen e {77,322, 364) 121,861,422 L....53,007 568
18. Cash, cash equivaients and shorl-tenm investments: ,
18.1 Beginning of year. . 97,692,669 4,685,089 R
19.2 End of paried (Line 18 plus tine 18.1) 20,370, 304 126,546,521 97 502 560
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STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20‘12 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Businass Only
2 3 4 Ferjsaral [ 7 8 9
Employees
Health Life & Annuity
Accident & Benefits * | Premiums & | Propery/ Total

Active Health Wedicare Madicaid Proegram Other Casually Columns Depogit-Type
tea, Ete, Status Premlums. Title XVHI Title X1X Premiums _ | Congidetations | Premiume | 2 Through T | Contracts
1. Alsbama AL 1 D 0 n s 8 0 ) i
2. Alaskp AK D i il I o D 0 i}
3. Asizona AZ |.......L b [...29,400,031 1] i I} 0 |...25,400,031 | D
4, Arkansas AR 1 i i} 0 i} i} i} 0 o
5. Calfornia ca 0 D h) D ) b ) 0
6. Colorado co 0 i ] i} i ") ) i
7. G j cr 0 0 il ) 8 0 ) i}
B. Dal bE i} i} 0 8 o i} D ]
9, Dist Columbia oc ) 0f.._405 452 0 o 0 ) N 54520 D
10, Florida .. FL L 6 |...38,326,732 0 i} 0 0l..3,3%,712] b
11 Bl GA L 0 |..218,048,828 0 0 i] D |.218,048,8268 |. 0
12. Hawalii HI 0 t p I D o ) 3
13. idaho i ] 0 i} i o 0 i} 0
14, inois iL L 0 |.....7.008,75 ] Iy ] 07,008,756 [ D
15. Indiana IN | D 0 ] 1] b 0 0 il
16. lowa 1A ) i} 0 b 9 i} I i}
17. Kamsas K3 1] D 0 ] a D H "]
18. Kentucky Ky 1 0 ) i} i} " i} 0] i
19. Loulsiang LA 1 D |...8 082,108 ] ] ] D} _.B,082,100 {......coov..... i
20. Maine ME i] il i) 1] i) b ft
21. Maryiand MD L 0 |...26,443,509 o D ] 0 [—.26,443,509 |.. -
2 M husetts MA 0 i} 0 )] ) i ] 0
23, MIGhIgBN ceereeoeeee v Mi D D i h) i} i} 9 i}
24, Mi MN 0 i} 0 n i) i 0 i}
24, Missigsippi MS L D 1..20.333,104 ] i} i ] 0
25. M | MO)| L 0| .. 773,636 ] i} ] I ii]
27. Mont MT i} n n i} )} ) i} o
28. Neb NE i} 0 D ] 0 0 D ]
29. Nevada NV 1 0 |.17,086,462 il I} N} 01.-17,086,462 |comoce ... 9
30. New Hampahim ...... NH o] 1] 0 i) D 0 ] i
. New Jersey NJ | 0 o i} D D 0 o 0
32 Hew Mexico .. Y 0 0 ] 0 i i 2 )
33. New Yark HY | ek i} 247,465 i} 0 ] n 242,485 i}
34, North Carolina (111 -3 0 |..58,503,879 [, 0 0 b D {..68,593,879 [ oo )
35, NOFth DBKOW wo.oooreeeeveeeeres e ND ] 9 i} 0l. ] ] | i}
36. Ohia.... CH L 0 |...1,182 857 ) i} i} Di. -]
37. Oklshcma 0K 1 oY - 3,863,028 & 0 0 Dl. g
38. Oragon OR i} el b i} 0 )] i
3. Penneylvania PA L D |....7.285,654 o ] ] b} &
4). Rhods island RI f i} S ] ] I )
41, South Camlina s5C L g |...51,843,929 £ g ] 1. i |
42, South Dakols sof.. L ) i} i} 0 P ) i
41, Ternesssa ™ i) 1] (i) i} 1} a ] (7]
44, Texas ™ ! 0 142,425,376 D 0 i D§..42,426,376 |, .0
45. Hah uTt i D {...14,464 685 ] It} ] 014,464 689 | i
48, Veemont VT b i D i} o ] 0] 0
47. Viginia VA L D |.-.58,070, 594 0 il & D [..58,070,502 |......cocrmennrn)
48, Washing WA n 0 n 0 I 0 1 S |
49. Weat Virginia wv L ] i ] i} 0 i} D i}
50. Wisconsin wi ] b D L. D IV 5 bl.. ]
51, Wyoming WY o 0 ) i} i} ) 5 i
52 Ameican Samoa AS 0 0 o i i ) h 0
53. Guam Gu 0 i} 0 i} N} i} i ]
54. Puerb Rico voenes PR 1] i} 0 4] D "] il i]
55. LS. Virgin Islandy Vi 0 ] 0 i ni.. - 0 n
86. Northem Mariana lslands MP i} 0 0 ] i} D 0 0
57, Cannda CcN i} o . i} ] i} ) o 0
58. Aggregats othar alien oT XXX ) i} 0 0 o 0 D 0
59, Subtotal. XX, D |..615,082, 181 i} i b D |..615,082,181 )

60. Rapurtinganutymntﬁbuﬂomfnr '
ployas Bensfit Plans XXX 4] a 1] 4] bl 9 & 1]
51, Total (Diract Business) 26 0| 615,082 181 0 0 9 0| 615,082,181 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-et |
eo1. | XXX i i} 0 D i} i} o i}
02, XX I (13 S | D ) D b 0
03. XX i} n ] 0 i} ] ] )

8. Summary of remaining write-ina for I
Liae 58 from overflow page.—....... ... XK. i} D i} )] V] i} 0 1]

9. Totals (Lines 5801 through 5803 |
plus 5898) (Line 58 above} XXX 0 0 0 Q 0 i} 1] 1]

(L) Licensed or Chartered - Licensad Insurance Carler or Domiciad RRG; (R) Reglstered - Non-domiciled RRGs; Q) Cualtfisd - Qualified or Accreditec Reinsursr; (E) Eligibie « Reporting Entilles siigibla or

approved 10 wiits Surpius Lines In the stute; (M) None of (e above - Not akowed 1o write business in the atate

(#) inmart the numbar of | reaponsss ¢xcopt for Canede snd cihar Allsn,

14




STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012 OF THE Universal Health Care insurance Co., Inc.

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

MQO02 Additionat Aggregate Lines for Page 02 Line 25,

“ASSETS i
1 2 3 T4
Nel Admitted Decamber 31
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Asspts Assgets {Cols. 1-2 Admitted Assats.
2504. Deposit 2,584 0 ﬁ'; 54 .
2505, D 0. o i}
2587, Surnmary of remaining writeins for Line 25 from Page 02 82,594 0 62,5594 g

18




A% LINTVERSAL I cence
_\~ HEALTHCARE Hassle-Free Health Care™

100 Central Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 - phone 1-866-690-4842 + fax 1-727-822-3556 « web www.univhc.com

February 1, 2013
Re: Universal Health Care Capital Plan

Toma,

As an addendum to the company’s December 2012 financial package, we are submitting a brief write-up
of our plan to bridge the capital hole.

As you can see from the financials, UHC has a capital deficit of $45,878,854 as of 12/31/12.

We have signed a binding letter of agreement with America’s 1* Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC stating
that they plan to infuse $30 million doltars of capital into UHC once they acquire the company. The
company is attaching a signed copy of the letter of agreement. In addition, the company has signed a
term sheet with the Centene Corporation for the sale of our Medicaid and Nursing Home Diversion
membership. We expect the sale to generate approximately $15 million dollars in additional capital that
would be used to further bridge the capital deficit in UHC. We have attached the term sheet with Centene
Corporation. Also, based on our January 2013 revenue, we expect the Minimum Capital and Surplus
Requirement in UHC to drop by an additional $4 million, The sum of these pieces will suffice the capital
deficiency you see in our December filings. Additionally, we are including a signed letter of interest from
iStar Financial Inc. to purchase our corporate office in St. Petersburg, FL for the amount of $21,250,000.
We are continuing to work through the details with iStar and will update you on our discussions.

You will also see on the December financials that UHCIC bas a capital deficit (at 250% RBC) of
$4,354,333 as of 12/31/12,

The binding letter of agreement with America’s 1¥ Choice Holdings states they will infuse $15 million of
capital into UHCIC upon closing which will bring us into compliance with our capitel requirements.

Tn addition, to the above capital fixes it is also important to recognize the improvement in the underlying
business that has occurred since 2012, We have improved our contract rates with our largest provider,
HCA. We started monitoring provider utilization, billing patterns, and rates at a micro level, leading to
numerous contract changes, and changes in provider behavior. We expect to see the full impact of these
changes in 2013.  Also, our 2013 bids and benefits are more financially sound. We are seeing some of the
results of this already; UFIC and UHCIC plan revenue are up significantly on a PMPM basis when
compared to 2012. We have aiready taken many steps, including the reduction of headcount, reduction in
marketing expenses, and reduction in outsourcing to reduce our SG&A costs due to the decrease in
membership. We expect the UHC and UHCIC blocks of business to run profitably in 2013.

EXHIBIT “F”



1 look forward to discussing these exciting activities when we meet next time.
Yours Truly,

Avidooas
Moo

Dr. Akshay Desai

Attachments:

1. The Letter of Agreement with America’s 1¥ Choice Holdings
2. Signed Letter of Interest from iStar Financial Inc.
3, Executed Term Sheet from Centene Corporation



OYFICE OF COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

STATE OF GEORGIA
Y .
IN THE MATTER OF: )
) CASE NUMBER 11010368
UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE ) .
INSURANCE COMPANY, INC. )
' " CONSENT QRDER

The Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Georgia (the ‘Tommissionet”), pursuant
to the authority of the Georgia Insurance Code, and Universal Health Care Insurance Company,
Tne. (“Universal Health Care™) hereby agree to the following Findings of Fact and Order:

FINDINGS OF FACT

L
Universal Health Care is an insurer domicilcd in the State of Florida.
2,

On August 28, 2006, the Commissioner and Universai Health Care entered into & consent
order which granted Universal Health Care a certificate of authority, number 2006124, todo
business as & Life, Accident and Sickness insurer subject to specifically enumerated conditi.c.ms.

3.

In 2011, Universal Health Care received premiums totaling §5 13,888,262, $178,104,212

of those prenﬁium dollars were received on behalf of Geoigia consumers.
4,
For the year ending December 31, 2011, Universal Health Care reported a net loss of

$27,028,701.

I N

EXHIBIT “G”




Consent Order
Case No. 11010368
Page 2

| 5.

For the six month period ending June 30, 2012, Universal Health Care reported a net loss
of$22,'13l,4l‘5_. |

| Order

Based upon the foregoing, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND AGREED TO BY
UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE that from the daté this Consent Order is signed by the
Commissioner, Universal Health Care shall cease writing new business. Universal Health Care
may renew busine:ss and may cover those customers who have already enrolled in the current
opén er;nrolllment period, but Universal Health éare shall not enrol! any new customers after the
date the Commissioner signs this Consent Order. Such restrictions shall remain in effect until
such time as the Commissioner, by order, lifts this Consent Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND AGREED TO BY UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE
. that nothing in this Consent Order precludes the Commissioner from taking further actions as the

Commissioner deems appropriate and nothing in this Consent Order shall be deemed to waive

any grounds for commencing turther legal proceedings against Universal Health Care.

SO ORDERED this __j5¢h  day of _ Novemher , 2012,

l l
RALPH T. BUDGENY
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE
STATE OF GEORGIA
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Note: If you are an Individual with a disability and wish to acquire this documont in an
alternative format, please contact the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance, Two
Martin Luther King, Jr, Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30334; Telephone No, {404) 656-2082,
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CONSENTED TO BY: :
Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc,

Shroats
President, Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc

Sworn to and subscribed before me
this 14 day of _hoJerBeR. 2012

Apapd

Notary Public — State of__FLoda

My Commission Expires; 10
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STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
50 W, Town Street, Third Floor, Suite 300
Columbus, Ohio 43215

IN THE MATTER OF :

UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE : CONSENT ORDER
INSURANCE COMPANY, INC, :

(NAIC NO. 12577) ,. :

Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. (“Company”} is a Florida domiciled.li_fe
* insurance company with its main administrative offices located in St. Petersburg, Florida.

On May 13, 2010, the Company obtained a Certificate of Authority (“COA™) to conduct
the business of life and health insurance in the State of Ohio. The Company’s exclusive
line of business is Medicare Advantage insurance. '

- The Company appears to be in viclation of Ohio Revised Code ("R.C."} Section
3903.71(E)(3) based on the fact that the Company reported a net loss, including but not
limited to net unrealized capital gains or losses, change in non-admitted assets, and ‘the
payment of cash dividends, of $28,706,939, which is greater than 50% of its $41,113,362
of surplus for the twelve months ended September 30, 2012, in excess of the $2.5 milljon
minimum capital and surplus required by R.C. Sections 3909.02 and 3907.05, which
condition violates Ohio Administrative Code (“0.A.C."} Section 3901-3-04(C)(1)(e),
~ Hazardous Financial Condition Standards, ,

The Company appears to be in violation of R.C. Section 3903.71(E)(3) based on the fact
that the Company reported a net loss excluding net realized capital gains and losses of
$25,473,772, which is greater than 20% of its $41,113,362 of surplus for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2012, in excess of the $2.5 million minimum capital and
surplus required by R.C. Sections 3909,02 and 3907,05, which condition violates O.A.C.
Section 3901-3-04(C)(1)(g), Hazardous Financial Condition Standards. '

To resolve this matter, the Director and the Company hereby agree to the following:

1. The Company affirms that it will not solicit, issue, or otherwise write any
new policies, or contracts of insurance, nor shall it assume any new risk in
the State of Ohio after the date of this Consent Order.

The Company agrees that it shall continue to file its required financial
statements, and pay all applicable fees and taxes that are required to be
paid in order to otherwise maintain its COA. The Company also agrees to

I~

service.any_existing -policies-or-contracts-of-insurance-issued-to-persoms
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STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
50 W, Town Street, Third Floor, Suite 300
Columbus, Ohio 43215

IN THE MATTER OF
CONSENT ORDER

.

UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE
INSURANCE COMPANY, INC. :

(NAIC NO. 12577)

Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. (“Company™) is a Florida domiciled life
- insurance company with its main administrative offices located in St. Petersburg, Florida,

On May 13, 2010, the Company obtained a Certificate of Authority (“*COA™) to conduct
the business of life and health insurance in the State of Ohio. The Company’s exclusive
line of business is Medicare Advantage insurance. :

- The Company appears to be in violation of Ohio Revised Code (“R.C.") Section
3903.71(E)3) based on the fact that the Company reported a net loss, including but not
limited to net unrealized capital gains or losses, change in non-admitted assets, and the
payment of cash dividends, of $28,706,939, which is greater than 50% of its $41,113,362
of surplus for the twelve months ended September 30, 2012, in excess of the $2.5 million
minimum capital and surplus required by R.C. Sections 3909.02 and 3907.05, which
condition violates Ohio Administrative Code (“O.A.C.") Section 3901-3-04(C)(1)e),
* Hazardous Financial Condition Standards. _

Thee Company appears to be in violation of R.C. Section 3903.71(E)3) based on the fact
that the Company reported a net loss excluding net. realized capital gains and losses of
$25,473,772, which is greater than 20% of its $41,113,362 of surplus for the twelve
months ended September 30, 2012, in excess of the $2.5 million minimum capital and
surplus required by R.C, Sections 3909.02 and 3907.05, which condition violates O,A.C.
Section 3901-3-04(C)(1)(g), Hazardous Financial Condition Standards.

To resolve this matter, the Dircctor and the Company hereby agree to the following:
1. The Company affirms that it will not solicit, issue, or otherwise write any

new policies, or contracts of insurance, nor shall it assume any new rigk in
the State of Ohio after the date of this Consent Order,

[

The Company agrees that it shall continue to file its required finaneial
statements, and pay all applicable fees and taxes that are required to be
paid in order to otherwise maintain its COA. The Company also agrees to

A _...§§-:1:Mi_ce_uny__existing.-policics..or--contmc—ls—of_insurunce-issucd-to-persms

EXHIBIT

i_ 0O



residing in Ohio and it is specifically authorized to continue to adjust,
administer, and pay claims in Ohio.

. The Company having been advised of its right to a hearing and its right to

appeal an Order of the Director pursuant to R.C. Chapter 119, hereby
waives its right to a hearing and an appeal of an Order arising from
hearing, and any appeal of this Consent Order, o

. The Company waives any and all causes of action, claims or rights, known

or unknown, which it has or may have against the Director or any of her
employces, agents, consultants, or officials of the Ohio Department of
Insurance in their individual and official capacities as a result of any acts
or omissions, in. connection with this matter which may have occurred

prior to the date of this Consent Order. -

. The Company agrees that if it fails to comply with the terms of this

Consent Order, such failure shall constitute an additional and separate

. ground for the non-renewal, suspension, or revocation of its COA to

conduct the business of insurance in the State of Ohio, provided however
that such action shall be subject to all the requirements of R.C. Chapter
119. The Director reserves the right to initiate administrative and Jjudicial
proceedings, or take any other action permitted by law.

. If the Company requests to resume writing or assuming any new business

in the State of Ohio, the Department will consider releasing the Company

from the terms and conditions contained ir this Consent Order under terms

acceptable to the Department.. Any request must be in writing, submitfed
to the Department and should include, at a minimum, a plan of business
operations.

. The Department shall continue its surveillance and analysis of the

financial condition of the Company while this Consent Order is in effect.

- The Consent Order shall be entered in the Journal of the Ohio Department

of Insurance, '
UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
INSURANCE COMPANY, INC. INSURANCE
g .
By: M Lo . . By:\m%
) L Mary Taylo# Lt. Govegfior/
Title: _frreiint + C£O Director
Date: {;}__//(:' /2 | Date: _L.y;')r// ?//4
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Ernst & Younq LLP

m“”l””"”I"|Im||||mm“”“”flllllm. e _—
Tampa, FL 33602

Tel: +1 813225 4800
Fax: +1 813 225 4711
WWW.ay.com

Audit Committee and Management
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.

in planning and performing our audit of the statutory-basis financial statements of Universal Health Care
Insurance Company, Inc. (the Company) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, in accordancs with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United Statas, we considered its internal control over financial
reporting (internat control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the statutory-basis financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control,

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the praceding paragraph and was
not designed to identify ali deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deflcfencies or material
weoaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencles, significant deficiencles, or material
woeaknesses have been Identified. However, as discussed helow, we identified certain deficiancies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a contro! does not allow management or
amployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatemnants on a timely basis. A material weakness (8 a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
intomal control, such that there [s a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be preventsd, of detected and corrected on a timely basis.

During our audit, we noted the following matter involving internal control over financial reporting and its
operation that we consider to be a material weakness as of December 31 2011.

Financtal Statement Close Process

The financlal statement close process is defined as the process where the results of various transactions

_ ane summarized, reviewed, consolidated, edited and created into a variety of management financial
reports. The boundaries of this process begin with the preparation of the preliminary trial balance and
and with the preparation of the financial statements and related disclosures and analyses. The process
Includes closing the general ledger and preparing the trial balances and any consolidation entries,
accumulating the posting of journal entries, drafting the financial statements and disclosures, and
preparing management's discussion and analysis.

Several of the Company's processes that are integral parts of the financial statement ¢lose process were
found to be deficlent during the course of our audit. As a result, approximately forty entries have been
proposed by either Company personnel or our audit team. Additionally, we noted that the financial
statement close process had not bean formally completed when we began our year-end audit fieldwork
in late February 2012. We also note that the Company's accrual for medical claims payable was not

finalized until the middle of March 2012 and a complate draft of the statutory-basis financial staternents
was not avallable until May 2012,
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There should be a formal process in place in order to ensurethat financial statements are generated
appropriately and timely. This should include, but not be limited to, the following:

« Aprocessio ensure all expenses incurred during the period are accrued as of the month-
end date

» Aprocess to ensure that premiums and other heaith care receivables are recognized correctly
as they are earned and that proper cut-off Is achieved from period to period

* A process to Improve the tracking of claim overpayments

« A process to consider the effacts of subsequent claims payments on the liability for medical and
pharmacy claims payable

« A formal process to review key financial information by employees that are not responsible for
the preparation of such financial information

« A re-evaluation of the information technology and accouriting resource capability in response to
an increase In the complexity, nature, volume of transactions, and growth of the entity over the
past two years

We recommend management review its cument procedures for key processes within the financial
statement close process and determine the eppropriateness for those processes for preventing or
detecting and correcting material misstatements, preparing reliable, accurate monthly and annual
reporting and ensuring such processes are consistent with leading practices in the industry. The
Company should consider computer, computer-dependent and manual controls that affect such
processes as well as the adequacy of the Company’s current information system to provide the
necessary information.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, board of directors,
management, others within the organization and the State of Florida Department of Financial Services Office of
Insurance Regulation to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject and is not intended 1o be and should not be
used by anyone other than these spaclfied parties.

Garat + MLL?

June 1, 2012
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To:

Kerby Baden, EIC

From: Jenny L Jeffers IS Specialist
. Subject: Documentation of Data Analysis
Date: December 10, 2012

Jennan Enterprises, LLC was contracted with Invotex Group on behalf of the state of Florida Office of
insurance Regulation to review the claims system and integrity of the claims data as a part of a targeted
Financial and Market Conduct examination of Universal Health Group. The companies were scheduled
to convert the Fortuna System, which has been implemented at the companies since 2006, to the QNXT
system by Trizetto.

An iriltial visit was performed by Lisa Marteney of Jennan Enterprises, LLC and a report generated on
October 24, 2012. in this report and associated meeting notes, It was stated that:

Jason Mitchell stated that during the last year, between 3 and 4 million dollars has been
invested in Universal’s infrastructure. Changes to the infrastructure include new servers, more
storage systems, rebuilt switches, addItional fiber optic lines, rebuilt circuits, upgraded internet
lines and becoming more virtualized. A tremendous investment in money and resources has
been made to upgrade Universal’s infrastructure.
Currently the load percentages are where Universal likes to see them - except for storage, which
is currently running at 65% of capacity. Jason stated that additional storage will be added in the
near future, |

Jason Mitchell stated that over the last 18 months, IT has grown approxlmately 35%. Jason,
Deby and a lot of the new IT team have had the opportunity to work together at WellCare,

" Jason also stated that IT is utilizing quite a few contractors. They have added two new positions.

Director of IT Security and a Sr. IT Auditor

‘Jason stated that the current plan is to have the conversion from the Fortuna claim system to

the TriZetto claim system complete by the June/luly 2013 time frame.

" Jason stated that anything “relevant” from the Fortuna system will be moved to the new

TriZetto system. All data from the Fortuna system will be maintained in the Operational Data
Store {ODS). All new data will be held here also. This will allow for easier reporting and
auditing. The Fortuna system will also be maintained and running for audit purposes.

Jason stated that one reason for the change from the current Fortuna claim system to the
TriZetto claim system is that TriZetto has the capacity to handle the Company’s growth. TriZetto
will be hosted in their Denver facility. Jason does not want any critical systems to be run out of
the Universal Healthcare facility. Jason stated that Universal does not have the data center
layout, environmental controls or the capacity to handle supporting all of the critical systems, It
appears from review of the Statement of Work contracts between TriZetto and Universal that
the claim capacity issues that Universal has been plagued with in the past should be taken care
of by the new TriZetto claim system. The company has entered into a 10 year contract with
Trizetto.

Jason stated that the original target date for completion of the conversion from the Fortuna

claim system to the TriZetto claim system was before open enrollment. Open eriroliment begins

EXHIBIT
EXHIBIT “y»
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on October 15™ and runs for 45 days. On the 1% of September, a meeting was held and it was
decided that instead of rushing the conversion process, the process would stop for now and
resume in the January/February 2013 timeframe. Jason stated that the new date for all testing
and the conversion to be complete is the June/July 2013 time frame.

Following the review of Ms. Marteney’s report and interview notes from her interview with Jason
Mitchell, VP of Technology and Deby McCourt, Director of IT and the processing of the claims data
provided by the company for the selection of samples, a discussion was held with the EiC and Jenny
leffers, IT Lead on the project. Questions were raised regarding:

¢ The expenditure of funds for upgrade of the systems in spite of the conversion to QNXT and the
hosting of all processes by Trizetto ‘

» The curtailment of the conversion project on September 1, 2012 when it was further stated by
Jason Mitchell that no surprises were noted during the conversion

s The difficulty experienced In interpreting the claims data to determine fully and partlally denied
claims as well as the issues noted during the claim sample review

» Difficulty encountered in the attempt to determine the percentages of demed claims for each

' company and line of business

It was decided that a second onsite visit — this time by Jenny Jeffers, Lead IS Specialist was needed to
determine the actual reason for curtailing the conversion as well as to further discuss the quality of the
data going into the new system. This visit occurred on November 20, 2012,

Additionai interviews were conducted with:

e Jason Mitchell, VP of Techno!ogy - overview of conversion project and discussion of project
delay

Shalendra Dhanasar, Sr. Data Analyst — data quality overview

Bryan Richardson, Sr. Director Provider Services

Travis Johnson, Sr. Director Enroliment Operations

Melissa Johnson, Sr. Manager of Claims

Debra Wingo, Manager of Diversion

Linda Shoenfelt, VP Operations

The primary discussion for the meetings of the day focused on the data quality prior to the initial
conversion attempt and during the period under review as well as the efforts by the company to ciean
up the data and-continue with the conversion. One primary concern was the basis for the decision to
curtail the conversion project. T ‘

in the discussion with Jason Mitchell, he explained that the conversion was stopped September 1, 2012
when it was discovered that the data from the Fortuna system needed a lot more cleanup before the
conversion would work appropriately. This was detected during the UAT {User Acceptance Training}. The
conversion was not working. IT presented the case to upper management that the data was not
converting appropriately due to multiple issues with the source data (the issues are explained in more
detail in the discussion with Bryan Richardson)., Mr. Mitchell felt that if the conversion was completed
and the new system was implemented prior to open enroliment, serious consequences would ensue,
Therefore, the decision was made to “beef up” the Fortuna system to accommodate any growth
resulting from the open enroliment process. Infrastructure was expanded and changes were made to
the Fortuna system, both of which were at near capacity. The contracts with Fortuna (Indus/E4€) were

extended more than once (as evidenced by the contracts with Indus provided and reviewed by the IS -



Specialist). New rates were negotiated and the current expectation is to have the new system up and
running by summer of 2013 — the dates are specified in the Indus (E4E) contracts — see Attachment 1,

The original conversion project was driven by two major company needs:

¢ The need for sufficient capacity to accommodate the growth of the company
¢ The end of the service contract with Indus (E4E) for providing both software support and TPA
services

The project team (no dedicated team was established, rather all IT personnel and available business
personnel were a part of the team) was given a March 30, 2012 deadline for completing the conversion
project. The contract with Trizetto was not signed until December of 2011. The contracts provided for
review did not include the completed signature blocks and dates signed, however the date stamps were
present on the documents. See Attachments 2a - 2d. The original negotiations were occurring during
October 2011 and that is when the work began on the conversion planning. The size of project and
amount of data to be converted made the target date virtually impossible to achieve. Therefore, the
project plan was modified to minimize the work required. One of the items that were de-emphasized
was the scrubbing of data prior to performing the conversion. Rather, emphasis was on mappling the
data from Fortuna to QNXT (Trizetto product). There were field mismatches (fields in Fortuna that were
not in QNXT and fields that were in QNXT that were not in Fortuna). These situations were handled
utilizing user defined fields in QNXT to accommodate needed information in Fortuna that was not in
QNXT and in developing ODS {Operational Data Store) which would contain information from both
systems. The project plan for the development of the ODS system was provided and reviewed — See
Attachment 3. Data that was not In Fortuna was minimal according to the company; but to enhance
the data and provide some normalization, a contract was developed with Enclarity to do data
improvement on the provider data and signed on 12/2/2011 - See Attachment 4. Fees are addressed
on page 9 of this document. Discussion with Bryan Richardson indicated that the Enclarity process did
not improve the data quality as expected. HHI Consuiting was utilized to assist in the Project Charter
development and conversion project plan — See Attachment 5.

A conversation was held with Linda Shoenfelt, Project Manager of the conversion project. Linda was
hired from WellCare and had assisted in the implementation of Facets at that company. She noted that
she came In at the contract negotiation stage of the game and assisted with the development of the
Statements of Work (SOWs) and Service Level Agreements (SLAs). She further indicated that she
worked with the outside Project manager from HH| Consulting — specialized in QNXT conversions. A Gap
analysis was performed and it was discovered that ZNXT and MedHOK {Medical House of Knowledge —
software for encounters) would provide the needed functionality. QNXT is a medical services admin
system that is specifically written for government medical system processing. The concept of groups is
not the emphasis, but rather the members. Some issues were noted - for example that encounters
were not being loaded. Solutions were developed for gaps as much as possibie with the short time
frame. See Attachment 6. Personnel were working around the clock to attempt to achieve the
implementation deadline. The company had grown very fast before the infrastructure was ready for the
growth. Finally, after 4 mapping attempts and failed testing, the entire team together decided not to go
live. This was not unti! September 2012.

The result of the conversion not being completed in March, 2012 was the requirement for the
management of UHCG to negotiate extensions with Indus (EAE} for maintenance and TPA services to

their_contract which had been signed initially.in.October, 2006..The.IS.Specialist asked.if Fortunawas.a.- . ...

commercial package or written for UHCG. The response was that it is a commerclal package but was



developed with advice from UHCG and they were the primary client. It was stated that one impetus for
the short conversion project period was disagreement between UHCG management and Indus
management. Thus, the differences had to be worked out to allow the company to continue to process
business on the oid system. Additionally, the infrastructure had to be enhanced at UHCG to6 allow for
adequate capacity and some changes were required for the Fortuna system to handle increased capacity
that may arise from open enroliment. The contract amendments were reviewed and changes in prices
and dates of renegotiation — See Attachment 7. The amendments show the renegotiations at dates
specified in the description of the conversion target and modified target dates and the current contract
is scheduled to end in March 31, 2013. This is an issue in light of the current conversion date being July
- September 2013. it was noted that the run out charge was significantly greater for the contract
amendment in March 2011. This could have been a contributing factor in the disagreement between
the two companies.

The Initial conversion project failed due to two major issues:

* The time allocated for the project created an unattainable goal, therefore important steps were
not carried out. ‘

« The data that has not been in good shape since the inception of the Fortuna system (October
2006) and was not appropriately cleaned up and corrected prior to the conversion.

The cbm pany is to be commended for curtailing the implementation and go live with the new product
prior to open enrollment for 2013. This avoided what the company called a certain flasco with the
acceptance of new members and new plans.

The IS Specialist requested interviews with Bryan Richardson, Sr. Director of Provider Services and Travis
Johnson, Sr, Director of Enrollment Services to discuss Issues they are working on with the data. These
meetings were to gain a better understanding of the data issues other than the claims data that'was
provided to the IS Speclalist for the selection of samples.

Bryan Richardson came to the company from WellCare and has been with the company since June 2012,

He noted large data discrepancies and verified that due to the time restraints, insufficient data cleanup

and normalization had been done on the provider data prior to the initial conversion attempt. The

"~ mapping efforts did not take into account the differences in data relationships in the two systems such
as the Line of Business and Plan relationships. The group is an entity for providers in QNXT and the
affiliation concept is used whereas this concept had not been applied in Fortuna. Roles would change of
a specific group and changes were not appropriately made. Processors were allowed to enter a new
provider record if the appropriate address was not found. There were not checks to make sure that the
appropriaté record did not exist. This resulted in muttiple records for many providers — one provider
was found to have 5300 records associated with his provider number - 13 locations were valid for the
group. There was no QA or really way to find the errors. Bryan's cleanup efforts began following the
Enclarity cleanup work, which he stated was not productive. The data was too bad for the Enclarity
process to clean up — they did however add the NPI {National Provider identifler) numbers to the
provider records. This fact indicates that the company did not have NPl numbers {which are required
for all providers for Medicare and Medicaid) for all providers prior to this effort. The issues with the

. provider data could have led to incorrect payment of claims, inability to identify duplicate claims
submitted and inappropriate pricing of claims prior to the major cleanup effort that is now being
conducted at the company. Bryan Richardson hired temps to manually make corrections to much of the
data. IT personnel have looked at the original logic for converting provider data and have redone or

reworked it to be correct. Bryan is currently reviewing the mapping for correctness. He hascreated

design templates for each type of provider. QNXT pays claims well according to Bryan but does not do



the best job on providers. Therefore Ul fixes had to be added to the scope. MedHOK will be used to fill
the gaps between needed functionality and the functionality provided by QNXT. Bryan stated that he
hopes to do the final provider conversion in mid to late December. One major concern is being able to
provide correct and complete provider directory information. There is currently no Trizetto help but
they will need to be re-engaged. The project is over budget for both time and cost — The IS5 Specialist
requested a budget to actual comparison — not provided.

A conversation was held with Shalendra Dhansar, 5r. Data Analyst to discuss the issues with the data,
He explained that 6 years ago Fortuna was a small package and that the company had little growth for
the first few years. In 2007, there was a dramatic increase in PFFS enroliment from 20,000 - 66,000
members in 1 week. Due to CMS5 compliance requirements, the company had to enter the new
members onto the system within a short period of time. Thus these members were entered manually
resulting in a “flasco”. PFFS indicates any doctor any time with slack requirements at that time. This
was the source of many of the data errors —hand entry and no editing in the system at that time. In
2008 and 2009 CMS began requiring NP1 {National Provider Identifier) and clamped down on
restrictions. Inentering the address for both members and providers, there were no data checks
allowing incorrect addresses, cities, counties and states to be entered. Incorrect addresses can result in
communicatlons with members being misdirected and incorrect data entry can result In inappropriate
denial of claims due to apparent ineligibility. These issues were possible with the data at UHCG, IN
2010 the growth began to.slow down and the company hegan to set up for HEDIS {Healthcare
Effectiveness Data and Information Set) and decided to strive for 5 star data. The data has been much
improved hetween 2010 and the present according to Shalendra. The IS Specialist followed up on the
member data and asked to speak to the head of enroliment,

A new person has also been brought over an March 26, 2012 from WeliCare to handie enroliment.
Travls Johnson is very experienced in SQGL which is the database that Fortuna utilizes. The cleanup
process for the enrgliment data is being done outside of the master database. The goal is to clean up 3-
6 years of experience in enrollment data. QNXT utilizes AEM (Automated Enroliment Management) to
handie enroliment. It was discovered that the interface did not accomplish all of the functionality
required by the company. They now have an In house process for eligibility handling. Travis has
increased the enroliment team from 25-30 people to 65 currently including 22 phone service team
number increase. Roles and responsibilities have been added and assigned. There is a team doing
member reconcillation between CMS and the company. When there is a reject from CMS a root cause is
found by the Quality Team. This team is also handling complaints. The SOW (Statement of Work) for
Trizetto and project plan were re-done to reflect all changes from regulatory agencies. Trizetto is taking
over the pracessing functions that are currently being performed by E4E/indus/Fortuna. There were no
SLAs (Service Level Agreements) in the past but they are being incorporated into the Trizetto contract.

The original observation and one of the reasons for the second on site visit resulted from the difficulty
experienced in interpreting the data provided for the selection of denied claim samples. The IS

Specialist noted the apparent high occurrence of denied claims. Verification of the method of

identifying totally denied claims and partially denied claims resulted in discussions with Shalendra
Dhansar, Sr Data Analyst. The answers were not clearly defined and often Melissa Johnson, Sr. Claims
Manager was hrought into the conversation. The data provided was not consistent, Denials were noted
in different ways in different data. Rather than having a relational database with denial reasonsin a
related table, the data had fieids numbered — denial reason 1, 2, etc. The fields were not named to
reasonably reflect the data in them and the data was not consistent or complete. Some records were
found in the claims header records but there were no detail records matching the_header records._Some..

claims indicated no payment but there were records matching those claim numbers in the check file. No



' explanation was available for these occurrences. Another improvement was that prior to 2010 anyone
could request a change by E4E which kept thing changing unnecessarily. That has been changed and
change requests have a defined path.

A conversation was requested with Melissa Johnson, who came to the company from WellCare the end
of May, 2012. She noted that there were no management tools in place as she had expected. Her
impression is that the data is there somewhere but is hard to get to. In some cases fields have been
used for other things. The IS Specialist had run some querles to determine percentages of denied cfaims.
It was determined that no reliance could be placed on the results due to difficulties with data
consistency. Melissa was asked by the EIC to create a denied claim report showing percentages. During
the onsite discussion, she was working on perfecting her queries to take all of the differences in the
meaning of denied into consideration, IPAs and capitated services which should have been excluded -
in the remark field {open text). She was working on the Iterations of the query to be able to produce an
accurate denial report (a basic management tool) from the current data. When asked about the new
system, Melissa stated that the prior managers who have now left the company had seen the system
but she has not seen the new system. Most first pass processing is performed in India by Indus (E4E)
with some of the reconsiderations being worked at the St Petersburg location. Weekly audit meetings
are held with the claims processing units in india and daily inventory is reviewed.

Debra Wingo discussed Diversion claims with the IS Specialist and the EIC. She explained that this s a
pilot program in Florida and that the company has put in a bid to provide services for multiple counties.
The new program wlll be called MLTC. The company submitted a bid on 8 of the 11 counties where the
LOB will be offered. QNXT does not have the required conflguration to handle Diversion. The current
Diversion data indicated that 95% of the claims were denied. This was not correct but is an example of
the data quality and completeness assoclated with the claims data for diversion. A system will need to
be found or developed to handle Diversion members, providers and claims in the future.

In summary, the following observations have been made:

» The data of the company has been unsatisfactory for several years. An initiative is currently in
place to improve the quality and completeness of the data for providers, members and claims.
Claims data and processing is dependent on provider and member data. Therefore, claims
processing could have been compromised over the last years due to the inadequacy of the
provider and member data.

= The company has spent a large amount of money to date on Infrastructure upgrades, changes to
Fortuna to increase capacity, consuitants to improve data and conversion efforts that have not
been successful. The comparison of the conversion budget to actual comparison has not been
provided so It is not possible to quantify how much over budget and over hours the project is.
Additionally, infrastructure will be outsourced for the hosting of QNXT once the conversion is
complete,

* There are several functions that cannot be performed in QNXT which are essential for the
business to run, for example, provider tracking, enroliment and diversion processing. Additional
software has been purchased to accommodate these functions.

» The current contract for claims processing and maintenance of Fortuna is scheduled to be -
terminated in March of 2013 and the project plan indicates that the conversion will be

required.

-completed-inJuly —September-of-2013: This-implies that-an additional renewal will-probably -be----



¢ The company has brought in new personnel to perform data cleanup, mapping and conversion.
This should bring a more positive result to the new conversion process.

* |t was stated that storage is currently at 65% which is h|gh when growth is anticipated, hnwever
the infrastructure will be outsourced to Trnzetto once the conversion is complete,

The 15 Specialist strongllv recommends that the state follow the progress of the conversion and new
processing implementation as well as the implementation of the ODS (Operational Data Store).




‘Octobor 29, 2012

BankUnhed - Charies J. Klank
7785 NW 148th Streat Senior Vicg President,

© MlamiLakes, FL 33016 Commarclal Bankj

Tel (305) 698 4113
E-mall:

M\ BankUnited

i

Universal Health Care Group, Inc, VL4 EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS
Ametican Managed Care, LLC OVERNIGHT AND FA CSIMILE

- 100 Central Avenye, Suite 200
Saint Petersburg, FL. 33701

‘Aftn; General Counsel
, Facsimilg:. (727)-456-7873

Email: spatel@univhc.com
Re;

Dear M. Patel:

The purposé of this letter is to inform you that the Administrative Agent and el reguired

lenders under the Credit Agreement have determined that Events of Default exist under

At the time the Credit Agreement was entered into, Universal provided BankUnited and
the lending parties with the unaudited consolidated and consolidating financia Statements

- of itself and its subsidiaries for the period ending December 31, 2011. Universal then

provided its audited financia] Statements for the yeqr ending December 31,2011 on July

It is the position of the required lenders that Events of Default exist under Section 7.1 of
the Credit Agreement, which include without limitation:

1. 7.1(b) Mi at the financial statements provided were incotrect
at the time of closing, and thet Univergal and AMC falsely stgted under the Waiver

Agrecment dated May 29, 2012 there were 1o Events. of Definult-under-the-Cadjy- -~~~ -

Agreement-

EXHIBIT “K”

N



2. 7.1(c) Covenant Defaylt—that Universal breached its affirmative covenant ‘undef
Section 5,7(i) to promptly inform the Administrative Agent of any development or event
‘which could reasonably be expected to have material adverse effect.

In furtherance of the foregoing, Section 3.1 of the Crodit Agreement prbvides that the

Although the requited lenders have determined that one or more Bvents of Default exist,
and are hereby placing you on notice of such defanlts, the required lenders have chosen -

Universal’s general imangibles,_ which include, among other things, the entirety of any
tax refund (the “Tax Refind™) that ig currently due and owing to Universa],

creditors. See. e.g, BankUnited Fi ial Servi v, FDIC e B ited

Financisl Corporation), 462 B.R. 885 (Bankr. 8.D, Fla, 201),

The lenders look forward to receiving your anticipated restrueturing proposal; =~ © oo e




2. 7.1(c) Covenant Default—that Universal breached its affirmative covenant'undér
Section 5.7(i) to promptly inform the Administrative Agent of any developmént or event
which could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect.

In furtherance of the foregoing, Section 3.1 of the Credit Agreement provides that the

* unaudited statements delivered for the period ending 12/31/11 were prepared in

" accordance with GAAP, fairly presented in all material respects the financial condition of
Universal and its subsidiaries, and disclosed all material indebtedness and other lisbilities,
direct or contingent. Section 3.2 of the Credit Agreement provides that since December
31, 2011 there had been no development or event which has or could reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect. Section 3.22 of the Credit Agreement
provides that all factual information previously furnished or hereinafier furnished on
behalf of Universal will be true and accurate in all material respects and not incomplete
by omitting to state any material fact necessary to make such information not misleading,

Although the required lenders have determined that one or more Bvents of Default exist,
and are hereby placing you on notice of such defamlts, the required lenders have chosen
. not to exercise their remedies at this time pending further discussions and negotiations
among the parties. Nothing contained herein constitutes a waiver of any rights of the
required lenders which may be exercised at any time. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
you are also hercby notified that the lenders have a perfected security interest in
Universal’s general intangibles, which include, among other things, the entirety of any
tex refund (the “Tax Refund") that is currently due and owing to Universal. :

While we are aware that Universal, AMC and their regulated subsidiaries are parties to a
Tax Shering Agreement and file their tax returns on a consolidated basis, the law clearly
provides that, under circumstances similar to those at issue here, the filing entity that is
entitled to receive the proceeds of a tax refund has an ownership interest in such funds,
with all other entities within the enterprise holding a potential claim in their capacity. as
creditors. S¢e, ¢.g, BankUnited Financial Services, Inc. v. FDIC (In re Bankupited
Financial Corporation), 462 B.R. 885 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 2011).

In accordance with the foregoing, you are hereby notified that eny restructuring proposal
presented by Universal and AMC must consider the lenders’ secured interest in the Tax
Refind and that immediately upon receipt of the Tax Refund, it must be placed in an
escrow account at BenkUnited and remain there pending the instruction of the required
lenders. Further, please be advised that any attempt to place additional debt on the real
- estate or to compromise the rights of the lenders with respect to the Tax Refund without
the prior express consent of the required lenders, including through & transfer of any
portion of those funds to any of the regulatory subsidiaries, would constitute a breach of
the Credit Agreement and would be met with immediate legal action against Universal,
AMC and their respective fiduciaries. Please be further adviséd that any effort to sell,
transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of the real estate, or assets generally, is flatly
prohibited under Section 6.4(2) of the Credit Agreement, which, among other things,
disallows transfers of property or assets exceeding $500,000 as set forth in Section
6.4(a)(vi) and, further, restricts all transfers during the existence of an Bvent of Default,

The lenders.look forward.-to.receiving-your anticipated restruoturing proposal; -~ s s o o e



Please be advised that the statements set forth in this letter are mede wifhout prejudice
concerning additional facts which may become known and as to any other remedics
possessed by the lenders, all of which are reserved.

* Sincerely,

BANKUNITED, N.A, .
‘a8 Administrative Agent

Charles Klenk, Seéhieg Vice President




Banktnited , . Chartes J. Klenk
7766-NW 148ih 8lréet Senlor Vica President,

lbml Laksa, FL 23016 Commenrcial Banklng
Tel (305 BQ& 411 .
E-man_ Ik@bankatHeg;toin
:Nomﬁbe:% 2012
Uh:vmal Health Care Group, Inc. VIA EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS
Anterfcait Manuged Care, LLC | . OVERNIGHT AND FACSIMILE
00 Cetitral Avenng, Suite 200
Safnt Petersburg,. FL. 33701
Attite df:_‘nerat 'Coansel

‘Dear Mr. Pateh:

"The: pm‘posa of this letter is to (iy respond to thet certain Notice of Reservation of Righs,
dated October-31, 2012 (the “Reservation of Rights"), issued by Universal and AMC to
the! Admmistratwe Agent;' (ii) inform you that the Administrative. Agent and all Reguired
Lendeis have- Jetermined. that additional Events of Default exist under the Credit
Agreement heyond those previously identified in the Notice of Dufauit, dated October 29,
2012, issued by the Administrative Agent to Tniversal and AMC (the “Initial Notice of
Biefau #; aind (i) to notify you that the Adminisérative Agent and all Requiired Lenters
have: elgcted to exercise cértain of their iemedies under Section 72 ‘of the Credit
Agreement; inoluding, bat not limited to, the inimediate terinination of all Commitments
under'the Credit-Agreement, as discnssed below,

As you are ‘aware, the Initial Notice of Default provided by the Administrative Agent,
which i§ Incorporated herein by reference, states: that Events 'of Default: exist under
Section 7.1(b) of the Credit Agreement as-a result:of incorrect, false and/or misleading
statemerits confained (i) in the wnaudited :congolidated and consolidating financial
‘statement.of Uttiversal and its subsidiarles for the period ending Deceriber 31, 2011 (the
“Uriaudited Financial Statements”), which:was provided to the Adniinigtative Agent and.
Liendets prior to (and in. furtherance of) the closing of the Credit Agreement, and (ii) in
the Waiwr Agreement dated May 29, 2012, which sought an extension for Universal to

T -‘Anv-qannalized term n.O_t otherwige défined hersin.shall have the meaning asoribad to
Blich ténin.in the Credit Agreemegt

EXHIBIT

K




proyide gudited financial statements and, in the same docusnent, incorrectly stated that
there webe: ho Evénts of Defaylt under the Credit Agreement. The Fnitial Notice of
" Diofault alsy explains-that an Event of Default exists under Section 7.1(c) of the Credit
Agyeermient 4 u result of Universal’s failure to promptly inform the Administrative Agent
~ of substaniial losse,s and revisions to the Unaudited Financial Statements which could
reasonably be c.xpeeted to have s Material Adverse: Effect,

$p¢mﬁoﬂly, as set forth in the Initial Notice of Default, the audited financial statements
that, wete provided. by Universal to the Administrative. Agent, dated July 31, 2012 (the
“Andited Fnaneial Statements™), materially differed from the Unaudited Finaricial
Staternents provided in anticipation of closing by, among other things, indicating a Jass
ibbfoméfneoméffaxes of 846,168,814 (as opposed to a profit of $15, 851] and a net loss
ot 12,958 (as opposed to net income of $10,761,982). Desp:te the magnitude of the
;ﬁ)regd ngsevisions; which reflect a downward adjustment to EBITDA of $62 million, -and

8 prd_ & the Administrative Agent or the Lenders with any natice of the foregomg
‘iateris] ¢,'haugés inifil the Avidited Financial Statements were finalized and, in the interim,
: afﬁrmativﬁly represénted that it wag hot aware of iny Events of Default.

have reviewed the Regervation of Righis, wherein Universsl and AMC conclide that

. ave biedit 7io Bveiits of Default under either Section 7.1(b)(1) or Sextion 7.1(c)(1)
of the Credit Agteement. For thie-rensons set forth below, the Administrative Agent and
he: Required Lenders rejsct the conelugions set forth in the Réservation of Rights and
restate that the:forsgoing Events of Default are ongoirig.

A,

In'the Reservation of Rights, you have argued that incorrect. statements contaified in the
Uitiiidited Biraficial Statements do not violate Section 7.1(b)(i) of the: Credit Agreement
fof two primaty teasons, Bach argument i§ addressed below in turn.

-Fi t;;-:you submiit that statements contained in the Unpudited F:nanmal Statements were
not ineofrect; false or misleading “on or as of the date made or deemed made” and, as
such da not: teckn nally violate Section 7.1(b)(i) of the Credit Agreement. ln response,

AdmlmbtratWG Agent and Required Lenders state that the sheer scope and extent of
the materidl changes reflected in the delayed Audited Financial Staternents itrefutably
-¢§tablish thatthe results initially reflected in the Unaudited Financial Statements—which,
among; oftiér things, overstated EBITDA. by more than $62 million—and, by extension,
ihe repiesentations. and warranities provided under Sections 3.1(ay of the Credit
Agreement (Financial Condition), were incorrect, false and misfeading as of the date
miade: In:declaring an Event of Default, Section 7. 1(b)(i) of the Credit Agreetierit does
notreqoive.dn opinion as to whether misrepresentations are the result of negligence, gross
negligence, ot intentional fraud and, accordingly, no such qualification'is provided here.
However;, if the misrepresentations are ‘intentional and were made for the' puzpose of
iiduéing ‘the Lenders to enter into the Credit Agreement there is the potential for
additional and/or personal liability that will have to- be evaluated, We are specitically

r-ap exfension to provide the Audited Financial Statements, Universal fiited -

rgserving ol righits in that regard upen complétion of such fuither: determination.

Tiv-addition to: the foregoing, however,. it is important to also sfress that Section 3.2 of the
Credit Agreemerit independently provides an added basis for default, as it explicitly




~ tepresents-and warrants that there shall be “no development or event which has had or

would réasotiably be éxpected to have a Material Adverse Effect,” including s may be

. Showh. from ‘the date of the dehvery of the Audited Financial Statemeats. This
tepregentation, which is ongoing, is “deeiried made” as of the date of the Audited

' Pinangial Statentents, and i3 also incorrect, false and misleading és the Audited Finaticial
Statementg clearly reflect the existence of a Material Adverse Effect and, thus, constitute
‘aiti additional Bierit.of Defaultunder Section 7.1(b) of the Credit Agreement.

: Second, ‘you have argued that the changes reflected in the Audited Financial Statements
dp e qonsﬁ,mw & default bepause they reﬂe-:t revxslons lhat L you submit are “general]y

\afe le;‘éﬂ thaﬂ 5% lﬁ ceﬂain selected categorics Thls ar; gurmmt is-also unpersuaswe As
:an-inifial:mater; £ statément that, “as & miatter of' custom and practice in the-accounting
industry revidfons of less than 5% are generally considered immaterial” is misleading
and inapplicable here ‘'While a “rule of thumb™ regarding adjustments of léss than 5% o
Hét licome (& ctegory that is not discussed anywhere in your Resgrvation of Rl,ghts) is
yiged. within the dccounting industry as one of many indicators of -materiality,
commentators; including the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Financial
Accounting Standards Board have steessed thet “exclusive relianice: on this- of dny
g tge: ornumerical threshold has no basis in the accounting literature or the Jaw.”

SEC Statf* Actounttng Bulletin: No.. D9, 64. Fed, Reg. 45150-(1999) (emphasis. added),
"Thus; the proper measure of materiality, as stated by the Financial Accounting Standards
Bom‘d ‘and:echopd by the’SEC s as follows:

“The omission or misstatement of an item in a financial

réport J¢ rmaterial if, in the lght of surounding
ciroumstances, the 'magnitude of the item {a suchi thiat it is

probable. that the jndgment of a reasonable person relying

‘iipon thereport would have been changed or influenced by .

the niclusion or coirection of the item.” '

. 3__9_ ids (quoting FASB, Statemcmt of Financial Adeounting Concepts No. 2, Quahtatwe
Charaeteristlcs of Aceounting Information, 132 (1980)).

B;ised on therforegoing, the Administrative Agent und Required Lenders have conciuded
that the misstatements contained in the Unaudited: Pinancial Statement wete material and
would Have changed orifluenced their judgment, including 49 a result of the following:

o Chatige i Claim: ‘ i : {R™): The Audited

Flnanelal Statements reﬂebt an inorease of mm than $51 million in IBNR.
This:cheange represents.a 40.2% incredse to the amount previously teported in
the Unaudited Financial Statemgnts, i.e., $128,354,077.

'« Change'it EBITDA; As noted above, EBITDA wes decreased from & profit of

$16,044,851 to a loss of $46,168,814.
» Q,_gngg_m_]\lﬁ_rmng Sumlarly, as a result of: corrﬂctlons reﬂected m the

$10, 761 982 was Yovised to reﬂect 4 net loss of $29 002 958. Taken togethr.r
or mdgpendenﬂy, both the changes to EBITDA and Net lacome easily surpass




the miniscule 5% threshold identified in the Reservation of Rights as being
indicative of materiality, both as a result of the sheer size of the adjustments
atid the resulting shifts froin profits to deep losses.

o Change in Cash: In your reservation of rights you note that the rediction of

. fiet cash and cash equivalents, which went from $169.3 million (unaudited)
compated to $167.3 illion (audited) was less than 2% anid, thus, presumably
immaterlal. Your analysis fails to note, however—consistent with the FASB's
insistence on cemsidering “surrounding circumstances”-—that, as tevised, the-
company’s cash, which was previously sufficient to cover IBNR of
$128,354,077 (nnaudlted) and provide stablhty to its regulated businesses and
'HMO menbers; is now no longer sufficient to cover its actually disclosed
IBNR of $180,008,155 (audited).

The essence:of the Credit Agreement is that it is a credit facility secured by the ongoing

-opetational tefurns of the underlying business. As such, misrepresentations regarding

. gvailable cash flow, net incoiie and Minimuen Statutory Cap;tal Requirements drastically .
mistepresent the ongoing business value that is-the essential security for repayment of the

Toans; Given thege: surrounding circumstances the mlsrejpresentatlons and the delay in

dfsclosing thie true financial condition of the companies was extrerely material

B. CovenantDefaults

‘Ili tlie--.lmual Natice of Default, we stated that an Event of Default existed under Section
UG of the Credit Agreemient for failure to “promptly” give :notice to. the

Aqhnmistrguve Agent-of any “dwelbpment or event which coilld reasonably be expected
‘to:have:a Material Adverse Effect™ as required under the affirnative covenant set Torth in
Sestion 5. 7G) of the Credit Agreement. Spevifically, Universal and AMC not only filed
th provide mtxcf.‘ of the inaterial adverse effécts reflected in the Audited Finanoial
‘Statements prior to fhe submission of such statemerts, and despite an extension to-the
Tepoiting deadline sef forth in:the Credit Agroement, but affirmatively represented that no
Event.of Default existed in connection with their request for an extension to ths repoiting
tequirément in‘the Waiver Agreement, You have raised three arguments to suggest that
Ahe foregomg does not coristitute an Bvent of Défavit. We will address eachi in turn.

Fitst; you have argued that the changes captured in the Audited Financial Statements are
ot matenal For all of the.réasons already set forth above, including; among other things,
()ihe $62 million downward revision to EBITDA, (ii) the change from profitto loss, and
(iii). the lack of sufficient cash to meet the: needs of the Regulated -Subsidiaries’ HMO
mémbers, the Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders reject your conclusion
régarding the immaterial nature of the changes refiected in the Audited Financial
Statemonts.

Second, you have stated that the Audited FRinancial Statements were provided in
agoordarice with the deadline set forth in the Waiver Agroement. This position, however,
Cigniores: the. plain language of Section 5.7(i), which imposes a disclosure obligation
“promptly” after the discovery of any development “which coul ” (fiot “would”)

‘the pogsibility of a Material Adverse Effect exists— such as the lack of sufficient cash to
miet regulatory requirements or the needs of HMO members—Section 5.7(1) requires

“géasonably-be-expested-to-have a Material-Adverse-Effect.2-It is-our-position-thaty When— -~ -oomemeforees




iriote. than: disclosure at the very last possible day for the submission of a financial
Stiternent-with no prior waming of its ominous contents.

Third .you heve stated that any potentlal failure to disclose & Material Adverse Effect was
" *eured™ipon the disclosure of the- Audited Financial Statements. This statement ignores
the fhict that-Section 7.1(€)(i) of the Credit Agreement, which governs failures to disclose.
Material: Adverse Effects under Section 5.7(i), is not subject to cure and allows for an
immediste Evant of Default to be declared upon discovery. As such, a. violationt of
Section 7.1(6)(i) requires express waiver by the Administrative Agent with the approval
of: the ‘Required Lenders;

For nll af the reasons set forth above, we reafﬁrm that the Events of Default identified in
‘thg Trijtial Notice of Defuilt continue to exist.

Il ADDITIONALE

The:Administrative Agent atid the Reqmred Lenders have determined that the following
Everits of Default, including as previously identified in the Initial Notice of Default, are
‘obrrently ongoing under the Credit Agreement:

istep) ion. unde ction: 7,1(b): As previously noted in' the Initial
Nﬂtlce. of De'fau]t and further disoussed herein the Credit Parties have made
tepresentations and wafratities under the Credit. Agreement that were incorrect,
false andlor misleading as. prohibited wvnder the Credit Agreement.
Specifically; as clatified by the corrections sel forth in the Audited Financial
Statements, the following, representatlons: and watranties under the Credit
- Agreeritent wete fificotrect, false and/or misleading: Section 3.1(d) (Financial
Condition); -Sestion 3.2 (No Material Adverse Effect); Section 3.17(c)
(Solvency); Section 322 (Accuracy and Completeness of Infarmation);
Séétion. 3,32(%) (Compliance with Hedlth Care Laws and Insutance
Repulations), Addltionaily, the. Solvency Certificate. required under Section
4:1(f), a5 supplied in conniection with closing, has also proven to be incorreot,
falge-and/or misleading.

| ation 3¢ 7.1(b): In the Initiel Notice of Default we
oleally stated that the Tax Refund (as defined in the Initial Notice of Default)
is & general intangible that constifutes the Lenders® Collateral and should be
placed in escrow pendibg iristrictions from the- Administrative: Agent and the
Required Lendeis, In the Reservation of Rights, you have expressly and
anticipatorily repudiated the obligation to preserve-this Collateral and stited
that: you.intend to use the Tax Reflnd to satisfy minimum statutory dapital
requirements. As a result of the foregoing, you have also repdered the
representation containied in Section 9.1 incortect, false arid rnislending, as that
provision prohibits the release of Collateral without, amiong ottier thirigs, the
writtén consent of all of the Lenders.

): As reflected in the revised disoloslires

_'pmvrded o ﬁEtober ' U '201’2 jt s clear that the amount of Combined
Minitnuin Statutary Capital caleulated as of the last day. of ‘the fisosl quarter
ending June 30, 2012 for Universal Health Care Insutance Company, Inc.




(“UHCIC") was actually less than 1.30 times the Minimum Statutory Capital
and. did. not comriply with the requirements of Section 5.9(d) of the Credit
Agteemenit. Accordingly, the réport provided for June 30, 2012, together with
the covenant comphance certificate thiat accompamed that report, was
incorrect, talse and misleading.

ang ' ion 7.1¢c)(1): As previously noted in the Initial
'Notlce of’ Default and fu::thcr dlacussed hersin, the Credit Parties have failed
to comply with the affirmative covenant. set forth in. Section 5.7(i) of the
Credit Agreement, which requires “prompt™ notice of any event*development
or everit which could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Effeot,™

s Coverant, Default upder Section 7.1(e)(i): Combined Mmunum Statutory
‘Capital calculated as of the last day of the fiscal quarter ending June 30, 2012
(as reflected in the revised disclosures provided on Qctober 10, 2012) for
UHCIC 1s less than 1.30 times the- Minimum Statutory Capital and, thus, does

© not:coniply with the requirements.of Section 5.9(d) of the Credit Agreement.

'Wlﬁle Hll af the foregoing is troubling, it biedts Stressing that-the failure to comply with
ihe: Combined. Minimum. Statutory Capital requirement is of particular concem. for
Mdmonal reasons, Speciﬁaally, it is our understanding fhat the existence of minimum
oLy capital reduiremerits (as imposed on the: Regulated Subsidiaries and reflected in
Credit Agreenient)—and the failure and/or: mabi]ity to.ebide by those requirements—
crq i thqr potential for evets that will have a direct and adverse effect on. patients,
, ‘when providers befigve that they will not be paid for: sérvices rendered. Given
"1he hatdre: of the Credit Parties® business, there is. significant concern that the lack of
atlequate éap)tal at UHCIC will:not only adveisely impact that-entity in the near term, but
will dltimately impact the more than 186;000 Medmare and Medicaid niembers of United
:.Hgalth Cam, Inc. (“UHEY),

‘Based oh afl of the Bverits:of Défault identified hetein and in the Initiat Notice of Default,

and in. accordence with the ‘terms of Sectivn 7.2 of the Crédit Agreement, the
Administrative. Agent and the Required Lenders declare that the: Comutiitnients are hereby
immiediutely terniinated. Additionally, pursuant:to and in accondance with Section2.7(b)
of the Credit Agreement, the Administrative Agent and the Required Lenders declare that
the: pﬂnqxpal af and, to:the extent, permitted by law, interest.on the Loans and any other
amounts owing under the Credit Agreement or under the othér Credit Documents shell
witoiniatically bear interest,-at-a per annum rate which is equal to the Default Rate.

The Adititnistrative Agent.and the Landers reserve the right to exercise such other tights
and remedies: as provided. uhider the Credit Agreeinent, the Credit Docyments and under
applicable law, including the right of acceleration,

Pleaseigovem yourself accordingly.




BANKUNITED, N.A.
- as Administrative Agent




 ‘BankUnited _ Gharles J. Kienk

1768 NW. 148ih. Street " Senlor Vice President,
‘Miami Lakes, FL.I3016 ' Commercial Banking
Te! (305) 608 4113.
Esmall: yba
ecember 3, 2012 VIA EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS
: OVERNIGHT AND FA CSIMlLE
Universal Haatth Care Group, Inc. Universal Health Gare:Grovip, Inc.
Americah Mariaged Care, LLC American Managed Care, LLC
100 Central Avenue; Suite 200 100-Céitral. Avenue, Suite:200
iSaiit Petersburg; FL 33701 Saint Petersuirg, FL 33701
At D‘eepak Desal, Chief Strategy Officer  Atin: Alec Mahmood, CFO
‘Facsimnile: (727) 47-5737 Bimail: amahmood@univhe.com

Email:ddesei@univha.dom.

Dear Messtae- Desal'and ,Mabmnod:

“The: putgiose. of this letter is to inform you that' the Administrative Agent' and all
‘Required Lenders hiave deteimiined that additional Events of Default exist under the
Cred:nt Agwemant beyond those previuuﬂy ideitified in the (i) Notice of Default (the
o of Default™) and. (ii) Supplemental Notice of Default (the “S

N Jfaiilt™), which. were issued by the. Administrative Agent 1o Un{verlal tmd.
AMC on.bctober 29, 201 2 and Novéimber 14, 2012, respectively.

L OF DEFAULT

Qn Novembet 20, 2012, the AMtnlstratlve Agent received Universal's Officer's
Compliance: Certificate (the “C » Centificate™), which reflects certain financial
inforrmation for the flscal querter ended Spptembm‘ 30, 2012, 4s contemplated under the
Credit Agréement. Tn the Compliance: Certificats,; Universal specifically acknowlddges

 that it is currently not in-compliaice with the following financial covenants contained in
Section 5.9 of the Credit Agteement: Fixed Chirge Coverage Ratio (Section 5.9(b)), -
‘Congolidated Combined Ratio- (Section. 5,9(¢));, Combined Minimum Statutoty ‘Capital
{Sestivn 5.9(d)), and Tangible Net Worth (Section $:9(¢)). As you know; the failute to
comply With atfy one-of the foregoing financial covenanfs constitutes an Event of Default

i Any uapitalized {67 not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed 10
such term In the Credit; ‘Agreement
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under Section 7. 1(e)(i) of the Credit Agreement, which can only be cured by express
waiver from the Admxmstrahve Agent with the approval of the Required Lenders.

T, additlon o the fore,g‘,omg, the Compliance. Certificate also states that Universal is ‘in
vomplfarige with. the Total Leéverage Ratio imposed under- Section 5.9(s) of the Credit
Agreement; This is.inaccurate, The calculation of Total Leverage Ratio, as such term is
deflied: in the Gredit Agreement, i3 the ratio of Consolideted Funded Debt to
Consolidited EBITDA and, pursuant to Section 1.3(a) of the Credit Agreement, must be
‘calcuilated: i sosordance. with GAAP, In the Compliange Certificate, the denominator in
. the caleylation; ‘which is Consolidated EBITDA, was calculated without regard for the
fact ‘thaf the:number was negative, - Thus, Universal’s Total Leverage Ratio calgulation
‘troats o 1088 of $37 miillion-as indistinguishdble from a profit of $37 miillion to-conclude
‘that the ratio-ds;coitipliant despite the fact that it is stated.as a negative number. Universal
does not have nagatiw debt, which is what is implied by this calculation. Any Such
* conclusions contradicted by both logic and the rules of GAAP, which prohibit the use. of
#a:negative Total Levcrage Raffo. The most obvious reason. for thls, 8s. exemphﬂed by
fUniYersﬁi’s védlculation, is that the ratlo :you have stated as.a negative 1.08 is fat better
{ig., closer tozero, bt a lossof - $37 wiillion) than the ratio-that would have resulted if the
sompany hiad positive Congolidated EBITDA of even one dollar (i.e;, 40,878;242 to 1.00j,
Based. on: the foregoing and the disclosures in the Complisnce Certificate, the
Adniinistiative: Agent and. the Requived Lenders have addihonaliy determined that
Uinivérsal is not conpliance with the Tota) Leverage Ratio requirement get forth in
Seofion:5:9(2) of the Credit Agresmeiit, which constitites an additional Bvent of Default
und,ere 74(6) and 7.1(e)(i) of the Credit. Agredinent, which require express
‘Waiver by the .Admnnstratwe Agent with the approval of the Réquired Lendets.

In. addiﬂou o the Bvents of Default reflécted in the Compliance Ceriificate, the
;Admmistraiwe Agent and Required Lenders have detetmined that Universal has also
b egative :covenant containgd in Section 6.4(a) of the Credit. Agreemetit—
which enetally proifbita-the transfér of certain assets—by down streamiiig  tax refind
of;appmthtely $11 -million the Tax Refu d”) to its affiliate Universal Health Care -
Insurance’ Gompany, Inc, (“UHCIC"). Althosgh Universal was repeatedly wamed
(including it both-the Ihitial and Supplements! Notice of Default) that dny:tiansfer of the
Tax: ‘Refund ‘would vivlate the Credit Agreement, the fransfér wag nevertheless
purposefilly-and impropetly: effectuated. Accordingly; the transfer of the Tax Refund to
UHCIG constitutes an intentional breach of the Credit Agreement, violates Section 6.4(a),
and results in an additional Event of Default under Section 7.1(c)d) of the: Credit
Agreéﬁibnt.

Notwlthatandmg the foregoing, it is our understanding that the Tax Refund was
tiansfésred to UHCIC in exchange for-4 note to Universal from UHCIC (the “UHCIC
‘Nete™). Please be advised that the Lenders have received a pledge of all “Statutory
Notes” undet {he Credit Agréement, which include the WHCIC Note as a “sibordinated
surplus. promigsoty note issued by a Regulated Subsidmry to a Credit Party”
Accordingly, the UHCIC Note censtitutes the Lemders’ collateral and must be
immegdiately allongéd to the Administrative Agent.
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‘The:Administrative Agetit arid the Lenders have not elected to pursue additional remedies
‘beyond those dlteady set forth in the Supplemerital Notice of Default and fhose reférred
‘to-above;. bub: reserve fhe right to exercise such othér tights and rfeimedies as provided
siindér the Credit Agreement; the Credit Doouments and under. applicable law, including,
stheiri ght of aseeleration. | o
Pledse be Turther advised. that upon information and: belief; the. Credit Pariies have
anggested that the res] property owned by Universal might: be transferred to UHCIC 1o
- make: up statutary capital shortfulls. Such. & transfer: would be in direct. vlolation: of
Section 6:4. of the Credit Agreement, without thie express written consent -of the
z‘?ﬁmfnistrative Agent and the Required Lenders and such consgiit i§ hot grarited at thig
tinte,. : : : -

- Plense goverti yourself accordingly.
Sincerely,

BANKUNITED, N.A,
‘ais Adiministrative Agent
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"ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Ceare Insurance Co., Inc.

ASSETS

1

Aspaln

PRZBpopuo

1%

18

7
1814
182

. comction.

. hecounis Reca ivable
. DTA Lnrealized Gain/loss Equity tnv

Bonde (Sohetkde D)

7,302,415

3

MWM

7.2, 18

Sioths (Schaduia D)
2.1 P

-]

22C Py

2,080,520

209,520

: mmonmlnulml;

3iF

]

370er than it Jens

" ot entude (Sehadity A
. .1 Propecties aecuped by the company (eas

[ J— ANCUMbIANcAe).

: l.?mlﬁhh prochuction of Incoms

(L 1]

4.3 Propwies hoid lor sale (ess
3

Coahi$ . 7.765,150 , Behaduic EPut 1), cashequivaianis
. im0, , Schadule E-Purt 2) and short-lem.

97,052,000

W £92.603

[RPEELRTY p— K e DA}
| Searmium fotes)

Darivaiues (Ychaduls DB)

Other ivesiad asspis [Schedule BA)
Recalisbies for sorxifos.

Sacuitios lending naaois (Sohadule DLL

Aggregeie wilte1ne for ivesisd ssscis

Subtols’s, tash and invested assals [Lines 110 19)

107,025, 304

Tie piants ines. 3 d ot {for Titie ney

- onlyk

dua and searued

5.0

Prommiums and ronsiderstons:
454 timooltach "l

L

Inthe of

and instalimarts booked bul

182 Dotarad apenty’
Aatarred yot s
bt unkified 3

153 Actruwd etroupact

14,597,590

Relnsursncec
184 A

A e 1
oo

194,39

134,94

— %

15.2 Funds heid by or tapastied with 3 compank

18,3 Othwr iz recolvabie Under

778,06

Amounte ivabia ralofing to

A, bS8

mmﬂmmmmm.mmnm_
Naf cafurred tax sevel

. — 5.0 18

ATar a0

]
I

Guaranty hande recelvabis or on deposil
Elscironic dsia p " and

)

o
Nat adjusiment in ssssis and kabiibios dua lo foreign axchange refas

pables i " wnd aates

25,153

[T TR p— R T ks receivabl

3,944,115

3.078.54

Agomegele wilte-ine for pther i msnls

.08

Total sete tn, Bogragaied Accounts wnd
wmmmubm

328,791,103

4,154,900

ks and F

128,781,703

4,194,908

LA

5,14

125,887
35,950

125,007

wmummmnuunzsmwumm

219.08°

@l 4
gbgﬂﬂﬂ.

e oobiosw

EXHIBIT “L”

2



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univeresi Health Care Insurance Co., nc.
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS _
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ANNUAL ETATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univeraal Health Care inaurance Co., Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
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) ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univerasl Health Cate Insurance Co., inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
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AHHUAﬁ STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care insurance Ca,, Inc.

CASH FLOW
[ 2
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ANNUAL STATEMEﬂT FdR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univereal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALY8I8 OF EXPENSES
G ARGTa Erponee | 3 i E
1 2
i | a0 | sl
Exparsay Expanuas Fxponngs, Fxpensas Tolw
1. ent(® et e A QCEUATY O O DA 3,302,408 1.3%2.478
2. Sataries, wages and otar benis 2,373,257 2 40,77
LR PIPC Y p— 7
: P— ' 21,719.300 21,719,%0
4. Logel fees srnd wy LN H 358,718
S, CafficaBons and sceradiinion fosn o
8. Audiieg, achuaiel and oiher conauting 7,69 164 120,509 7.75.853
7. Triveling sxpenses. %052 £0,592
B Markelng wint advarielng 4B, 300 348,220
0. Wuyul 3,304,001 3.304,001
10. Printing and offics suppii 786,266 700,268
11, Occupency, depreziation and 1,009 844 1,003,848
12 Equipment_ 4250 4,251
13, Coul ov deprecistion of EOP squipment wnd 584,805 ~854.005%
140, Ouecured sarons nchuing EDP, teima, and cihe! sork 2,580,077 2,500,977
15. Boamis, burveus and foes 02,000 92,000
T [IUAIGS, Saapt o) Pol et 102,508 302,509
7. Collackon nd bank wervics charges.. 24, 24,884
18. Group sarvice and o p
" y y d plana, o
N W fron fecal ek D
21, Ras! selghe o 0
72, Raaiesizin o 47,951 7.9
2 Taxes, lowmes and foex: ’
' 231 Slalaend s jm.557 370,597
252 St premium t 0
23 y ooty dons._, 241,000 241,089
- 234 Payrol taces, 1,948,981 1,543, %84
235 Ofier {sxchuding federsi lncome snd rual ostats taxos), 0
4. ool inchaded o
5. ADINE WIRS- 8 455,878 009,044 0 {5,413, ol
28, Toksl anpenses Icumed (Lines 1 ko 25} BE5.896. . 06,1690 | . 120,609 [ 56,913,400
. Loss rpakd 31, urenl your suaol 249,008 FAB A2
2B Add expanaas unpaid Decambar 31, pricr yeot 714 454 1,048,198 1} 1.322.9%0
28. Amouris receivabie relating 10 uninaured plans, prior yoar n 0 5 0
30. Amchunts receiable reiaing to uninured plens, CUTent year. 0
|34 Yol ecpemos paid funen 28 w27 phn 2 i 0 e 30 ol wmn we| - szl
berais oF waime s
2501, Lovs mijunindn) Bxpnse_ )35 b7 B, 78
2602, Penalfiss and tines, 10,289 10,259
2603, Conity ibutions: 24,062 7,082

2558, Jummary of remalning wile-ne for Line 25 from

2598, Tolsls 2601 *

oo

() inchudes management faas oF 3 ... 35,213,000 o alElairs and §
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ANNUAL S8TATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Hea!th Cars Insurance Co., Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

]
Colecied [
LGl A — Tk —
3. UL G % borda : . 350,501 244 715
1.9 Bonds sxemipt from LS. tax [ —
132  Other bonds {unafiisted) [ SN - ) || Ee—— N L")
13 Bungs ol akilaies . I o
2%  Profamed slocks {(maMesled). &,
.41 Profensd wiocks of afilzlss o el
22 Common socks {unafiieled) 2,95 2,058
27 Common siocks of alilintes Y
) s “
4. Rosieslale .
8. Contract bane... ..~ Y .t
4. Cash, cash squivalents and shor-iem kvestmants » 96,007 101,798
7. Curivalve Instrumonis [l
5. Agoregus sae e ko Bwedhord RS ' ) i
a8 or
Line: 120580 |
. p [ 120 608
% invealment taxae, Foansas snd fans, sxehasing fodonst inoome tixes. @
frkarest . "
14, Deprecislon oft el asiath snd oihor nach [
15. oy mud'n:hmvg;nmm 1moog
18 Y {Linas 11 Buough X
hi Nt vpaimant income {Line 10 minys Ling 18 "M
DETAK S OF WRITENE
0901. Towns Cowptrol[er of Public Accounls [Interest hasad fros the E8X ovarpaymst) e 418
0002 State of Utah (1aterast besed Trom the lax ovaipaymant) M
0088, Summery of remeining wiitsdna for Line 8 from pig ] 0]
0008 _Tolefs (Lines 0901 fwoudh 0903} plus G398 {Line § sbo ] £
1501..
1502
1503,
1508 Summary of ramaloing weite-ne for Line 15 0
1599, ‘okals (Lines $509 trough 1583) plus 1598 (LiNe 3% Bl [
) Includon § _........ (10,301} sccrusl of diecountlese 3 —...—.. 420,24 of p andiene 3 B, 068 it for accrued intorest on purchasss.
} [ ] —8tcrusl of dletount less 3 oly and lees 3 D pait for accrucd dividondy on purcheses.
©) Inclodew $ o D secruilof diecourt 168 3 v Q] emOrration of preciiny end AR S . Pald for Botnred iniemel on purcheses.
} 3 Jor| oecupancy of ita own bukdings; and excludes 3 — 1] b
0) des § PNl T e —— - T T T e—— L P T
0 Inchicion 3 e BocTusl Of GHCOUNEMSES o oo, BTOIZATON OF ProcHiUM,
@) inchuion $ Invastmnt nd$ vvenimant laxan, oenses and foss, sxcluding feders! incoms tusss, alirbulstie 1o
i Sepanats Avbuunty, .
My $ — [T T | ee— Y
M Inciutee S - o0 roal asteis and § . oM [P
: T 7 ) 3
Ruskizad In
G (Loae) Cther T“WMIJ Changein mm;m
On Satew or Replzed Gain (Losa) Unrexfized Copitel | Exchangs Capitsl
Mahity Adjustmants {Cobumne 1+2) S {Loes) Gain{lons) |
1. U8 bonds. 2,913,843 2,313,543 {310,393
1.1 Bonde exempt rom 1.9, tax ]
12 Omar bonds (unatisted) 7,383,304 2,308
13 pomisof anilaios ] o 9 ] ]
23 Protorred stocks (unafialod) [} p D 'y
21 profared shocks of eTisles ) 0 ] 0 o
22 pommon stocke funaifiisted). ] D n £100.0862) '
221 Comman stocks of states » o 9 & o
3. portoege loans ] ] ] p 0
4. Resteslsls I 0 D [ ]
5 o (1]
8. Cush, cosh aquivalents and shod-iaem iavestments ] 1] 0
7 " 'y
S Ot d sesels i) 0 9 [ 2
9. Agomgets writedns lor capital gaine (Kesas)—.— | — . D A [ ] 0
10. 4 ] A 801,28 (41,275 ]
DETAILS OF WRITE-MS
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2014 OF THE Unlversal Henlth Care Insurance Co., inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

P o

FEPRERAepNsp

1,

- 1T

3 HBIRPHRES

10t
oz
1103
1198,
188,

- 18.3 Other

Bonde (Sthaduie D)

Curenl Year Tola

Prior Year Totsl

Stocks {Schatule D)
214F Mook

2.2 Common siock :
Norigege loses on rosl ealate {Schedulo B)
3.1 Firpl ana

3.2 0thes than st Rons

. Rusl wilata (Schechie A):

4.1 Proparties acaupied by the company

4.2 Proparton beid for e of trcom.

=

4.3 Propariiea held for safe:

e b o

o o

Coh (Schadule E-Part 1), cash squivalenis (3 checuls B-Part 2) and
ot inrvesimints (Schedvio DAL

Dertvitives (Scheduia DB)

Other invastod smats (Schedulo BA)

Securities landing reinvesind ooliploral askats {Schoedide DL}
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cbbbbbbobb

bbobobbbbbb

cheewvsDboob b

15.1 Uncolocked promiums. sad sgants’ balancos in the courss of

152 Delomed pramiums, sgents’ nd
androtyet due. I

5.3 Ao ret ml!nl

=1

Ralnsurance
"y A bles #ro

2
£ b

#

]

16,2 Funads hokd by of depastied wih reneured coms

3

et

lating o unk d plans

. 159 Curant fadorsl afd foreign Income tax recovarsbie wnd inkarsst therson
5.2 Hot ceformsd La sasal

B e eat

or of deposit

Elationis dats protusing i

Fumitars and squipawnd, incioding hesith cam deiivery asesie

Kt sdiushment i ssses and Sabillies duw o Reaign skchange reles -

bbb

bobbbhbbbbb®

Faceivabios rom parent, scbaldanies and afSisies
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3,008,094

2
%

§==nnnnnpaa§

g

Aggregels wifts-ins. for ol than wovisd seesk

183,080

55,08

o exthaiing Sop A rin, Sagregated A P
FProtacied Ca Accounts {Linse 12 Io 25).

4,194,908

From Separels Azecunis, Sapmgatad Accounts snd Prolacled Cok A

(130,749
0

4,198 40
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page
101 19 1

2604, Frepeid Expanoes
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2500,
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)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univareai Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unnretnl Health Care Insursince Conspany Inc.

. Notes to Financial Statemonts for the year ended December 31, 2011

1A.8 f Sigaificent 2 . Doticis

mwmquﬂmmmmFMmmemwMummmmu
presciibed or permitted by the State of Florida Department of Finaneial Sexvices, Office of [nsumnce Regulstion (OIR), which

mcneudlf_m_'&chS generally accepted scoouniing principles (GAAP).

Prescribed atatutory sccounting practices includs s vaniety of pablications of the National Associstion of Invwrence Commigsioners
(NAIC), as well ag riats lawe, regulaticos, and general admitiistrative roles. Permitted statatory accounting practices encompass all
sccounting practices not ao pregesibed. ThnCompnyhampnmﬂdﬂmmmnum The nwre significant

yariances fram GAAP aro as follows:

Invastrnants: lnwmumbondsmnpoﬂeﬂnmﬂudconuf&vmuudm-mwm:mq.r
Inmurance Commissiones (NAIC) isting, For GAAP. such fixed maturity imveatmenis would be designated st purchaso as
held-to-mabhmity, trading, or available for sala. Hold-to-maturity fixed investments would be reported st amortized cost, and
tading mnd available-for-sale fixed-maturity investments would ba seported at fhir value with unrealived gains and losses

seported in opemtions for those designated na trading und as a repareie coxmponent of other comprehensive incoms for those
© dewignated s svailsble-for-sale. Fair value for statutory purposss is based on the prices publivhed by the Securitios Valuation
Office of the NAIC (SVO), if available, whexeas fair valus for GAAP is bazed on quoted market prices.

All singls-class and noulti-class motigage-backed and asset-backed securities (0.5, CMOx) am adjurtad for tha effects of
changrs in propayment senumptions on the related accrchion of discount or anaocrtization of premium of such securitine using
sither tha refrospective of proapective methode. If it is detennined that a declime in fair vahse is other-than-temporary, the cost
lmuufﬁwmumiumdnnmhundmmmduumbdﬁlmulhﬂoufmummmnﬂuumun
puzchased or retsined, thut represent bensBolal intecests b secimitined assets (8.9, CMO, CBO, CDO, CLO, MBS, snd ARS
sccnzitios), ofhor than high-quality securiting, are adjusted using the prospective method when there is a change in estinuntad
future cash flows. If it iv determined that a deckne in Air value i oth , the cost bazis of tho security i
written down to fair value. If high-credit-quality scouritics aro adjnstcd, the retrospective method is uaed.

Nonadmitted assefs: Cotain mesots designated a3 "nonadmitted,” principatly fumitere and equipinent, cemain Araonnts
receivable, and other mwscly not epecificaily identified s an admitted asset with the NAIC Acconnting Practicas and
Procedurcs Mannal, are excluded from the accompamying statutory-basié balance sheets and ate charged direcily to
unnssignnd smplus. Under GAAP, such nowets would be included in the balance sheets to the exient that those sceets are not
impaired Tha balances of onadmitied sssots aro as fallows:

_____Non Admitied Assets’ Decembar 31, 2011 | Decernber 31, 2010
Pharmacy Rebate Racelvable | $ 28,514 | $ 2122947
Accaunts Recelvable 1,556,266 1,449,517
|Reinsurance Recelvably 134934 §3,230
Prepald Recalvable 57194 208,807 |

Total Non Admtted Assets 1 § 4,194,008 | § 3,840,501 |

Rainsuroncs: Any einsumnce balances deemed to be naroliectible are wrinen off through a charge + operations. Under
GAAP, an allownnco for amounts deemed vacollechible wonld be emablished through a chargs to cpemtions. Claims
linkilitise coded o rEinsiwers bave been repoited av reductions of the related rescrves mather thao as avscls, nwouldbg
required under GAAP.

&nplnnommblemmynblusMby tha meuyhnlmedpmmmcllmﬁedu capital and surplug on a
y-basia, if app d by the OIR. Under GAAP, such notes payable aro recorded as Labilities (see Note 13).

Daferved incama jaxay; Deicred tax assets are Limited to: (1) the amount of federal infome taxes paid in prior yean that can
bo recovered Umough loss carmy backs for existing temporary differences that roverse by theend of the subsequent calendar

year, pins (2) the kesser of the remaining groas dafeired tax asaets expacted to be realizad within ous year of the balance aheet
- dats or 10% of net worth exchading soy net defemred tax assets, slectronic data processing (EDP) equipment and operating
software, and aay et positive goodwill, plua (3) ths amount of remaining gross defesred tax arsels that can bo offeek against
emisting gross deferred tan linbilitios. Any remnining dofcrred tax assety are nonadmitted, Defemed taxes do oot incledo
amounts for state taxes. Punruant to Stateraent of Statutory Arcounting Principles (SSAP) No. 10R, paragraph 10.¢, the
Coospany may elect to admit additional deferred tax asects. The electing is subject to certain capital snd sarplus requisments,
If elected, the above-is raodified as follows: (2) the cany back petiod for (1) above is modifisd to reflect availablo loas carry
hu'.bRrbo&odmrymdupnllountohmmmkmhmmmndhgmﬂlhmuxluucm-yhck
provisions, oot to exceed thres years; (b) the pericd of realization and tha pereentages of capital and surplus mentioned in (2)
sbove, are increazed to three yeam and 15%, teepectively. Under GAAP, stets incoms taxes wre included in tha conypuiation
of deferred taxex, 8 deferred tax asset is secanded for tho amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized in all
- fatre years, and a valuation allowancs ia eatablished for defersed tax sssets Dot sealizable.

Statement of cosh flows: Casb, cash cquivaleats, and shott-tere: imrveatmients in tho siatenuents of cath flows represent cash
-l investriient balances with'initiat mitoritiss of oo your or los: Under GAAP, the comresponding caption includes cash ymd
investments with initial maturities of thres months or less,

The effacis of the foregoing variances from GAAP on the sccompanying satutory-basis financial atatemients bave not besn

deterntined, i are presumed to bo materiat.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2&_!11 OF THE Univeraa! Health Care insurance Co., Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Uso of Estimates ‘

The presentation of the fnancial statements in confonnity with statulory sccounting principles requires maoagemest to make
uhmlhﬂdmmgﬁmdﬂaﬂeetmpuﬂdlmhohmhmdhnhhﬂumddluhlmlofmhn;ntmuhmdhlbﬂ.\hu“
the date of the financial statements and the reported sovenues and expenses during the repirting pesiod. Significant accounty that
. oo Jesgoly determined based on mAnagement’s estimales and assumptions include TBNR claims paysblo, accrued pharascy
reibirssient Sus CMS, preminms receivable doe from CMS related to retro-presaivin sdjustnents and risk-sharing adjustments;
and unaliocated premivans received from CMS included in uoramed premivm. Actoal results coald diffex from those estimstes, and
thase differences could bo material, Such estimates and ssmmptions could changs in the fatere sy more information bacomes
hamwh:hmldmacuhcmumpmedhmm

C. sm&um Acrounting Policiea

taiversal Health Care Tusurance Company, Inc, CUHCIC or ﬁbOnmpmy")ulﬂlmdudnmcdndemda
wholly owned subsidiacy of Universel Health Care Group, Inc. ("Group™). The Company was incorporated an May 23, 2006 and
formduahnllﬁmmwih:mlhimmw?ﬂnwFeafanmpIn.m&mpuweemmd
rovenus gensrating activities in Jaouary 2007,

Ths Company has & contrect with the Department of Henlth and Human Services, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
(CMS) o provide health care services to Medicare enrollecs in the statos of Alabama, Atizons, Arkenan, Florida, Georgia, llinois,
Indizna, Louisiana, Maryland, Mississippi, Misscuri, Novada, Now Jemey, New York, North Carolias, Ohio, Oklahoma,
mmmmmmmurmmmvnm. a5 well as the Diatrict of Colurabia. Thix contract
accounted for 100% of the Compaay's revenuea in 2011, CMS awarded the Company tho contmet for the petiod beginning
Jeanvary 1, 2007 and ending Decenber 31, ZWTIMhumedhammeumbﬂSl 2011 ﬁecmtmﬂu
for annual extensions subject {0 sgreement and approval by both parties.

Tnvestments
Tuvestments in bonds, cash, cash equivalents, and short-tesm investorents are Mated st values prescribed by the NAIC, as folloo:

Investments ara separted at amortized cot or fair valoe based on their NATC rating. Bonds not hacked by other loany aro
principally stated st amortived cost using the interest method.

Single-cinss and nulfi class mortgage-becked aud amet-backed securitiss are valued at smortized cost using the interest
inethod inchusding antiripated prepaymeats. Prepayment sssumptions are oblained froms dealer surveys or imternal or third-
party extimates and are based on the cusrent intersst mte and economic cnvirontent. The prospective adjustment mathod is
uaed to valuo all such securities. )

Ca-h.a-heqmnlm and short-term investments inchude cash balances and investnoonts which sre liguid and mature in

myuruluuwhnpmvhu&mﬂudm;ﬁmdsmmdmdulwmyqumb(dwu} and consist of monsy
market and cestificates of deponit funds regintered with the NAIC, .

Iuvummuiiéomlhehmduimaduwﬂnbkﬁxnlnanduummdntﬁirvduowhhmliudslimmbsus
reporied pet of taxas in other charges in cepital aud serplus.

Baelized capital gaing and Joazes are detenmined vsing the specific identification basis, Changes in the admiited assot carryiug
‘ amounis of bonds are credited or charged directly to unassigned surplus.

The fair valua of an asses is the amonnt at which that asset could be bought o sold in a cusrent transaction between willing partios,
that is, other than in a forced or liguidation sals. The fair value of & Liability is the amount at which that Gatslity could be settied in
# current tnsaction betweon willing parties, that ia, olhuﬂnnin‘lﬁnrudotliquid.lﬁmmﬂm

_ Fair vehuts are based on quoted market prices when aveitable. When quoted market prices are not mvailable, fair valuc is geneeally
estimsted using discounted cash fow annlyses. incorporating cusrent madket inputs for similar fioancial instrements with
campanble terms and credit quality. In instances where there is litile or no susrket sctivity for the sameo o doilar instrumenty, the
&mpuyulmmﬁuvduemmmﬂhod&modeh.mﬂmmpﬂmm;mhhammummapnmwmldmw
-detenning a current transaction price. Thess valustion techniqnas involva goma level of management cslimation and judgment,
‘which becomes up:uﬁcm with increasingly commplex instrunients or pricing models. Where appropriate, adjustments are included
to reflect the riak inherent in a particular methodology, noded or input used. )

Financisl assets camied at fair value are clmsified, for disclosure purposcs, based on & hierarchy defined by the Fair Vaiue
Measurements Disclosurs Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC),
Tho hisrarchy gives the highest ranking to fair values determined using unadjusted quoted peices in active markets for identical
. sazete and lisbdlitics (Leve? 1) and the lowost ranking to fhir values detenninad nring methodolagies xnd modals with unobservable
inpute (Level 3). Ao aese’s o1 n Jinbility's classification is based on the Lowest level input that is signifiesnt to ity seamcement.
Tha levela of the frir value hictarchy are ag follows:

Lowel I - Values are wmadjusted quoted prices for identical asseis and linbilitios in active matkels accessible at the
measurensant date

Love! 2 - Tnputs include quated prices for similar asscts or liabilities in active markets, quoted pricen fram thoke willing to
trades in markets that are bot active, m'ulhumpuuMmobmvnﬂowmbomobumﬁdhynrhutdnmfwlhmmof

- theipatn t- Such inpute inclode murket interest rates and voletilities, spreads, and yield cuves. .- .. - - . .
Lavel 3 - Oma.muwhmnmbsmhla(mppmadhylmhornnmketmvuy)mdmﬁunlmﬁohuvdm
messurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the Cosopany’s best estiante of what hypothetical market participants would use
Io determins » transaction price for the asset or Linbility at the reporting date.
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At December 31, 2011 the Coxapany's investments mlﬂehldﬁbdulhvdzwmmmn

mbmmm(u)ommumam the Clompany is required to maintain a minimum surplioe oot ess than the
greater of $1,500,000, or 4% of total Habilities phus 6% of Lisbilitics relative to health inaurance. Pursuent to Section 624.4093(1)
and 4(c) of Florida Statutes, the Company is also required to muiatsin » ratic of actual or projected annual premiucms, ey defined, o
cusrent or projecied surplus as to policy holders, as defined, of ot more than 10:1 for gross written preniiums oy 4:1 for net written
peemiuns. For graposes of this requiremaent, asousl of projected prevainims are Limited to 0% for bealth insuranca companies meh
as the Company. By Consont Order filed Jamaary 5, 2011, the FL OIR granted penmission for the Corapany to opervie st o matio of
groax actual of projected anausl preminms 40 cument surplus as to policy holders of not mors than 16:1, exceeding the roquired
ratios pursuant to Saction 624,.4095(1) and 4(c) of Flocida Statutes. As 2 condition to this approval, the Company agreed to (1)
maintsin st all times complinnce with the ratho linitation of net sctual or projected anmual preminms o curment suspius s to policy
twiders of 4:1 and RBC of 230% of ths suthorized conirol Ievel; (2) maintain compliance with mininumn eapital and surplus
requirements.dofined by Section 624.408, Florida Statutes: (3) elect & 73% attachment point quota-share reinstwance for 2011; (4)
limit Madicare enrolless fir tha 2011 plun yesr; and (5} defer any roquest to pay dividends unlil after the Septerober 30, 2011
quarterly staternent is fled with the OIR_ Additionaily, according to the Stale of Georgis Consent Order dated Angust 28, 2006, the
Compayy muost also maintrin capital and nphss of not less than 230% of the anthorized contral 1ovel risk based capital.  Ag of
December 31, 2011, the Company’s capital and surplos of $45,059,196 met ﬂ:nmpechnlwnhpmi:edhylhcmmmm
mphhfquuummdemibedabwe

Tha Company genemlly receives fremivns in sdvance of providing services, and recognizes preminm severwe during the porind in
which the Conspany is obligsted to provide sexvices lo jta memhera Premiznm are billed monthly for coverage in the following
month and are recogaized a3 revens in the month for which innaocce coverage is provided, Accordingly, the portion of presainms
applicsble to funste periods is included in the sccompanying statutory-basis balance sheets as premiuma received in advanced and
in scoounis payable and accrund expenses.

mwm.mummMmmmmmmummdmpmuyms There are timing
differences between the additinn of & mewber to the Company's sdiinistrative systess and the approval, or accretion, of the
member by CMS. Additionslly, hmﬂymmm-hmﬂﬁmﬂuduﬁmtwnﬂmtmsummgmbuﬂwuunmh
of retroactive terminations, additions or other changss. Current period membership, et premiums, aod claims expenss ars adinated

- ta reflect retronactive changas in poembeatship.

Prentivm and cther heslih care receivables consist of premivms dus from fedeval agencies and members based on zarolied
membership and other related health care plm receivables. On an ongoing banis, management ostimates the amount of preminn
billings that muy not be fully collsrtihie bared on historical trends and other fsctors. Amoents deemed vmcolloctible aro written off
against premium revenus in the period the determination is mada.

CMS uses risk-adjusted rates per member 10 dewetivinie the monthly payments to the Company. CMS bas implemented a risk
adjustment model, which spportions premivms paid according to health diagnoces. The risk adjustment model vses health starus
indicators, or risk zcoms, to improve the sccuwmcy of payment. The CMS risk adjustment model pays morge for members with

" incressing health sevarity. Under this sisk adjustment methodalogy, diagnosis dats from inpatient and ambulatary tresiment settings

are used by CMS to calculate the risk-sdjusted premium payment to ths Company. The manthly risk-adjusted premiven per member
s determined by CMS based on normalized risk scores of each member from tha prior year. Annuslly, CMS provides the updated
risk scores to tho Company and rovises premivin rates prospectively, beginning with the July remittance for cwrent plan year
members. CMS will aleo calculats the retroactive rdjustments to premium related to the rovised risk scores for the cucrent year for
exnvent plan year members and for the prior year for prior plan year members.

All health benefit organizations must capture, collect, and submit the necessary disgnasis coda infarmation t0 CM5S within
prescribed deadlines. Accordingly, the Company collects, caphires, and subntite the necessary and available diagaosis dam to CMS
within prescribed deadlings for its HMO plan. The Company eaticaates changes in CMS premivins selated to roveniso adjvatuents
bmdmﬁodnﬂomﬁhnﬁmﬂhdb%mduhmulqubdbym Rick scores are updated annually by CMS, and
the Company’ reconciles the datn to sstimated amounts recorded by tho Company with any adjustments recorded in promivan
evenus:

Moedical expenses consist of claiin payments, capilation payments, snd phantncy coste, net of rebates, as well as estimntes of firore

" payments of claims provided for services rendered peior to the end of the reporting peviod. Capitation payments represent maonthly

contractual fees disbursed to physiciany and other providers who are responsible for providing nrdical care o members.

coats (inclunding Medicaro Paxt D costs) sepresent payments for mensbers' prescription drug benofitn, et of rebates from drug
manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are eamed sccording to the contractual arrangements wilh the respective
vendors, -

Premiums the Company pays to reinsurers are reported as medical expeases and relatzd seinmumnce recoverios are reported a

reductions of medical expensss.

Medical chaime liability represents tho Company’s payment sesponsibility for services that have been rendered by medical service
providars to members, Theso cocts have not been setiled a5 of the balance shest dates. Tha Liability consists of medieal ctrims
tegarted by the medical servics providers ns well as an actuarisity determined estimite of claims that have been incomed but not yet
mmd(mnmwmmmmmm

Dueloihommmun&:mmﬂtumnsllmhnhlny tthompmydwdupumuhmtubuedupm;mﬂnllymwpwdnﬂumd )
projection methodologise veing claim submission and paymnent patteros and coat treads. Doviations, whethes positive or negative,
between actual expericnce and estimates used to establich the liability nre recorded in the period of claita payment on a consistem
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basis. The Company continually monitors the reasonableness of the aspumptiona used in prior estimates by conparison with actual
clnimpmnmmdmﬁdﬂllﬁlinfomlﬁoninﬂmuuuﬁmnu

Medndmdoﬁubemﬁuwdmmnhlmﬁcnﬂymmdbywkmﬁmnmdeuummmmhhmbymmhmy
authorition, and Jegislative changes involving health care matiers. As & mdt.lmmmulmwdypndmymmw
emhﬂmwhﬁmm&m and changes.

" Medicars Pat D
MCWMweMﬂpMMWmMMBM&PMDofﬁcM:dm&duﬂhnlthmuu

program to individuale eligible for bensfits under Part A or Past B. A;md;lhocompuymnuammndmmmmdm
reimburcement components,

For qualifyinag low-income sttus {L.15), members, CMS pays the Conapany for seme or el of the LIS member's monthly preming.
The CMS payment iy dependent upona a member's income lovel, which 18 determined by the Social Security Administretion. Low-
income premium in recognized over the contrwet period and reported as premium revenve. Additionally, for qualifying LIS
mmwmmmcmmma.mmdhusmbmmmmmﬂw
amouaiy sbove the out-of-pociet shrashold for low-income bensficiarias. Low-income cost-aharing sobsidics aro peid by CMS

proxpectively as a fixed amount per member per manth, and are determined based upon the plan year bid submitted to CMS. After
ﬂwcbnol'lhammmym.msmmlummhhmmmtm;mhn&uwdmhphmmy
differenced ate settied betwveen CMS and the Company.

Ths Company also recoives payments from CM$ Mcmimﬁcmmmﬁrmhmdihmm-pmcm
makes prospective monthly eatastrophic reinsumnce payments to the Company baced on estinated averago reinsumnce pryments (o
othey Medicars Advantage-Prescription Drog plans that provide Part D beocfits. After the close of the aguual plan yeas, CMS
meon::.lﬂMnmcmmwuhmmmmmhmwdhhmudmydtﬂhucummnocl
Gerween CMS and the Company.

Iwmnmmmgudunmhcmuuhdmmmmmmmmﬁh&wuymm
sizk sod amovmts received from CMS are reported net of payments of the nclual prescription drug cosis related to the low-income
cost shasing and calastrophic reinsurance in the accompanying statutosy-basis balence sheets. The Compray doow not recognizs
premium revenne of medical claims expenss for thin sctivity.

Mm?mbumnymﬂmdmlmynﬂeﬁmmﬂofnmIW:lDemmbuil 2011, which is included in amounts

receivable relating to nninsured plans in the sccompanying statulory-basis balance shests. Actual mmounts of Medicare Part D
_related avarty and liabilities could differ materinlly from smomnts recorded.

Clairo processing cxpenses for unpaid chims, inchiding claims [ANR, are aceroed based oo estimated expenses naceasary to

Advectising B

Murketing and advertising costs are expensed as incunred, For the year ended Deceasber 31, 2011, the Company incoered $348,380
of advertising expesss.

Incoms Taxes

* On Septencher 27, 2007, mnCBWewmmwmtuuﬁmmmnthﬁdehnhan
Sharing Agresment {the Agreement) with Group, Universal Health Care, Ine. (UHC), and Amévican Mannged Care, LLC (AMC).
UHC and AMC e entities awmned 100% by Group. Beginning with the 2007 tax year, Group bas Gled a consolidated federal tax
retum that incledes the opemtions of the Company, Group, UHC, and AMC, Ga May 27, 2005, the Agmement wos mnanded to
‘inchuds prsticipation by Univereal HMO of Texns, Inc. (UHMOT). UHMOT was incorparated diring the year caded December 31,
2009 and is wholly owaed by Grovp. The Company sbtained final approval of the amended Agrecment from the OIR in October
2009, On July 27, 2010, the Agreensont was smeaded to inclnde participation by Univerual Health Care of Nevada, Inc. (URCNV).
UHCNV wes incarporated during the year andod December 31, 2010, and is wholly ewoed by Group. Ths Companry obtaived fual
approval of the amendsd Agreemont fiom the OIR in March 2011

Under terms of the Agreement, each company shall be respansible for and shall reimburss Group for its separstaly calculated dhare
of the consolidated tax benefit or expense. Further, per the Agreement, sach company shall pary pronptly to, or be reimbursed from,
Group, on a quaticrly basia not later than the due date ﬁ»nhoembdmlyp‘ymm!ufmm:hmofmmm
estimated in the same manacr ns specified above, Auyﬁmdnd;whmnhlopnynumdmﬂbemadethﬂamhmmndmo
consolidated federal income lax retum.

24 ing Cb iC . (E
. NIA

3. Businsgs Combinations and Goodwill
NA PN

4. Discontinued Qperations
NA
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" 3. Ipvestoenis

A-D. N/A

E. Repurchase Agreements and'or Secusities Londing Transactions:

" The Company cutered into s sweep repurchase agreement with a financinl services institution to increass its rotm on
inveqted asvets, The transactions involve the transfer of excess cash to n regulated financial institciion that is collaternlized by
wecumitios. Onlhnnrmbumu&y.hm:&ueduph.dmmihmym:tﬂmmquhnl&mdhckmhcm
and the collaternlized securities arc reforned  Tho arrangement mests the requirement ' bo sccounted for as secired
bosrowings. The Comspany requires that ai Al times, secorities obtained as collateral are mfficient to fimd mubstantially alf of
the cost of purchasing replacement assets. As of December 31, 2011, amounts potstanding under repunchars agreemasnts of
$8.285,087 are classificd as cash in the sccompanying statement of sazels. As of December 31, 2011, securities with a fair
muriont valve of spproximately $9.450,800 were held an collateral under this agresment.

F-G.NA

i o o e
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o]l
e (P N ey Borcptl I : RSN DU DN ST S
{ g Eolipony has.ne apseatg Wad Cirprin b, I :
o mﬁ‘mxmmmmmmmm”mwm. ________
~~~~~~ - m
T
1

A-C.Aﬂmm;mmd‘&a&mpmymmdby&wp.mﬁuumhdﬁqmmpmhnwedinﬂn&mqf
Delawars with operaticss based in Florids, On Fabruary 14, 2011, Group entered into & 537,500,000 term-lnen and a $2,500,000
mhn&dmmwwtwﬁ:hphmdadﬁﬁonﬂminimummhmycapiulmuimmenumiumhidhﬁe‘.imh&g
UHCIC. ummm.mmmmmmmmqumwmmmm 125% of the
Statutory nunimum. Group pledged 100% of its equity interost in UHCIC a¢ security under the credit agreement.

Surplus notes payabls, related party;

mdﬁotwmmwlhkmmltpimipﬂmdhmlilpayaHeWupondxepinrwwdofFLOIR. The notes
payable #1, #2 and #3 will bear interest at 5% por anoum upon FL OIR approval. Surplus note #4 bose intesest at 9% per anoum
sud received FL OIR approval for payment of interest. As of the year ended Decentber 31, 2010, Note #4's principal and intacegt of
$66,000,000 sod $4.295,202, respectively bnd been paid in full. The Company paid down Note # in the toin! amovat of

26.5

The Company. has recorded $18,250,000 in-surplus-notes payshle toits pareat; Group; st December 31,201 1-(sed 566 13 The~ "~~~ = ="~ """" ="
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. $2,750,000 on July 14, 2010. Dm-'mglhepu-indﬂmMuyﬁ.M(Muﬁnmpﬁm)MghDem:bun.zml.UHCICdid
) MobhinwvﬂﬁomﬂOEfthuﬂmNou#l.ﬂlntlﬂ;ﬂmcﬁmlmchunm:uwdodmuedinuurud
interest expenss of $4,963,210 mlated i those motes.

Dividend paywant
N/A

Grher relartonships:
mcmpmyhsnmgmtnycmtwhhnmademndCuuucm.e&cﬁwmgh May 31, 2012 and
'_-mmmcmpwmwwmcmm.mmmwmmm i

approved by FL OIR on November 3, 2010. Effective Jammary l.mtl.&:mmpmnﬁmhluﬁmmdhmd.ﬁoﬁmpmym
puyAMqumhpoanlmlhc(rdpuﬁmmamﬁlyhil. The amount shall vary, as mutually agreed between AMC
lnd.lhcmny.hnmduwdmmmnhﬂmapmmmdudhmdmhmpaidmAMCmdeim
obtxining piior appevval from the FI, OIR. Fmﬁu,mmmhmﬂbyﬁe&mynhﬁmﬂtinﬂu&wbﬁqmtn{
'wwﬁmﬁlhﬂlaminimﬁmlhu:hrqunirmmuohheflgﬁdusmn. Expenses incurred uader this agreement fmiated
$35,213,868 for the period from January 1, 2011 through Decenaber 31,2011, )

D..Inuldiﬁonmlhnhwmh“mm-mmwwhmwmwwmdem
Ugiversal Health Care, Inc. (UHC), Universal HMO of Texas, Inc. (UHMOT), Universa] Bealth Care of Nevada, Inc.
mmwmmmw&w.uwu-mimlt 'IhCmmynl-nmhndhuimb\wudby
UHC, UHMOT, UHCNV and AMC for certnin expenditures. AiDemb«Jl,Zﬂll,monwnywdmwﬁﬂﬂﬂmdwu
owed $25,153 from AMC. All anpourds will be ettled per tonma of the Company's intescontpany trancactions policy which requince
the puysemt to be mada within 30 days,

ENA.

F. The Company has & mansgoment agreement with AMC, affoctive thoough May 31, 2012 and sutecoatically remswed, whareby
AMCymﬁdumpuﬁsutyndmmmmtmvim.wfamwiﬂcfmﬂinmmdmmdluvimtomdmcﬂhin
mﬂﬂmhmw AMC is coned 100% by Group.

In'sddition, the Company snaintaing lplwiduamcmmnﬁlhm&mFmﬂy&Guimic&nWGC).Mhomd 10086
by a majosity shareholder of Group. Amounts paid to AFGC under the provider sgreement for the year ended December 31, 2011 -
wera $2271,190, )

G.-L.NA

Undumw-uxlhﬁqamml.Sisw.m.indndedinmmtfadanlmd&nipinmlnmmbhhme
lmnmpmyinaShhmsothmlhﬁﬁﬁu.%hlmﬂﬂ&p!m.isdmhhwﬁm&mpmﬂbaneuhdpu-
terms of the intercovopany transactions policy.

2.NA - '
3_ Prior approval i|medadbyﬁaidlomﬂwdi\idmdpnymﬂsloﬁrwpmdmynolhnwmmdhlwd until after
the Fono 30, 2011 quarterly statcxoents aro filed,

4. NA
.S.Wi&hﬂlelinﬁmimdmm,MMmmﬁmphMmﬂnmdeuMmhpﬁu
endinary dividandy to stockhbolders.
6. N/A
T.NA
8. NA
9. N/A
IO.Tbepwﬁonofmudmﬁndl(mmlm)mmedbymhﬁwmtealinedgnimnndlmitl—ﬁ.l”.
11. Plese ase table as follows:
; Pac Vaive Principsl Towl
(Face Caryiag andlor Principat Unapproved
Inteent | Amcuar of Valmof | TnterestPais andior Principal sadlor
‘ Duteloyoed | Rate Hote) Mote [ Copentvesr | Ioterostpaid | intecyst | Dot of Mutority |
| Now #| 12397006 | 0% | $5,000.000 | $8.000 000 ] g 5200333 |k |
logl |0} Jﬁm_ﬁm ] o0
[ Now | 1 0% | $11.000000 | $2.259,000 | 9
12.NA
i3 NA
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23. Rei ’
A Sectionl. 1. No
2. No
Section 2 1L No
2. No
Section 3 1.M/A

~

‘ Yes, Effective January 1, 2011, the Company terminated itn ceded reintiance agreement with
‘Mmmmﬂmm:u@-ﬁmmmtﬁmmmcmm)ﬁmhd
(RGA) for indeennity reinyuraiice. ‘This agreement docs not relisve the Company fram its cbligations 1o its menthers, Failuro
on the gart of RGA to honor its obligations could sesult in lotaes to tha Company. Under terms of the agreement, the Company
eubdbRGA.ndRﬂAmiu\nad.ITSquhMaofﬂmemhtﬁjuthmmmmm
and net of anty onisting reirsuance for the year ended December 31, 2011, There ate 110 amountx of reinsusance credity, ]

Quarter | EstimatodRx | RxRebatessr | Achual | Actual Robatos Actual
Rebates as Billed or Rebates Received Rebates
Reported on Otherwviso Recéived within 1 to Received
Financial Confinned withio 90 180 Days of More Than
Staleoents | - days of billing 180 Days
Billing After Billing
3R12008 $520.951 $679,951 5 - s - $939.931 |
613072009 971,292 977,292 : - 971,292
/302609 1015385 1015385 - 899,703 115,682
123112609 B87.585 887,585 - by SBLIBS | o e
[ IR 653,467 653,467 - 56,875 596,502
67302010 1315378 1319378 - 1.319.378 -
" [ aBtebio 1,021,724 1.021.724 144746 876978 -
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| 12312010

258

1248239 LASEN | 9204 931,625 233,166
33172611 1685901 1,685,901 . 1,685 501 -
"6AV2011 214835 2,148,552 354,189 1,543,081 249,282
97302011 TET3,663 1,673,665 - 1,601,883 -
123172011 2,174,692 2,174,692 - - -
29. Participsting Polici
- WA
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univeranl Health Care Insurance Co,, Inc..

ASSETS
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. Aspuiy Nongdmitted Anpets | {Cole. 1-2} |
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4, Roal estele (Schaduia A
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| JUEEEEE— . LY o o
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LT Y — X X R DA 97,622,600 wazem | 460500
8. Contmc o g § ncien) [} p
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0. Securics , LT oL p [
1. Aggrepule wiked 1 ansats. ] ] v o
12 Suteoisis, cash and invested seseta (Linse 110 11) J07,025, 304 ] YR 025,304 53,028, &3
13, Tite planke lows 9 hargad off (for THe in :
. onbd [ ] ']
14, mvesiment lncome due snd d 25,88 .0 8,011
18.  Premiume sr conaiderstions:
185 Uncoliecied praclume d aQenty’ balances in e coure of
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1820 p agenty’ and mstalimanty booked bit
cholsed ard not yel dee ) aanad
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153 Accruad promiuma 1159750 BTN L. .. 50427
14 Rubnsumncx ’ !
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| 28, Tole (dnes 20 end 37) 138,285,456 LA — F AR — XX
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57,194 57,04 2 W)
125,887 125,087 1] 'y
)] o
[ ] D D
L X A LN . e N . ] -



ANNUAL 8TATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 20171 OF THE Universst Health Care insurence Co,, Inc.
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

T ot " m
Goverss | UneOvered Tolal o
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4 Properiyicasvely PO PRORrVeS. I ] f1]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univaraa! Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE A

ND EXPENSES
. 5 Crrent Yoor 3 Pl!!!:!&_._
Ungoveed Tobsd Totat
1. Member Months, XXX 728,450 28,981
2, Hetp I ing § D non-henkh Income). KX, 199,500,218 1 322047 500
8. Chungs in urmamnad promiue resenss s cesarve for rale cradis. XK ]
4. Fou-forasvice el of 8 randical KK [}
5 sk venue. FAK 0
B Apgrogale wriks.ina ke othar neaRh care selaled XN, )] 0
T. Apgregals wriis-ine for othar non-heatih revenuse XA ) 'y
.S Linss 210 7) XX 136,570, 29 J22,847 588
Hoapial and Mediceh
8 1 imadice! banefis 25,500,000 ;.. IT 4,758
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K} ! " Tor He oniy). 9 )]
23, Tolal undorariing deduciions (Lines 18 theough 22) 1,275,978 | 439,052 900
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5. Netivesiment ncoms oxmed (Exhibi of et investment income, Ling 17). 1,109,265 1,218,518
2. Met resitued caphal gaies (Cssss) e eapital guine tax of 3 1597, 030 3,040, 198 182,054
2T, Nellovesiment peing (lssge) {Lines 25 plus 28 4299 4% 1,441,570
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| J——1 T TSR ] ] ] ]
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AﬁNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univarsal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
! 1 F]
CAPITAL & SURFLUS ACCOUNT

33,  Caphal snd sumius price reporing year 55,5015.968 1 63,484 200
3L Nt income of (ud) Som Lioe 32 1KY - 13.951,623)
35, Change in valuetion basis of aggregale policy and claim resiivae (]
36.  Changein nel unreslizod capiel gaina (10038 less caply] gaine tax of 3 {248 188) {195,057 ) 7504
7. Clange in net unreaind omion sxchango capltel gain oF {ioea) {35,909) [}
M Ch T ot dedemed income tat 25028 . 1008, w3
30, Change n nonadmilied ssacts 4130, 740) {322 274)
40, Changs In uoavihcitzed reinaurence ] ']
41 Change In freseury Motk 9 i 0
42, Chiugge In surpivs noles 2 15.500.000)
A Cumuiaive eflact of change In Bng principh 1]
4. Caplul Changes:

MIPEID ‘ p »

442 Tranwferred from MNpUs (Stack Divideind) [}

4.3 Tranalaryed 1o sk '}
45 Surphe sdueiments:

#5.1 Puid tn ] o

45.2 Tranaforrmid to capital (Slock Dividend) a ]

4527 rom sapilsl ]
48 Dividends 40 siockhoidern 1]
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4104, .
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE iniverual Hoalth Care insurance Co., Inc.

CASH FLOW
[ 2
Cash Wom Operstions ettt en L Proryeor | |

4. Premiurna collacted net of reis 190700 [ 935705 702

2. Net kincoms 2,021,950 1,501,722

A Misce¥aneain income ] 0

4. Totsl {Lihos 1 through 3) 195,220,708 | 127 267 424

5 mmmmm\u 89,791,520 { . 5,100,218

0. Kot tranalers io B g A .."......mo-um ]

T m-wﬂdwwm‘“‘ A 45,425,908 | ... _42.071,080

& D ypald (o p 0

8. Fodullldhrmmllm d) hel of § lmx on capital guine (osase) 15,223 460) 5

1B. Totsl (Lines & tvough §) " 128,991 987 131,790,060

1. Hok cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) £,25 231 {4,402, 642).

: Cash from Invvestmanis

12 Procends irom iweaimonis ackd, mefured of repaid:
111 Bonda 66,091,203 | 27 554 45
122 Siotks. D fi
123 Moriguge Jours ] 0
124 Real sainin » o
125 Other invesind sssabs 9 ()
123“-!”«”“%“* - ik short-to I} (L727)
127 Wiscalln o [
128 Tolsl imveatmend proceede (Linet 121 & 12.7) BEEN, 2 |37 50,731 |

13, Coet of invasimenks sequivod {long-term oniy):
13.1 Bonda ; : 2099 41 | __ 75,000,050
13,7 Stocks 2,131,501 (1]
1.3 Morigage loans - n
154 Real sataie 3 (1]
145 Olhar saesly 2 D
136 Miscalanious applcations 120,1% 0
- 3.7 Tolstinvesimeoots wequiced (Lines 13.1 40 13.6} 23,245,02) 25,000 050

o, Nt creans {Cecramse) in contract loans snd A ] n

15, ot caah from bvasiments (Lins 12.8 minus Lina 13.7 minus Lins 14}, 43,545 152 2,552 881

Cash from Financing ond Miscalisnsous Sources

8. Cash prrdded (sppled):

- 161 Suplub noles, caphel noles ] (5,500,000)
18.2 Caphat and paki In surplus, iess treasary sloek 0 ']
4183 B d Junds 1] o
lumtmmwmuu Nabides ']
k(1.9 [’ D (i}
|&e¢urmnmmm 18 :

17. sl cush fom finandng snd miscelsnsous sources (Lines 16.1 10 16.4 minus Line 16.3 plus Line 18.6)._.__. {16,370, U3} 5,782 124
RECORCIUATION OF CASH, CABH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT.TERN INVEATHENTS
18. Net change jn casty, cash aquivalants and short-lerm investmants (Line 11, plus Uinoa 16 snd 17) 93,007 570 (1.112.285)|
19. Cash, eash aquivalent lam .
10.1 Seginning of year, 4,805,099 12,099 584
I 18,1} o 0 4,585,000
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univarsal Heaith Care insurance Co., Inc.
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALY SIS OF EXPENSES
[ ChlAdaneioonme 1 7 3
Expenses Expensoy Eaenacs Exporipee Totms
1. Retey : % 0f own bublding)- ' 48,53 44,53
2. Sulades, wugens and other beriia 20,000,829 2,013,029
1 Commissions fova ——tadad A ’
s 19,30 2. 710,300
4. Lagalfess andexp 20,25 200,205
5 Corfications snd accredtation lees, 0
6. AuEting, schiain wid other oonsuking ee 5,413,452 206891 5.5M w1
7. Travelng expensen A32,64) ~ 432,543
8, Markeling and sdverth 348,30 348,380
0. Houlngs, aupinse 2,201,208 2,281,523
10. Prving and ofies suppk 535,008 533,508
19. Oy - and ¥ 1,200,876 1.208 678
12. Equpment 2.090 2,890
13 'Cuel ot dogreciation of BDP a 4,72 364,792
4. Outacurced sarvices including EDP, cislme, &nd cthar sarvk 114,508 1,744,504
15 Boards, buresus snd sesotiation lees. 02,676 82,070
1. m-.-ﬁwmmd—m 83,874 85,074
17, Colection and bank sarvico. £hagas.. x0,m 290,702
1B. b ovios and ieiration fees, ‘ ‘ 1]
0 ; [ 0
20 s from tacal 'y
‘21, Teal suists rep 0
22. Fiowl selelat 32,85 32,650
X Taxas, Kensas andfeex
731 State snd local bowe. 769,204 263,204
732 Siste tnxsn. ]
233 Rngulsiory authority eonwes and foom, Jod.Ti2 184712
234 Payrol s, 1,5, 87 3. 348 527
238 Ofwer {mxchiding Tederst Income and rea esiate taxes) Y
.5 P { included 1]
2B. Aggregelewete.ine for Bis g76 {6.212,950)} ] 15,557 116}
28, Tolsl sapsonss inewrred {Lines 4 ko 2£). PRI Y . 51.06,700 | . 300,600 oy 52,145 354
7. Lose sxpanses unpald December 31, current yest 910,330 242,283 3,99, 53
0. Add euponses unpaid Docember 31, prior year k1 A | e 4,040, 10 ] 1,32 5%
20. Amounis receivable relsting & Urinewnd plans, prior your. 0 ' o 5
M. Amwonts recolvable relatng o uninoured plue, curvent yeer D
3. you 2wk 0 02,8 120,59 2.113,91
[PETAR £ OF WRITE Bi%
2501, Loss adjuslemt gxpensk 555,070 D55 426
2502. Pcallin and tirex 9,611 9.01
2503, Contritutions, 354,003 154,089
2565. Summary of Temalning witia-ins K Lirie 25 fr i pi 0,578,008] ... e S 2 W——— kK
501 . 25 ahove) [ X1 ] n,m,mj (] Eﬂ&ﬂl
(a) inchuden manageeent fess of 3 . 20,350,007 afRelesmdy . 0 non-alfletes, © -
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universa! Health Care insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Univernal Health Care Invarance Company Inc.

Naies 1o Finaneial Statements fir ths yeay ended Decomber 31, 2011

" The accompanying viatutory-basis fnanrial statemncnts have beea.
preseribed or permitted by the State of Florids Departraent of Financial Services, Office of Insumnce Regnlation (OIR). which

practices differ from U.S. generally accepiad accounting principles (GAAP).

Prescribed sistutary accounting practices includo » varisty of poblications of the Naticoal Association of Insurance Commisyionsr
(NAIC), as well a» state lawn, togulations, snd general adminivteative rufes. Permitted statutary accounting prectices encompass all
accounting practires mot so prescribed. Tha Company has no permitted statutory sccounting practices Ths more significant

variances fiom GAAP are as follows:

prepared 0 conformity with the statotry accounting practices

hrvartments! Investments in bouds are reporied at amortized cost or fair valus baxed on their National Association of
Inaunncs Commissionesa (NAIC) rating. For GAAP, euch. fixed maturity investments would be donignated at purchase as
held-to-matity, trading, or avaitahls for sale. Held to-maturity fixed fovectments would be reporizd at amertized coit, and
trading and available-for-saale fxed-swatuity investments would be reparted at fiic value with unrealized gains and losses
reparted in operations fivr thoge dexiganted as trading and s a sepamte component of other consprebensivo income for those
decignated na svailable-for-cale. Fair valus for statuofy surposes is based on the prices published by the Securities Vahution
OﬁmotﬂmNAIC(SVO) if evailablo, whereas fair vatus for GAAP is hased on qaoted market prices.

lmgl&dlumdmmmapbmhdmdmbuhdmu(a;.mOl)mldjuhdﬁn‘heﬂuuo[
dnngummymmtunmphmmthenlnedmannhﬁumormmmot‘pmbmohmhmuuum;
cither tho retrospeclive or prospective methods. If it is dstermined that a deching in fair volue is other-than temporary, the cost
Mﬁhmummmmmmmdnmuﬁm:ﬂMmem all vecurities,
puirchased of retained, that repeesent beneflcial interests in socuritized nxsets (8.2, CMO, CBO, CDOQ, CLO, MBS, and ARS
securities), other than high-quality securities, are adjusted using the prospective method when thers is v change in astimated
funis caah flows. If it iv determined that a decline in fair valus is other-than-iemporary, tho cost basis of he eecurity is
mmhmhhvmnwwmmmdmﬁamm“mmndum ,

Nonadmined asaets: Centain avsets devignsted ax "nonadmitied,” principally fomnitoro snd equipment, certain amonnts

receivablo, and other sssets oot specifically identified s an adotitted asset with tho NAIC Accounting Practicos and
Procodures Manual, are excluded from the accompaoying statutory-basis balanco sheets and are charged directly to
umasigned supha, Under GAAP, such assots wonld bo included in the balance alineds to tha axtent that thote assets are ot
impaired. The balances of nonadmitted atsets are as follows:

Non Admitted Assats | Decomber3t, 20411 Dacember 31, 2010
Pharmacy Rebate Recelvable | $ 2446534 | $ 2122047
Accounts Recelvabla Jon HEB6266 L 1449517
iReinsurance Recelvable 134,934 e 59,230 |
Prepald Racelvable 57,104 203,607 |
..Jots! Non Admitted Assets (S 4304908 ) $ 3,840,501

Reinvirance: Any reinsurance balances deemed to be pocollectibla are uritten off through a chargs to opemtions. Under
GAAP, an allownoce for amounts deemed uncollectible would be estsblished through a charge o operations. Claina
h-bﬂmuodmlmremanmohemmednmmofmomhbdumunmm“m“muﬁm
required voder GAAP.

Surplus notws payable: Notes payable issued by the Company to related pastics are classified as capital and surplos on »
statutary-basis, if approved by the QIR Under GA AP, such notes payabls are reconded as linbilities (seo Noto 13).

Deferred income taxes: Deferred tax anusts 2 limited to; (1) the amoust of federat income taxos paid in peior year tist can
be recovered tuough loss cany backs for existing temporary differences that reverss by the end of the subsequent ealendar
yoau, plus (2) the lessor of the remaining grass defemed tax asstty oxpected to be ralized within ons year of the balance shest
dlhenrIMQInﬂwmthexdudmgmynud!ﬁnﬂlhxlm;damdunpmg(ﬁl)l’)eqmpmmtmdmm
saftware, and any ne poitive gaodwilt, plus (3) the emouat of rewnaining gross deferred tax assets thet can be offset against
cxisting gross deforned tax fishilities. Any remnining deferned tax assets are conadmitted. Daferved taxea do not includs
amouss for siafe taxes. Pursuant to Statepsent of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAF) No. 10R, paragraph 10, the
Company niay ¢lect éo admit additions] deferred tax assets. The slection is subject 1o certaim capital aod surplos roquirements.
Ii’duhd,lhnlboveulmdlﬁadufoﬂm@hmybackpmndﬁt(i)lhwumbdlﬁedlouﬂaawnhbhhncmy
backs for both ordinary and copital losses to be the camy back time frame with tha IRS iax loss camy back
mmmnmhemdlhuyem;(b)lhapmodofmduﬂamudhpﬂmﬂpdmﬂduduplmmﬁmdmﬁ)
sbove, are increased to three years and 15%, respectively. Under GAAP, stato incomo taxes are incinded in the computstion
of deferred taues, » defesred tax anset it recordad for the amonnt of gross deferved tax auets expecizd to be reelized in all
futurs years, and a valuation allowance is eatablished for deferred tax assets pot malizabls.

Statement of cash flows: Cash, cvh equivalents, and shost-term investments in the statements of cash flows represent cazh

investments with initial mahaitics of three months or less.

Tho affects of the foregoing vasisnces from GAAP oa the accompanying statutory-bavis financial statements bave nod been
determined, but arc presumed to bo material.
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and investment balances with initint ronturities of one year or Joss. Under GAAP, the conesponding caption inchades cagh and . -



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universat Health Care insurance Co., inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Uzn of Eatimatea :

The presealation of the Boancial satements in conformity with staticry accouniting principles requires management to mako
estimates aud assumptions that affect reported smounts of assets and Liabilitirs and disclosures of contingent assets and linbilitiea at
the date of the financial statements and the reported reverrues and expenses during the reporting poridd. Significant sccounts that
are largely determined based on management’s cstimates and’ assumptions inchide IBNR clsimas payabls, scerued pharmacy
reicobursemnent duo CMS, premivms receivable dus from CM3 related to retro-pramium adjustments and risk-sharing adjustraents;
and unallocnted preminms received fiom CMS inchided in unearned pramium . Actual resulis could differ from thoss estimates_ and
those differences could be matenisl. Such estimates and sssumptions could change in the fature as more infonnation becomes
kncom, which could isepact the aacvmts reported berein.

C. Significant Accounting Policiea

Universzl Henlth Care Insumnce Company, Inc. ("UHCIC or “the Comparny™) iz a Florida domiciled insurance company and &
wholly cwned subsidiary of Universal Health Cars Group, Inc. ("Group™). The Company was incorporated on May 25, 2006 and
formed e a health inasuranca company that operates a Medicare Advantage Private Fea for Service plan. The Company commenced
revenne geoeraling activities in Jauary 2007,

Tho Company hag & contract with tho Departmont of Health and Human Services, Centery for Medicars & Medicrid Services
(CMS) to provide bealth care services to Medicare enrollees in the states of Alsbama, Arizona, Arkansax. Florida, Georgin, Mllinoia,
Indiana ' Louiriana, Maryland, Miscissippi, Missouri, Nevadn, New Jewtey, New York, North Carcline, Ohin, Oklshoma,
Peonsylvamia, South Carolina, South Dolkota, Texag, Utah and Virginia, as well as the District of Calomhia.  Thiz contract
sccdunted for 10056 of the Company's revenues in 2011. CMS awarded the Company the contract for the period beginning
Januxry 1, 2007 and endiig Deceber 31, 2007 and has renewed tho conbruct through December 31, 2011, Tho continct provides
- for aannal extensions rubject to sgresment and approval by both parties.

Inveatmenia
Investuents in bonds, cash, cash equivalents, snd shori-lerm investmenis am stated at values prescribed by the NAIC, as follows:

Investments are reported at amortized cost o fair value baced on their NAIC cating. Bonds not backed by other fonns are
principally stated at amortized cost uring the interest mathnd.

Single-clase and multi-cinss mortgage-backed and axsst-backed sacurities are valued at amorfized cost using the meerest
method inchuling anticipated prepaymenis. Prepayment assumptions are obtxined Som desler qurveys o iottyoal or third-
parly estimales and ase based on tho current interest sate and economic environment. The prospective adjustment method is
wsed to value all such secusities.

Cah, carh equivalents, and short-term investments includs cash balsnces snd investments which are liquid and mature in
oo yeer or lese whan puschased. including funds mainisined undes stshiory requivenents (deposite), and consist of monay
manrket and certificales of depovit funds registered with the WAIC,

[nmtnun.uincoumitochmduipmdunmihhlehldeundmmrbdﬂﬁiwhowilhuunﬁndpﬁuwhnu
_ reporied oot of taxes in other charges in capital and surplns.

Realized capitel gaing and lossos ave determined nsimg the specific identification basis. Chaoges in the admitied weset carrying
amonats of bonds are credited or charged directly to wiassigned sumplus,

The fair valua of an asset is the amount wt which that asset could b bought or sold in a cusrent transaction between willing parties,
that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The fair value of a Lability is the amount st which that Liability could be eettled in
a curreqt transaction between willing parties, that i3, other than in a forced or liquidation settlenient,

Fair values aro bused an quoted market prices when available. When quoted market prices aro not aveilabla, fair valus is geaernlly
estimated wping: discounted emsh flow agsalyies, iocorporating curent market inputs for sircilar financial instrumems with
comparnble terms and credit quality. In instances where there is littls or no market activity for the sama or simifar inatruments, the
Company catimatens fair valus wiing methads, models, and essumptions thet mansgement belisves market participants would uge to
-delormine w curvent tranaaction price. Thess valuation techniques iovolve: some level of management estimation and judgmens,
which becomes wignificant with mcreasingly complex instrumsents of pricing models. Where appropriste, adjusttuents ave inchaded
to roflect the risk inherent in a particular methodology, model or input used.

- Financial assels camried st fair vahwe are classified, for disclonue pusposes, based ou & hiesarchy defined by the Fair Value
Measutements Diselosure Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codifieation (FASB ASC).
Tho hierarchy gives the highest mnking to fhir values determined using uandjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
azarts and lisbikities (Lovel 1) md tho lowest ranking to fair values determitied vsing methedologics and models with unobservabls
inputs (Lovel 3). An asset’y or a Linbility's classification is based on the loweat lovel fnput that is sigaificant 1o its measurement.
The lovels of the fair valus histacchy ave as follows:

Lawe! ! - Values are unadjuated quoted prices for idemtical assets snul linbilities in active marketa sccessible at the
measnrement date.

Lavel 2 - Inputs includa quoted prices for cimilar aseeta or linbilities in active markels, quoled prices firom those willing to
trude in markets that ace 0ot active, or other inpruts that ave ohservable o1 can be corrobarated by soarkst data for (he term of
the ingtrvorent. Such inputa inchudn market interest rates and volntilitios, sproads, and yield curves.

messurement, Unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s bast estimate of what hypothetical market participants would usa
to determins & ransaction price for the asvot or liability at the reporting date,
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Loval 3 - Contain inputs are. inobservahle (supparted by litlo or no market activity) and significent to the Gir value



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Hoalth Care insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At Decemaber 31, 2011 he Company’s investmisnts are all cloanified as Leve] 2 instrumants.

Mini Capital sud Surolus Requi
Pursusat to Section 624.408(1a) of Florida Statutes, the Company is required fo muvintain o toininwm surplos oot less then the
greater of $1,500.000, o1 4% of total Yishilities phoe 6% of liabilities relative to health insumace. Pursnant to Section 624.4095(1)
sud 4(c) of Flosida Siatntos, the Company i aluo required to maintain a ratio of actaal or projected anmual premiuns, a3 defined, to
mumpmdmlmuhpohcyhoﬁm.ndtﬁned.ofwmthmloliwmsmmmpmumoﬂ.l for net written
premiums. For purposes of this requirement, snnual or projectad peemimms age limited to 80% for health inrumace contpanies such
s the Company. By Corisent Order filed Jnonary 5, 2011, the FL OIR granted penmission for ihe Company to opetate ot & mtio of
gross achual of projected annpal premiums to corrent surplns as to policy holdem of not mare then 16:1, excecding the requuired
sation puTsnant to Section 624.4093(1) and 4(c) of Florida Statutes. As 8 condition to this approval, the Company agreed to (1)
mainzain at all times complinnce with the satio limjtation of net actonl or projectsd annual premiums fo current surphas as to policy
boMers of 4:1 and RBC of 230% of (ho suthorized contrel level; (2) vointsin complinace with sainionsm capital and surplus
requirements dafined by Section 624.408, Florids Statotes; (3) clect a 75% attachment point quota-share reinsance for 2011; (4)
Limit Madicare entolless for the 2011 plan year; and (5) defer any request to pay dividends until witer the September 30, 2011
quarterly sisement iz filed with the OTR.  Additionally, according to tha Stats of Geargia Consent Order dated Auguat 28, 20086, the

must alse maininin capital and surplus of oot less than 250% of the -authosived contral lovel risk based capital.  As of
December 31, 2011, the Company's capital and surplus of $34,623 820 met the respective lovels prescribed by the statutes and
layhmwdumbednbma.

Tha Company generally receives premiums in advance of providing secvices, aad recognizes premiun revenuo during the period in
which the Comipany iz obligated to provide seavices to its members. Pretniun are billed monthly for covernge in the folbmyiag
oronth and are recognizad as revenus in the month for which inanmoce coverage is provided. Accondisgly, the pertion of premimns

" applicable to fiture periods is incinded in the sccompanying stanmory-basis balance sheets as premiums recejved in advanced and

mamnﬂ:mabhandoccmdnpem

ﬂnﬂmﬂymmﬂuﬂnm:mbnlhpmlulmmmmh tha enroliiment data provided by CMS. Tlm'omlunmg
differcnces between the additian of & member to the Comparny's adminintrutive sysiesa and the appeoval, or sccretion, of the
member by CMS. Additionally, the monthly payments from CMS includo adjustments to reflect changes in memborship a3 A resuli
of rotroactive tenminations, additions o other changes. Cursent period membership, net premivme, and claimy expeass are adjosted
to reflect retroactive changes in raembership.

Pmmiumundoihnhnlﬂxmmceinblmcmsiltofpmmimdaeﬁomfedﬂdlmﬁallndmmbmbawdmmﬂed
maembenhip and other related health care plan seceivabies. On an onguing basis, mansgenent estimates the amount of premiem
billings that mxy not be fulty collectible based on historical trends and other fictors. Amonnts deemed vacollectible ae written off
against preminm revenus in the period tha determination is made.

CMB uses rizk-adjusted rates per member to determine the monthly pwy to the Company. CMS has implementod a yisk
adjustment model, which spportions preminins paid sccording to health dingnoses. The risk adjustment model nses health status
indicaton, or risk scores, (o improve 1he sccurscy of payment. The CMS risk adjustment model pays more for mombers with
increaging health severity. Uader this risk rdjuatment methodology, disguosis data fron) inpatient and ambulstory trestment settings
aze ussd by CMS 1o calenlats the risk-adiosted preminm psyment to the Company. The monthly risk-adjusted premivm per ember
is determined by CMS based on nommuntized sisk scoses of each member from the prior yesr, Anmuaily, CMS provides the vpdated
risk scorey to the Company and reviser premium sates prospectively, begioning with the fuly renuiiance for aarent plan yoar
members. CMS will also calcolate the remroactive adjustments to premium refated to the revised sick scores for the current year for
cwient pian year mambers end for the prior year for priec plan year merabers.

Al health benefil organizations must capture, collect, and submit the necessary disgnosis cods information to CMS within
presaibed deadlines, Accordingly, the Company collects, captures, snd submits the necesnary and available disgnosis data to CMS
writhin proreribed deadlines for its HVO plan. The Company eatimates changes in CMS preminma related to rovenus adjustments
based upon the diagnosis data submitted to CMS and vitimately accepted by CMS. Rukmumupdnhdmnﬂybycm_md
the Compaay reconciles the data to estimated amonnts recorded by the Company with aoy adj d in 3
ovenue.

Medical expenses consist of claim payments, capilation paymenis, and phanmacy costa, net of rebatss, ax well az estimates of future
payments of claims provided for sorvices readered pring 1o the end of the reporiing period. Capitation payments sepresent monthly
contractual fees distnrsed to physicians and other providers whe are responsible for providing medical care to memsbers. Phammacy
coats (inchading Medicaro Part I) costs) represent paymcnts for membens’ prescription dmg benefits, oot of rebates from drug
manufactwers. Rebates arm recognized when ths rebates are eaned zccording to the contractual anangements with the sespective
vendom. ' :

Mmh&mmmwmmmnmnwm“mwmﬂmhMMnmﬁuqu
tetuctions of medical expenses.

Medical clninw Hability represents the Company’s paywent responaibility for gervices that have been rendered by medical service
providen fo members. These costs Bave not been sctited as of the halance sheet datos. Ths liability consists of medical chims
wwwm:mmatwdlummmnydﬂumMumddmlhathvobeenmndhnmlym
npmmd(lBNR)bylhomd!ulmsmpmm

Torts e s Sriors il s by, s % i Vi s genmally ocopbid scianaT

pmjucﬁmmt&odolo.iumingdﬁnmbminimudpnymmlpmmnndmmnwmmﬂ:npoiﬁvewm“,
between sctual axperience and estimates used to cstablish the Lisbility ans secosdad in tha period of claim payment oo & consistent

26.2



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Unlversa] Heaith Care Insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

batin. The Conpany continually moniicrs the reasonsblensss of the asmmptions used ia prior estlates by comparison with actual
clairo patterns and considers this information in fihure estimates.

Medidmdoﬁqbemﬁupﬂidelnn»hﬁﬂﬁmmbymmﬁmmhmhmhﬁmbymmw
nuthorities, and lagislative changes invelving health cars matters. As a ramlt, amounte ultimately paid may differ fromy suitial
eqtimates (hat did not consider quch oulcomes, interpretations, and changes.
Msdicars Pat D .

mCWIMmAMnmphnoﬁnpuuipﬁm&ubmﬁnmdquDofﬁMm&d&dhdthinnnm

progrem to individuals cligitde for benefits inder Past A or Part B. As such, the Company receives additional premivn and cost
seiburtement components.

For qualifying low-income status (LIS), members, CMS pays the Company for woane or all of the LIS meniber's moathly preminm.
The CMS payment is dependent upon a member’s incoma lavel, which is detemmined by the Sorial Ssconty Administatinn. Low-
incoane premium is recogeized over the contract period aod reported s premium revenue Additionally, for qualifying LIS
members, CMS will reimburse the Cosspany for nil or & portion of the LIS member's deductible, coinsvrance, and co-payment
amounts above the ouvt-of-pocket threshold for low-incomo benaficiarios. Low-income cost-sharing subsidies are paid by CMS
prospectively as a fixed mnownt per member per muonth, and are detemtined based upon the plan year bid submitted to CMS. Aftor
the ¢lose of the spmal plan year, CMS reconciles actual axperience to Jow-income cost sharing subgidies paid to (he plan and any
differences ere seitled between CMS and the Compeny. '

¢

 The Company also receives payments from CMS for catsstrophic reinsurance for members of its Medicare Advantage plan, CMS
monkex prospective monihly catastrophic reinsurance payments to the Company based on estimated sverage reinsumace payments to
other Medicare Advantage-Prescription Drug plans that provide Part D benefits. After the close of the anmual pian year, CMS
reconciles actual axperience compared to catastrophic seinsurance subsidies paid to the Company tod any differences are seftled
between CMS and the Company.

- Low-income cost sharing sod catastrophic reinsorance subsidics sopresent fundiag from CMS for which the Company asnumes no
risk snd amounts reccived from CMS are reported net of payments of the actual prescription dmg costs related to the low-income
MWduummmmmmMubﬂmm Tha Company does not recognize
premiurn reveans or medical claims expense for thie activity.

. Medicare Part D activity revulied in a payeble fiomm CMS of $291,140 at December 31, 2011, ohich is inchudad in xmounts
receivable relating to uninsured plans in the accompanyiog aiatutory-basis balance sheets.  Actual emounts of Medicars Pert D
related sasein and Lishalitien conld differ materially from amounts secorded.

Accrued Loas Adfustraent Expenss

Chﬁnmin;wﬂxmpuidckimi,imludingdlimmmmuedhwdmuﬁmttdupmlum:muyto
process such claims,

Adverising B

Marketing and advestising coats are expensed s incumed Faor the year ended December 31, 201 ), the Company incurred $348 380
. of wdvertising expensa,

Income Taxes

On September 27, 2007, the Company elected to memarinlizs ite Mmmmwwlmmmmhmmmym
Sharing Agresmuent (tha Agreemarnt) with Group, Universal Health Cars, Inc. (UHC), and American Maunged Cate, LLC (AMC).
UHC and AMC arv calities owned 100% by Group, Beginning with the 2007 tax year, Group has filsd a consolidated fedesal tax
getum that inclodes the opemtions of the Company, Group, UHC, ind AMC. On May 27, 2009, the Agroement was amended to
snchads participation by Universal HMO of Texss, Ine. (UHMOT). UHMOT was incorporsted during the year ended December 31,
2009 and is wholly owned by Group. The Cozaprny obiained final approval of the amended Agreement from the OIR in Qctober
2009, On July 27, 2010, the Agrezment was amended to include participation by Universal Health Cero of Nevada, Ine. (URCNV).
UHCNV was incorporated dusing the year ended December 31, 2010, and is wholly owned by Group. The Conspany oblained final
epproval of the amended Agrecmient from the OIR in March 2011,

Undet terma of the Agreement, each comupany shall be responyible for and shall reitaburse Gronp for its separately calculated sharo
of the consalideied tax benefit or expence. Fusther, per the Agreement, each compeny shall pay prompily to, or be reimburged from,
Group, on a quarterly basis oot Ister then the due dats for the estimated guarterty payment of taxes, its shacs of such paymant,
estimated in the sama maoner as specified above. Any final adjustmenta to payments shall bo made following the preparation of the
consolidated federal ineome tax retum_ :




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.
A-D. NA ‘
E. Repurchase Agreements and/or Socurities Lending Transactiona:

Ths Cowopany entered into a sweep repurchars agresment with a financial services institution to inereass its refuom. o
investad nasets. The tumactions involve e tranafer of excoss cash to & regulated fasocial institvtion shat is collateralized by
sceuritios. On tho nemt business day. the tmnsfecred cash, 2long with sny interest thereon, is tranaferred back to the Company
and the collstermlired securitios s rolurmed.  Tho arrangerocut moets the requireinsnt to be acconnted for ax secured

- bomowings. The Company requires that at all times, secusities obtained ss collateral are sufficient to fond substantially all of
tha cost of purchasing replacement nssots. As of December 31, 2011, amounts outstanding under repuschass agreeannts of
$9,285,087 are claseified as cash in the accompanying statement of assets. As of December 31, 2011, securities with a fair
muarket value of spproximately $8.430,800 were held an collateral nnder this agreement,

F-G.NA

e e SAPELEE L FUREAN M
t?; e il ot DT 1697 Twio) b Bvom DA | e T

2654
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R S

e
WA, HOSG WY

...... mm:mmmﬂmmm P

A - C. All cutstanding ghayes of the Company are owned by Group, an insurance holding compeny incorporated in the Stwts of
Delnawars with operstions based in Florida. On Febmary 14, 2011, Group entered into a $37,500.000 teemi-loan and a $2,500,000
unfuoded rovolving crodit agreenent which placed additional minioum. statutory capital requirements an its mbsidiasies, including
UHCIC. Under the credit agreement, the Campany musi munintain surplus and capiist equal to or greater than 125% of the
Statutory minitoren. Growp pledged 100% of its equity interest in UHCIC ae sccurity under the credit agrespent.

Sirplas notas payable, related party:

terms of the surplus notes payable epecify that principal and interest iv pryabls ooly upon tho prios approval of FL OIR. The notes

payable ¥1, #2 and ¥3 will bear interest at 5% per annum upon FLL OIR approval. Surplus note #4 bore intereat at $% per anoum
and received FIL OIR epproval for paymem ol inierest. As of the year ended December 31, 2018, Note #4's principa! and interest of
$66,000,000 and $4,295202, respectively had been paid in full. The Company paid down Noto #3 in the total amount of

255

Tha Compmny_has recerded $18.250.000 in susplus solos. poyable_to it parcat, Growp, st Decembey 31, 2011 (veo pote 13, The__ ... ... ...
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$2,750,000 on July 14, 2010. During the period from May 25, 2006 (date of inception) thwough Deceraber 31, 2011, UHCIC did
not obisin approval from FL OIR for the Surphus Notes #1, #2 and #3; therefore UHCIC has not recorded accrued interest and
intereat expense of $4 963 230 related to thoss notes.

‘Dividend payment
NA )

Othkar relationships:

mwm.mmwmmmmmcnucm offective through May 31, 2012md
sutomtically renewed in ons year terrns, whereby AMC provides supervisory and management services, performs specifi
foncticns and contract services 1o and perforns certin payroll fanctions for the Conapany, AMCumndlmmeg
Effective December 1, 2010, fees pussuant to this agresmt wers set at 9.0% of the total collected presiiuns on a monthly basis as
approved by FL OIR on Novembex 5, 2010, Effective Jamuary 1, 2011, for compensstion for services sendered, the Company shall
pay AMC a pereeaiags of tolal collected preminms on a monthly basis. ‘The amount shall vary, es mutualty agreed between AMC
and the Company, but uader no circnmstanco shall the percentage of collectod precaivms paid to AMC exceed 9%, without
cbtaining prior spproval from the FL OTR. Further, no ammunts paid by the Company shall result in the Company being out of
complisnce with the minimum statubory requirements of the Florida Siatates. Expenses incurred under this agrecsosnt totaled
$20,350,967 for the period from Jammary 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011,

D. In addition to the sbove-sefercticed managemant agreement, certain sxpendifures for the Company ase paid by and reimbmrsed ¢
. Univemal Health Care, Inc. ((UHC), Universal HMO of Texas, loc. (UHMOT), Universal Health Cars of Novads, Inc. (UHCNV)
a0d AMC, companics under common control by Group, as well as Group iteslf. The Company also pays for and is seimbnrsed by
UHC, UHMOT, UHCNY aad AMC for certain expenditures. At December 31, 2011, the Company owed UHC $30,747 and was
owed $14,888,053 froen AMC. Al amounts will be settied per tenma of tho Company’s intercompany tramwactions policy which
requires the payrient to b roade within 30 days.

‘B.N/A
. F mcowhumm.mmmmc. effictive through May 31, 2012 and sutomatically renewed, whereby
AMC provides supervisory and management services, pesforms specific functions and contract services to and performs corisin
payroll functions for the Company. AMC is owned 100% by Group.

In addition, the Company maintsing s provider sgresment with American Fapily & Geriatric Care (AFGC), which is owned 100%
by a majority shareholder of Group. Amounts paid to AFGC under the provider agreemeat for the year ended December 31, 2011
_wrere $2.271,190.

G.-L.N/A

Under the Company’s tax sharing agreement, $546,550, ineluded in cument federal and foreign incoms tax rocoverabls in the
mwuwmymssfalementofhun.hlhhuu Capital snd Surplus, in due to the Company from Group sad will be setiled per

l UHC[ChnlDOOOOOOMIoﬁIDopuvahammmonnocknmhwued.mmOuhuulumadandmﬂhmhsuof
December 31, 201 1.

2. NA

3. Prios spproval is needed by Floride OR for dividend payments to Group and muy not be prossated for spproval until after
IhahmJO.Zﬂllqnmlymmnmumﬂnd

4. WA
5_ Within the Linitstions of (3) above, thers are 1o restrictions placed on the portion of company profits that may bo paid s
ordary dividends to stockholdem.
6.N/A
7.N/A
BENA
9. N/A
10. The postion of unassigned funds (surplus) reprecented by cunnulative unreatized gaing and losses is $- 100,862
11. Please seo table as follows:
FPar Vatue Princigal Total
(Face Carrying andfer - Principat Uozpproved
Amgsant of Valoeof | IsterestPuid andVoe Principal andior
Dataluoed | Rato | Woted |  Joto | Owremvear | Iperewtpeid |  interwst | Daje of Matrity |
\Moteit [ 127200004 |  3.0% ] $8.000000 | $8,000,000 0 ol _spomsamlwa |
| Noted2 _ j_ OUEIQOO7 | 3500 320000001 33000000 9 LR N—
Mol | ovenovr| o | $uecopoo | ssasoonp ol saroem|  masromlwa 0 |
. 12 NA
- 13 NA

25.8
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23 Reipumoce .
A, Section 1 1.No
2. No
Section 2 1.No
2. No
Section 3 LNA

2. You, ‘Effective January I, 2011, the Company termineted its ceded reinweance sgreement with
Hannover Lifs Re and eatered into & ceded reinmumnce agreement with RGA Reimuanes Company (Barbados) Limited
(RGA) for indemnpity reinsursnce. This agreement does not relisve the Company from its cbligations o its membere. Failure
on the part of RGA to honor its obligations could result in losses to the Company. Under terms of the agreement, the Company
ceded to RGA, nod RGA reinsured, a 75% quota share of the reinswred risks subject to annual awxinmm reinmmnrs premiom
and net of any existing reincuracce for fhe year ended December 31,2011, There we no amounts of reimnmnce credite.

Quarir | Esfnicd RX | RX Rebates oy Actial | Actosl Rebates Acmal
Rebates ay Billed or Rebatea Received Rebates
Reparted oo Othetwisa Received | within 93 to Received
Financial Confinned | within90 | 180Dmysof | More Than
Statements days of billing 180 Dayn
Billing After Billing
3312009 $920,051 $920.951 3 - $ -] 3991
673072000 977,252 9T7.292 - T 977292
9/30/2009 1,015385 1,015,385 - 899,703 115,682
1213172008 887,585 387585 - - BR7 585
2010 |——— 653467 |——— 653,467 = 36575 396,597
630/2010 1319378 1319978 - 1,315,378 -
SR0010 1,025.724 1,021,724 144,746 876978 -
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921,625

1273112010 1.248,33'5 1,243,839 92,048 235,166
- 3312011 1,685,901 1,685,901 - 1,685,901 -

G302011 2,148.552 2,148,552 354,189 1,545,081 249282

93072011 . LBT3 665 1,873,665 - 1,601 843 -
12312011 2,174,692 2,174,692 - . -
29, Paticipating Polici

NA
30, Prewtivio Deficiency Beterves

NA

31. Axficipated Salvage and Subrogation |

NA

- 258
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ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Unlyeru! Health Care Insurance Co., Ine.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 . COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
hl-nwﬁn-muwumimamwmnMUMmemwwmol )
which Is an insure? i) M ]}
lnﬂnmm?hmz::nhws:c'l:nmm Diecior or Supsintandont of with such .
mmummumwnh )’Wh'&ll:l‘!i_ C;mm;th Moded
inmmanee Holding Reguisincy Azl 5d model repuizions pertalning therelo, of ls the mporting enilly sublecd ko

iyl - mﬂtummnwmmmw Y [X]M0] JWA] )
Stuts Ragulsing? Flosita e
Hummhnmthhp.dlchthbﬂ-qum«Mdmdh
reporting enty? Yol } No[x)
Hyvs, duts of change: —_— —
Sizie 0 of what date e latet Rnanciat exsnvnslion of S reporing entity was MASE of i being made. — X
Gixis he b4 of dete thl 1o istst finsnclal sxamination ropodt becama avalivbly o ofhor the siats of dormiclle of Bw raparing antty. This
dart shoukd ba the date of the examinad balwce shest #1d not he datn S report wes Donplgied or rolessed, e e S S £1 2008
Fials 8 of wht deite G intual finpneist wxeminaton fapon becsme svallabie 1 allwr steies or the pubte Iom olthar it &tabs 0f demicls of
the mpnrding anily. This ks the reicess daia o compistion data of the sxamiceton report snd 10l hs dote of the sxaminetion (beencs shest
dule). D0 2041
By wh 0 Grpark T FLOIR
Have sl financial alwtemant WIS the 1808 Endhilal axemingfion beent dtoounied dor in o ant
ooy el oo - 1L 1L I
- Have sl of wihin fal s 1armimtion mpor been complied with? XMl ML }
] vaiad by this ad twohar, el non-ofligiad salaa/aervics Leation
mmm mmbr mmiu MHW -mw mmm:;mm?z
conirol & suubetantial pal {more Bhan 20 peresnt of sy major ne o business mesasured on dinkct
proeiume) ok 411 saien of now businese? Yol | m{X}
442 renewale? Tl ) 1}
During the period coversd by Ty stelement, ¢ sy mmmm«umwummum
Aﬂ-u,umu-uarwmhumnmm(uwmnmummhdmmqum
@rect premburs) of. .
! A:2% nawn of o bosinem 7 ol ) o[X)
472 eonwah? Yaf[ ! [X)
Hay e eporing aniity bean & pary i ik merger of somackidelion during tho peviod coverod by this statementT Yol | Mo[X}
H yus, provide e nama of the anitly, NAIC company oode, and elate of domichs (use W0 lellar slats sbbrevision) for any sntly Tt hes
camad o 53l 58 & revul of the pwrger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Homa phEatty
Fas he reporting emtty had sny Caritcates of Authorlty, Ecanaes of g corp [ § d
or corvolond by sy gowsmasnial snilty Suing T reporiing pecoa? ' i I oix}
H you, ghes fub L
MwWWWM}mUMMMuMWiH«muthW . Yes|] | N[X]
Hys,
T.21 $ials he parcaniags of orsign control e

THMMMAHI-WM (o) or entty(s); or i he sntity s & sl o recipmcel, tha nationalty of e
manhag of atfomey.dn-fact snd iienify the typs of eniys) (r.0., infivkival, corportion, govemment, manager of atlormey-

1 2
Hationalty Typa.cf Eotly
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bhamn%dnm“mmﬂnm&hﬂ%m ’ Y[ | X}
L] io 8.1 ln yes, pirass kinnlly the namae of the bank koiding comparry,.
s the congpery s Billatad with ong or more banks, Thifts of secires frma? ™m[ | X}

Hmeponwio b3l ploase provide Lhe namae ahd itakions. and stais of e metn ofics] of any affinios atod Fadersl
mmmmuhh-mm ), the Ofties of I-&lm,ﬁﬁ-? Ullmm%')..hm
um:-wm:. wn-p-mumucmmmwm&ummmmmcnm

.- — 7 3 I B ] 7
Lovaton
. A Neme - {Chty, Sinte) £R8 0ce k1 FRIG ﬂ,_‘

munnrﬁmmﬂmdhmmm;m«mimmbmummmn
Emal & Young, 401 Eaul Jechson Strecd, Sulln 1200, Tamps, FL 33502

Hos the inswwer hagn grantsd any sxamplons i Aded public sccountant

-t -Mmmmdumuﬁumnmmnmﬂummmxwmmm :

Law or reguiniion? Ts[ | HofX)
Hthe mepcrise-to 10 ks s provide info inted ko thin

Has the insuror been granisd sy meheﬂmuﬂmuhNﬂthMMMWu
muhs-dmﬂadn-m Raguisfion, or sbatantieily similler siate lrw oF reguinten? Ta[ J Hofl)

104 nmmhinaunmmuunbhm
105 Has e raporting enify patablished un Audi Commitea Tn compiisncs wih the y slate in et Tes[X}MO[ JNA] |
108 Hie oapanas io 10.5 I no-or /s, plesse Bxplein .
11, Whnt Jo the neme, addmee and alilaton {oMcsrtempioyes of the mpceting endly o W ™ eadocisied With mn achuntal
conmuling ) of the ndividua] prcviding of ach inionicertt cation?
Miromee, 3000 Sayfront Drive, Sults 880, Tamgs, PL 33807,
12.7 Dows tha rapeting ontity Owm any Secinion. of & raal estaln hokBing compeny of ot anwiss hokd rael estely Indreciy? Twi ) Mx)
o 291 Name of el oxtaio holding company —
297 Mumber of parctls ivolved e ottt e
12.13 Tols book/sdusted camying valie VN -
12.2 Hyss, provice explansion - ‘

12
134

"
12
"

i

1432

FOR UNITED STATES BRAMCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES OhLY:
Wha changes have beon meds during Bha yoir In the Uniled Eains tranager or The Lintied Slaise tusioos of e reporling oniity?

(IS contein &Y busin humummnwmauamwhmusmw

Have fhary bean any chengss made 10 any of the trusl iIndentures dudng te ysar?

(Fmravent ©© (12318 i, sk T domiziary or enlyy siats approved the changes? W[l }
Ara e wsnior oliobre aoUR officer, pencihal Francial offior, , OF poTeone perioring
simaa hncions) of ttm mmb-mwmmm}amm ¥

8. Honoet and ethiead conduct, incuding the athizal handling of sttual or Bppacsnt conicts. of IMorast kety and o
relaboneipy;

g sdd
7 e

b Full, falr, accurste, enaly and undervlandalie disclosurs in B parindic parts feguind i be S0 by tha reporting enilly;
& Compiance with appll tabls goveramantsl bram, rules and reguistions;

€. The promet inbamdl repusting of vicketians tn sn appropriain Derson of potsotv kientiied n Dy code; and

#. Accourtabiity for adhermnce i ibs code.

Hthe teaponae To 14.1 18 1o, ploase splali:

Haethe iy of siics Jor senbs manegers bevs ammndwd? Yol | m{x)

“H "ﬂ-wh“.ﬁ 1o yea, provide informadion minkad lo smencmentie)

1453

Iinmmmdluuufiﬂumﬂmumdh.mnﬂw sl I mjiIr)

14.31 1 Ow renpnan 15 14.3 ks yes, provida the nalurs of any waiverje).
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4 Dose the reporing enelly or the feporing antity's seturities lending sgant vl T Masler Sceuriizs Lending Agroemenl [MSLA) to
ssorites londing

conduct

You |

15t hﬂmmﬁhhﬂdnd.mdm“hmnmﬂmHMGIIW:I’!WM Yesf | Nof1X ¥
152 ¥ response io 15.1 layea, InGcels the Amesican Bankors Assitinlion mmm-ﬂhmdh_ﬂgumm
bank of #he Lalier of Crodit end describe the circu mefantes in which the Lafter of Crads s triggered,
1 2 3 4
Amorican
HBankors
(ABDA) Routing Twsuing or Conlirlng
or
Rumber Bank Nama Clrcumatances That Can Trigget the Letier of Credl Ameunt
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
4. s he pachase oF ais of al investments of the andly pasasd upon e by the board of dieetom or & subord vl cOmmMEes
“arect? TS {X] W] )
17. Dosa the mpodiing sntily hwp & complats pamanent racotd of the proceadings of s board of and s
thareol? X)Wl )
18 Has the rroriing onty an d privcadk hmnhhmddﬂWIﬂmﬂwmmwlﬂlmm
Ihplldmyullhd!ﬂm thal s in conflet or ks Mioly 10 confict sith the ofclal dues of
such pemont Y [X]f M| |
FINANCIAL
1m mumnmmm-uumﬂmmu—nmumwmummm
Aceounting Prieiplos)? Tl ) Wjx)
. 201 Tolsl pmourd logned during v your of Sep A fpoiicy loans): 20,11 To direciors of other officers | S —
. . 20.12 T sinckholders not oficers L 8 ]
20.13 Trusiwos, or gy
m-:ﬁ"" | S
202 Tolsl ansount of Kans outsianding &t the enxd of year ntlusive of Sapersie Acoounts, sxclusive of
policy loana): 2029 To dinclon of othar oMeon R D
20.22 To sinckholders not officars [ o
2023 Truakvos, supreme or grand
{Fradomal only) N
21,1 Wors sty assate reporind in iNe sixiemant subjec in & contrachusl obifpeBion 1o transler In snotier party withoul e Babaly for wech
obigetion baing ropceied in e statement? . Tl | k)
212 H you, sisin the wiount herect ol Dacambaer 31 af the curentyser: 21.21 Renled from alters. |
.22 Borowed from othemn — —
2123 Lassed from alters. | -
2124 Omhar | —
211 Coss s siztement include paymente Kor Ssbessments as describead in the Asatwl Btsfement Inalruciions othvar than guersnty fund or
guaranty aasacialion sssoaanenia? Yol I MlX]
232 Hankwes b e 222t Amount paid o fak .
2222 Amound peld &8 eXpenwEs — ———
1228 OIaT amounts paid —e———
1 mummmqmmmmmwmmmzumm Ts[X]) o[ )
232 Hyon, Indicels wry rom paront I the: Fuge Z smownt: | SEE— K. K]
INVESTMENT
M wu-dnnm bonde and othar securiles owned Decambar 31 of cutant year, ovsr whih the raporing aniity hes Lo,
i atiual ol the rep ﬁmﬁd&?bﬂwhummmmdhﬂa) Vo{X] e} }
M2 nmﬂﬂ“mmmm
24.3 For Moty lending programs, provids d-ﬂmd'lu chuding vaive ki d and amcun of koaoed soaaites, mnd
‘whather colatern]is temisd on or off-bak sl (0 Ia o rola Hote 17 where $his lok i aleo proided)
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Imtructions? Y| Pl ML)
.5 ifanewer ko 24 4 in yes, regod amdunt of colateml] fof ONITRING Drogrvns. .
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.7 Dons your secusitine londing proghn requine 102% (doreelic sacaritien) and 15% ffecipn scuiies) fom the ocuninpany al the '
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wn mﬁdhqur“mmmmmwtmﬂdhmﬂmﬂnwmh
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| S—— % X
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201 Duxta thw reporiing anltty heve sy diversiled mulue! Runds reporind In Schwedds D - Part 2 (iversified sccording 0 te Becuritlas and
Exchangs Commission (82C) in lha iwesiment Company Acl of 1040 [Secon 5 {b) (117 Im[ | Bofxj
292 Hyes, complots the kilowing schedule:

1 2 i 3

Usip2 Hame of Kok Fund i s L ——

[ Z0.390% TOTAL
283 Fovwschmubs ki lviwd in s bl aiov, somplo M the following schuduts:

1 2 3 4

Amowt of Muluad Funds
Nome of Mukui Fund N of Significant Holding Book/Afusted Catying Valus
| ftomaboveisbty) ] . oftheMubeFund | ApuisbiolotheMolding | 2020 DeteofVelabon |

30 Provide he folowing information for all ahort-term and long e bonds and ol praferred stocka. Do not substfiuie smortizad velue o

wixiament velus K¢ Esir Ve, -
. . 2
Statermond (Adrmittad)
: : Yok File Ve,
01 Bonde : 1,20 802 91 .20 218
M2 F Stocha..... )
97,220, %02 9,241,219
304 Duscribs e sources or methods Utaad ia delermining the tl veioss;
SVONAIC (Setatly Veluafion Oca) E ot pricsd tesugh thi SV0 hen we uae I0C [y
310 Wan 0w rale Uesd to caleuialn Tair velus deteenined by & broker or cusiocion ior sy of ha securities In Schadule 1?7 sl ) mla)
32 Hihwammwar o 31. s Yoo, does D reporting antily have s copy of the broer's or cusiodian's pricng pollcy (hard topy of clechionks cony)
Tor all epkoy or cusiodians Uesd &S & pricing sourcsT i ]I & )
313 1fthe sneww lo 31.2 I no, desaiba the Rpoding enity's procase for detamining o rellabla priting 30urce v pu/posas of dlaciomsrs of falr

value for Bchedde D:
Al prics ware obiningd through BVO/NAIC or SO downiosd - with The excepiion of Sw Money maskel Funds,

32t Have sl T Sing requirements of the Puposs) and Procedums Manved of tha HAIC Securih Offce bewn Yes [ K} W0} )
12 ¥no, kal axcopliona:




ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care Inaursnce Go., inc.

- GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

OTHER
3T Amount n i Trade imivive orpanteatinna snd atafisveal o teling buropus, if any? | OO U
3123 Lisk the name of ihe organizalion and the amaunt pakd ¥ ey wich paymont rpresented 25% or mom of te kisl paymants o tade
aorvice argantratiors snd il or rating & during Lha pernd covemd By this stetemenL
1 F N
L] - AmeupiPod |
i detrlqimim | S N . ]
42 Lint the rume of te Aon and Bvs acount padd 1 afty sich paymenl mpesentsd 25% or mora of the total p foregal dudng
ha perind cowtat by v siatomont.
] 1 2
Name Amount Peid
|mm|n iR 73 450

351 Amount of payanis for sapandiures i ConMmcSon wit matiars befors ingialaits boities, oo or doparimants of govamment,
any? . ¥ -

3582 Lisl the neme of the Sim End Dw amount pakd I any such payment sepresenivd 2% ar mors of has (obsl oyl exzandiuros i connachan
maltiers before eolielhys bodiss, ofMoers Of departments of govammeont during the parod dovasred by this siatament.

1. 2
Yame . Amvoprg Pait

265



ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univerast Heslth Care Insurance Co., Inc.

FIVE YEA‘R HISTOI}ICAL DASTA . .
1 2819 2008 2007
Balenca Shveel (Pagas 2 and 3) ]
1. . Tolsl admitid asssts {Puge 2,108 20} ... .| 13000 548 | .. 70,000,924 | 79,554,854 ... 108,508,274 |....n. 390,790, 140
2 Toisl Bsbitios (Pags 3, Line 24) FABT0 | 5574985 |........... 5,080 440 3¢ 402,052 75,897 192
3 Sistuiory splos 27 3 49 24,589 §17 ABUSMIY 28000965 | V2442 44
© 4. Tolsl caphel and scrpius (Page 3, Line 33} 54,828 40 28,515,955 Pl e owase| 121002 us
Income Stetemmt (Page 4}
. [T ] $98,570.278 | 122,047,580 £1,859, 120 30, MO NCT | 582,212 41
0. Totsl medien! and hospital sxponsss (Line 18) 59,253,003 | BE000,082 | ._..05.102,000 | . 100,309,455 | . .. 400584574
7. Clalos et #s {Lina 20) 555,078 {469,929 438,993 172,518} 508,979
8. Tolaladminisraliva sxpinses iLine 21} 5.5, 78 A 103050 L 5002288 ... N7 002,008 .. 51795818
9. Nat underwitiop gain foss) (e 24) (4,705,700} (5,248, 334) 0261 2059841 3718900
10, * Nat invasimant gein (krws) {Line 27} £,75,45 1,417 1,115,408 3,18 474 8,349,350
11. TeAskofarincoms (Linas 28 pice 29) ] 0 i | '} Y
12 Natinzoow or foss) (Line 32) 1,586,854 19,151,623} 5,180,080 4,30,38 30,284,079
Cash Plow (Page 8)
15, Mot ooy fLing 11} 18,29 82 (4,402,587 419,548,525 (0 08524008 90,733,847
fak-Sased Caphil Ansiysie .
“94, Tol adled capltel 54,6200 |8 515,59 £3.484,208 . 0.8 | .971.062,398
15, Authorizes control level ieh-besed capiist 4,620,843 4,021,045 1,994,687 5,101,144 |- M.102,022
Enroliment (Exiibit 1)
1. Totamambers of end of patiod {Cokumn &, Line 1) 83,54 | 2, 5,7 22,200 B0
17. Totelmembers monthe (Colunn §, Line 7} 7% .48 205,904 A, 04 204,797 31,891
Operating Parcentape (Pagpe 4)
(ftum divided by Page 4, sum of Linte 2, 3 and 5} x 100.0
fl wemwmmmzmms 100.0 0.0 000 0.0 100.0
* Tﬂm%mmmm“m 854 B4 a9 Nns 0
20, Cost P n.o n.o 0.0 p.0 0.0
2. Othor cisins sduat 0.5 (0.1} 0o 0.4} 4.
7. Totswnderwitng fuing 3.4 .3 M8 el =534
75 Totalundenwriing gk (owe) {Line 24) (3.4 .y 1.4 18 Y]
Unpsid Clakme Analyals
(U Exhinit, Pard 28)
2. Tota) clakns eurrad for prior yaarm (Lina 15, Cot. 53 2,969, 1 3,008,887 weml Ml p
. Bt tabily ot uopeld lama ~ porysac (e 1] 10, 1mmm 2,965,001 4,858,800 4,270,000 )
Invesiments bn Parenit, Subsidiaries end AMilates
25 AMmated bonds {Seh. D Summary, Lina 12, Col 1) 0 9 [ b D
. “"!'.;..' @0 v the 1, a [ (] o )
. Amwmmmmosnm.mu 6 o s " 5
20, Aftated short-lem invastments (subtolal incuded In
Sch, 04 Vesification, Col. 5, Line 10} ] p o 9 n
M. Aftsoted mocigage Joans o fat] existe 9 [ 2 0
. ANotwraliated o ol 0 o
|22 Towiofahova a6 i3t 9 L 9 o il
NOTE: i & patty 1o & marger, hawva tha two most meont yoers of this exhibh baen rsstelod due 10 8 mamer by compllants with tha
of BEAP No, 3, Accotmiing Changes snd Correction of Yl ! ol ]

1 o, pinose axpih:

2
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ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care insurance Co., Inc.

ASSETS

L]

Anecty

Bonds (Schotule D).

7.202,115

Mot Adrritind Aspein

7,302,115

2. Siotks (Schadule D)
23 slocks

2.2 Covon slotks

2,058,520

2,0%,520

3. Wortgepe loens o real estals {Scheduis B):

31 First tors ,
3.2 (othar than et lons.

4. Rusl weiaie (Schodule Ak
4.1 Propartion occupiad by the company (ioxs
) L

4.3 Propertion hald fes B prociucton of Incoms
(o § )

4.3 Properties hatd R asie foes
3

B Cmhes A, 18| ok EPmt 1), cash squivaionty
[\ J— T Y TR Y Y
brvostments (3 ___ 89,506,408 | DAY

9.2 669

57,0320

foane (i

ding § g Py

—— X X

Darkalives (Schachle DBL

wablas for ancurfien

a
T.
8, OMoriwesled sassls (Schedui BA)
[
]

Secwries hnding reivvesiad cosleral ssests [Scheduls DL}

11, Aggregsie wrkteine fof imveated ssiats

12 Tutaclels, cash ond nvesied ssasis (Linos 11 1)

107,026,304

107,025,304

A% Thepanmiess$ .. cherged off (lor Tia Lurery
onty)

;babbbh

|- 5h028,

14,  invesiment income due snd d

25,881

25 a1

418,011

18 Premismne s conskierstions:

1511 and agenh' in tha eouna of

and I

bookad bl

152 Defssred premiums, speniy’
dulamed and not yetdu nauding § ..—.......
bul unbifind ia)

153 A d

11.597,5%

19. Rdm_u'-m:

141 k le fom redn

14,54

16.2 Funds hald by or deposiied with companie»

15.3 Cuhor amounts recalvabie under RENETN0S contracle.

181 Currant ledarsl wnd hoesigh incoma (K racoverable s intersel tharson |
Nol dofaired lax maont

OF O depORR

Elncironic dste aley "t

T

N —
] )

ek sdjusteort in sseels s Sabiities dus i lormign exchenge rales

Recotvabing from parsnt, subsidiaries and afiates

14,800,053

520,055

[T T R— - PY T

5,419,451

4,602,299

17,22

Agoregate witie-ine for Slha: than | f asedls
Totsl sksels soickidfing Beparsie Accounts, Seprigaled Accounts and
Protecizd Cefl Accounts {Lines 12 10 25).

289134

149,178,049

183,040

A,920,24

144,750,708

¥ FHR¥BRN

Frem Sepsrels Acsoun's, Segragated Acoounts and Proteeind
Call Aztounts,

| 28, Tois! fLines 36 pnd 37}

LR

145,250,200

LS OF WIITE S

100 of rematning wrtte-ins for Lie 11 from ceriow page
Toiale Lines 1101 thraug P fLine 11 above!

b 1100 pis i

. Prepald Eapaniia

= ]

. heoounts Receivable

15,3

State [ncomn Tax Sacalivable,

L] DR

180,000

it 26 mbrve ==

o bo v o e




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 OF THE Univerasi Healih Care Insurance Co., Ihu.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

] m 3 P!HlILL._._
Coyered Uneoversd Total Tow . |
1, Cwimmwoakd foesd ... 72,590,794 dod) 28,062,000 2002001(......10.199, 500
2. Accrued medicsl poct amounts I p
A Unpakd ciaime aduslment sxpensss. 530,30 950,30 274,454
4. Aggrepais haakth policy resmrves, including the Kabilty of
$ o lrmadicsikes ratio rmbals per ha Public
Hooln Servies Asi 0 o
5 Aggreguie fle pollay o ]
& Propenyitseusty pramim D P
7. Aggregste health cieim p 0
A Premume n L 918,57 590,490
o Ga e o mzorumt 2,788,198 2,703,195 1,048,130
101 Cerrwni indaral and forign inasvea Lan payable and Intarest tharson finchaling
I J S S—— onieaRed tapital gains (oasas)), . ] 1]
10.2 Net xRttty o 0
11, Codad premiums paysbie 82,78 40211 0
12, Amaunts wihhaid of reisined for e sosoumt of athers 962,657 962,657 977 4
13.. Rernitiancas and Neme nol slocaled o ]
R L L S——T ]
" ' .
[ . cument) . n 0
15 Amounts due ko parend, subsiciertss Bnd pINa e 014 074l __2.0m769
18 . f I
17, Paymbln tor scurties. » I
15, Payable for sacuriies lnding . '] 'y
10, Punds ks wder inith §
i nad nds e rirad
9 ]
n, In tewed _ ] b
M, Netadustments In sxssts and Febilien due ¥ fortizn exthangs rates 9 ]
2. Usbiiy tor smounis hald un plas 294,140 21,140 )]
20 Agorogsis witke-ine K ofhor SabbSos GRChUBNG $ ...room oo .
cument) 1,055,004 [ 1,055,004 273 M5
4 Totsl lisbies {Lines 1t 23} 107, 6T 75 ] 107,871,570 | 15,574 088
M Aggregate wite-ing or SpEeial TIPS RHKY e e e e KOO Lo . p ]
28, Common caplsl sock bt ] XXX 2,500,100 2,500,100
27 Profened caphal skck XXX XN []
M. Grows paid laand conbibied suphis JORR, XXX, 12,499,900 .. 12,499 000
M. Surplus notes Py XK 8,250,000 |___....18.250.000
0. Agoragate wiite-ine for other than spedal surphss Amds O XXX, ] 0
31 Unassigned fmds {surp JO0 XXX 3,529 3n 2,265,958
AZ. Lase tressury vock, ot cost
- 2 R—— T Y. Y Ty T T )]
3 } e XX, a
a2 ohares pr (vaiue I Line 27
] ) XX, KoK ]
33 Tolal caphal and surpius [Linas 25 o 31 minus Line 32) HIOH XK, 38,579, %28 55,515,058
M. and prs ] XX 144,25 708 70,560,854
OF WATENS
2801 Accrued Ri 1,055,004 1,058,004 273,085
2302, Acotoxd olan [0 pien rainbuv sennl . Il o
2308.
2390.  Sormiary of remaining wile-ng for Line 23 from overfiow pegs (] & 3 0
2308, 2501 Hal 1,085,004 ] 1,055 004 s
2501, YK, REX
2602, XHX KA
2503, MK, b
2558, Sommary of ramaining witie-ins ior Line 25 fram pige. W, o0t /] 0
2509, Toisis XX 00t 0
001, XXX, HAX,
3002, 060 AKX
3003 oot JXX,
3008, Sumntiy of cemaining wiita-ing for Line 30 hom overfiow page KX AN, ]




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univeraal Haalth Care Insurance Co., Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

1 RO Your = PIH%IEL_
Uncovared Joigl Joid
1 Monihe, XXX 1 45¢ 209 991
2. Wetp n nekuing § D ron-heslth p Incorme). XXX, 438,5,278 | ... 122 847 539
3 Change i unsarnad pramiarm raseries and restve for tale checite i KIOL 0
4. Fasb sl of § aical 0K 0
5 R XK, —h
B, Apgragais wiledna k olher eallh eare reialed XK, [ p
7. AQOreDeis wiii-irss Ry Ehver non-honlh oo n p
B. Toll favenuce (Lincs 210 7). XK 156,500,270 | ... 322,047 586
Howplial and Medicatr
B K banalts A 465,520 |.........J77,.944 158
10. Otwe J spivic 3,501,418 2. 181,068
15, Quisios mfermals -0
12. Emmpency rom and sd-of- s 12,400,504 8,443 038
13, Prescriphon drugs N0%.058 | 18,747 508
.. Agorpele write-4ne for other hospital and medical 0 8 D
15 inooniive pool, whlihakd adiusimants and bosum (]
48, Sublotal {Lines. 0 to 15} D 78,207 108 | ... 205 34T 848
T
17, Mol reinar 0100288 | 121248 7%
8. Tolal hopiial and medizet (Linke 18 mirus 173 '] LT ) S M.0B3 462
0. Nonhesth ciame {net) : 0
0. Cleiys edurmant expenses, s  comcontaln 855,008 {169,925
1. Gonoral acinind P LR T
2. Woenss in rosenvas ko S s actidant erd heath confrsds (inhuding :
| J— 1 cona IDETODOE I 100RTVES for Rie DY), [ i}
73, Tolsl underwiting deguttions. (Lines 18 theough 22) o 70047 | 120,092 00D
.  Nol undaring gl o {Joss) (Lines 5 e 23} KR (L PO 8,245, 304)
2 Nt n d (Exchibit of Not t income, Line 17). 1,195,204 1,270,518
26, Net ealized caphel aing Jossst) less capital geing tar of § 1,607,080 3,040, 198 182 854
7. Natinvesimen] gaina (louses) (Linon 25 pls 28) ) IR Y. % R— 1,441,570
ZH Nk galn of (04e) from penta’ oF provmiue baiances thasoed off [lemount recovared
' — — L L 1 0 0
2. Agorepsie wike-ins for other Ineomme Of X p 9 0
30, NedIncoons or (s} sftr capitsl pains tax snd baltre 1 oher ledersl Income bxzas
{Lines 34 plue 27 plus 28 pios 29). 20K eI (.80 540
M. Foderal snd Soreign Mopmo taxes XXX 111,008,290 {852, 300)
|32, Mol inspmer (ove) (Lines 30 minve 31) XK (13,32, 304 13,151 07y
BETAILS OF WRIFE 48
8. ) KK,
D802, U
08, '3 0 d
0808, Summuy of remaining wiits-dns for Line 6 from overBow pene bty i} (]
0899, _Tek B PBO3 piva 0630) {Liny 6 sbove XK -] []
o791, X,
. KA
oros. 0,
0798.  Sumenary of mmaining wrile-ine Tor Line 7 fom overfiow page XK [} 0
0799, Totsle [t inns (57 Sheouiph (70N phee 0738) (Line 7 sbove) L3S g [
“ol.
o2
e
458, Summaury of reeuSning writs-ins for Ling 74 from cveflow poge 0 o '
1499, _Tolsls [Lines 1401 turuigh 14013 phua 1458) [ ine 14 sbove) 0 [’ 0
.
2002,
2663,
290, Summary of renaaining wiite-ins for Line 20 Mom overSiow page [1] L] ]
" : D Line 29 ol ] 1] 2
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ANNDAL E'I'ATEHT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univaraa! Health Care Insurance Ca., Inc,

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Curront Year

(Continued)
v procvoar |

1.

ELR

&

4
AT,
48

4704,
4102,
AT,

A

SEBSEERE

" Changs n unauthorized

Mat changs In capiisl & surphus (Linee 34 10 47)
PEYAILS OF IWAITE.INS

CAPIFAL & BURPLUS ACCOUNT

Cupltel and surpium prics reporiing yosr

ok inome or {loes) from Line 32

115,302, 3%4)

55515550 1 63,484,200 |

Change n valuation besls of sggregets policy Snd claim reserves
Changs n natonreslized caplial paines (caess) fass capiiel galne fax of §

210,368}

{135,057

TT 504

Chande in et unrenized Toogn axchange casiial oain of (loes)

{35,909)

Change In nel defared Income tex

2,572

1,008, 143

Change In nonadimiiad seasty

1856.078)

{2z 27d)

Change in masury siock

)

(/]

{3,500,000)

Change In surplop nols

f

idntive olecl of chy n ™ s

Cupitel Changes:
441 Paidin

1]

44.2 Tranuiarred from surpos {Skeck Dividend)
4.3 Tramfmsd 1o SUrplss

=3

SUrPlLS adustments:
48.9 Paldin

452 Transfomed 10 copini [(Stoch d)
453 Tranafecrad from capiial

Dividands 10 stockhokd

Apgregarie wrikndre for guine o (loese) in surphus

S— A

{3.158,62%)] .
(1]

ATOR.  Summasy of Amaising writs-ina or Ling 47 om overfiow pege

4748 4




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Hoalth Care Insurance Co, Inc.

CASH FLOW
1 2
Cawh trom Oparations GumetYesr  f ProcYear |
1, Premiuma o t of el 205,008 188 (.. 328,705 T02
2 Nat invesiment 2,00 .95 1.581 122
3 M mous by . — 0
4. Toksh (e 1 irough 3) 20 05 1M I27 287 A%
5 Banelit and iosk related JO0.285. 145 53,108,213
& Mot tranaters 1o Sepamle Accounts, 3 fud Accounts and Probected Coll Accounte. 1}
7. Commisakun paid and sggregate witke-Iis Ror deduclions 01 - — g
8. Dividends pai tn policyhoidem. o
0. Facersl and fereign Income toes paid | a)nal of § Aax on capltal gaina {lorsss) li,g;.w 5.170.199
10. Totet {Lines 5 through 9} 141,527 054 131,780,
19. Nt oash irom oparations (Ling 4 minus Line 10) 185,523,000 4,452 8429
. Cash from jnvesimenis
12, Protesds koo invesimants acld, melured or fpald:
12.1 Ponde (X ] | ) — )
12.2 Stochs i} i)
12.3 Morigage lbane ] i}
" 42.4 Mool eattds 0 1]
V2.5 Ottwr Ivinsled ssaels: . 4] D
12,8 Nat paiow o (lowsde) on ¢auh, cash equivalents and shortdarm ] : {4, 1m|
2.7 M ']
12,8 Tots ivesivibnt de (Lines 12.1 1012.7) 66,090,208 |77 592 51
13, Costofwesiments acquired flong-term only):
13.1 Bonda 095,40 | . 25000050
132 Sioths. 2,93 502 [/}
12.5 Marigage b 0 )}
13.4 Haal sslsis ] /]
105 Olnir invediad sasels ) o
138 Miacal 140,199 0
43.7 Totad imvesimarnts scquired (Linsa 13.4 Ip 13.8) 258022 | ... 25,080,050
4. Nel {dacresss) In contract loane snd prsmiuen notes ]
15. Nel cah from investments {Line 1228 minua Line 117 minus Line 14) LN —Y Y]
* Cash from Fi Vg snd Nk
18. Cash provided {spphed)
1.1 Srpks notes, capltal noles P 15,500,000}
18.2 Capiisl and pakl in sapiue, less insheury shoch 0 ']
18.3 Barrowad funts - ]
16.4 Kt depoilty on depael type cortaacls snd other insrance Rabikies B
1&:mqm ] (]
40,8 Other cash provided (spplled) - {18,101,703) |
17, Netcashi sad 0urcos {Linas 18.4 10 15.4 minus Ling 16.5 pus Ling 188} ——eee o] (18,181, 708) {5,762, 324)|
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AHD SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18 mmhmmwmmmwunmpﬁ-uﬂmmm 93,007 500 {7.792,245
-18. Cualy, cosh aquivalanis snd short-derm irvestments:
© 181 B o yout, 4,655,009 12,397 3
182 End of yolw (Line 18 g Ling. 15.1) 4,685,099 |
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univarsal Haaith Cars nsurance Co., Inc.
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYBIE OF EXPENSES
w—. T ] 3
Rppnen Expenrses Expengss Fxpence Joisl
t Rem{y o . foroceupansyof cwn BuiEng) 948,55 948, 5%
2, Salades, wages and other berefa - : 20,013,220 20,013,0
3 Commiwins(essd .. cocud phis '
s - 23,39,0 23,319,%0
4. Legaiiees and sxpensn, 269,205 209,205
5. CerSficalens and accmdixtion fovs, ' . )
B, Audtng, arul other consulling servh 5413.452 120809 884w
7. Traveling expeness. - A32,64) ~#52,043
8 Lakoliog ard adverio 39,30 348,30
a D8, IS . 2,201,508 2,281 50
T S —— 59,000 535,808
11, Crevpanty, dep '] 1,298,675 1,798,578
12. Equpoent 2.1 2.006
13, Cowt of dep fE0P a0a sot 384 792 34,702
14. Quiscurced sarvios s RCAKING EUP, cieime, and other sarvices—. 1,744 504 L — 5,744,504
15. Boasds, buroeus ar aesadation foss, 2. 82,078
R O ———— 08,74 . »o
17, CoFacion and bank savice tharpes 20,n2 720,762
18, Group senice snd foon, ' 2
18. ‘ by piana . : Py
0, ts fum Sacal y 8
21, Rou esinie ag o
22, Real sstsiet 2,850 32,450
25 Tunas, Ininees and lows:
231 Siake ned bocal i 183,009 159,009)
242 Stala ™ o
233 oguletory uthorky & o 184,712 394,712
14 Pgy 2,550 1,345,527
0.5 O {exchading ladeesi Income snd reat seiole taxen). o
£ ; inckaced o ]
28, Aggrogsie wikeins for 0 55 8 {8,212, e 5,587, 18]
26. Totat axpecass incired (Linem 1 to 28} ] 1 520,08 120,509 | .. 53,99, 28
2. Lews wxpanees unpaid Daconiber 3, eusrent yosr 99,3 270,795 314,135
2. add larid D 39, prior yeas -} Fi X ) S—— K 0 1,522 590
20, Amounts recelvable ratuitng t urineied iane, prior yaar o ) o o 0
30, Amounts mcevatle telating to uninewed piane, curmat year . P
|__31._Yoit axpuass coss finon 20 s 27 e 20 rincn 20 pie 30) o of _ s.muf ] Y
DETALS OF WRITEMS
2501 Los3 edjeaiamnt wpensa 535,606 535 376
2502, Pecalties and tingy 9,511 2,611
2505, Conleibutions 954,083 154 083
2508, Summary of malning witie-ina for Line 25 from page: ] 9 (8,576,068 L] W— X
s * atovel 0 ss3.478 Il.l!z.ﬂll g 1.5, el
™ gunant toes ol 5 035007 oamwwssnds W nocafetss.
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ANNUAL BTA'{EMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care insurance Co., Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Coiacied Eamod
mm?_m_m_

[ATLY i bonds [N 350 501 244, THh

1.9 Bomie exompt trom LLS, tau i

12 Other bonds. 7 S— - ] JU— N L)

13 EBondeolafMimes . {a. b :

21 dlocks onaiMiated) [:¥) 1]

291 Preforsd siocks of alinlse m 1]

22  Common slocks (unaliiaied) ' 2.97 2.950

2.1 Common slocks of afidates. )

3 loans: -

4 Rosl misie '

S.  Conirad bene i e -

4. Cash, ssih ¢ Wvestmants [ 96,985 101,756

7. Dedvetvel .

8. Divorimesied assely )

9. Apgregalawioins * income () 417
10, Totalqross kvestment incaoie. APt LA E— X1
. P (@ 120,080
12 wmmmm hudirg fcemd & (e

n - .

14, mmuﬂmmm shoots [

15 Aggregels fncoma T
18 Tmmmﬂw 15) 120 80

. Not ipvegiment in 1,189,205
DE‘I'AII.’OFWI’E-III
0001 lhtmlm of Public Aotounts {Interast based I'm he 18K Oveipaya) ALS
0502 s:m of Ulsh {Intaresl based from the tae overpayment), — B0
1 8
3 Mmydmmmmbrmi‘“ 0 (13 0
990, __Totgls {tnes G Swough DEO3) DiH O (lined Bl [rid
mdmmmmmmmmm g

(ahinciodee $ ... _..[10,301) sccrusl of decount as ... U0, 224 mmunammmm; ..,,_...Hml pakd K ecewnd inbetast o purchanes.
ot d amortization

fO T T L J——— - e § dpmrilmlnﬂhul ....... pnldh Mwm
{c)inciuden$ .. _D mocrwl of dwoount iess § (] ofp " tniorest on
{d) inchudes $ Jot /9 OCEUpanty of e own bulldings; snd waludes § Iteren on
{m)h ] Aol of dikeount 6 § .. . oo e SIS SO OF pramium and fees § paki &y tiorel on
) nchebon § . . scc;ostof ont less 3 of|
{g) Includes ¥ p g "weg Mnvesiment taxes, Kconsas and fee, axcuding fodersl Incoms taxes, B libulnble i
[ | JPOUR— T YT P nlermt on
0 inchion 3 on roal alste and 3 d Her i saonin,
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
3 [
Feoaitynd n
Gain {Loay) Othar | Tenst Roaknsd Capltel Changein unm;m
On Sslen or Realtoad Gain (Loss) Unreeload Copial | Exchongs Cupitsl
Menriy _Adjusmants, * S Gain (1,908}
1. us bonde 2,319,843 . 2 313,84 310,39}
LY Bonds exemplfom U.S. ta1 0
12 ot {unatiiaiod) 2,500,384 2,309,384
13 dondeof siliites o 0 8 ] a
24 Prolorrd slocks (unsfMsted) i} I3 'y ] 0
21 prosorred itocke of aifiatng I & 2 0 0
22  Commonsiocks fursiileled) 0 0 2 1400,282) 0
221 commion stocka of sitllates D & ? o »
3. Morigage joans 0 [} [ ] [
4, Fisal sutale [} [} '} 'y
8 Conaciioan p
€ Cosh,ee0h andsh ) D o
7. Dervative ]
B other ooty B ) 9 & )
£, Aggregus weke-ine for cagial guins (o p [ [ p. 0
|10 Tolal cochl geine flosess) 4,077,228 2 A 077 20 M2 ']
DETAILS OF WRITEINS
0904
090z,
0803,
0908, o edna for Line % from
whiow D o 'y 1} o o
[ 0803} plus 0990 [Line @
{linos DAT1 theough 0803} plus LY o s 0 o 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Colloctod Eamad
1. .3, Govemmaent bonde [ W - X} 7 ¥ 7]
11  Bonde sxamplom U3, tax [
T CUner bpnde i [~ S . RN .=970,0%%
1.3 Bondeolsflites (. [ ]
21 wiooks ) 5 9
241 Prefared siocks of alitislsa [ | ]
2 O wiacks (unatiTated) : 2.9% 2.9%
2 wiocks of aliistes U
3. Morigage losns fo)-
4. Fosl siste
5. Contuctiam - __
o gmmmﬂ:mmmwmb . 96,985 101,798
T. rivath .
L d asnots
9. Apgregels witodne for fncoma (] A7
| 10, Yoisl oroes eestiment incorss ARiIE. 3 L9084
M, investmantery o 120,509
:§ m“luu-lnﬁm Sndornl in t im).
Fi,)
e mnuwmmmw o
15 Apgregels wekte-ine Tor dothctio incoma [y
18 Tﬂmmﬂmi&} 1X 0%
ipys Line 19} L399 295
I)'EI'AI.!WWRIT!-I“
[ trol ler of Public Accounts. {lnumtomﬁrm the tax owerpayssal) E— | ]
0o02.  Stets of Utsh [interest based from Lha tax cvarpayrent). _m
paas.
D990, mmdmmmmmlmmm 0 K]
oide (L 0907 Swough DROS plus PRGOS D above! '] Dd
mmummub:uhﬂuﬂmmW :
A ;| ugh 1503 Dy . vl
(n) intludos 3 {10,301} al of [ 3] 40,7 of premium and isas § 54068 peidt for aerrued Intoremt on purchasas,
{h) includes 3 a loss § amorization of premium and I8 § v e} P Tor sccruad dividends on parchivsas.
{) L N — 0 atenel of SO MRS . o erermemnl] STOTZRSON d leas 3 i for accrued Of pUrchibos,
{d) Inchudon § ... ... TOF COMEANY'S OCCUPINGY OF i Own Dulidings; and exchudes § Htaceston
[Tt ot —— T T T T —— YT LY T — G TE R TS
{I) tnclifon$ .. ... ........-mmmnlms _-................_mm prembsm.
(o) fnciuden 3 i % fasen e, Feanaan il fons, wchuiing indeorel income taxes, aBrbutsbly
ard Sepamts Accaunts,
[] 3 __n......._.lmanmm R —— Mmuﬂl‘lnﬂ.
0 4 ol satute and 3 oltvar ivveled sbimts.
-
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 E ) L) 5
Renizad ' I
{in (Loss) Ciher Tolal Reslloeg Capitel Chenge in lhtm:’mm
On Sales or Renakrad Gain (Loas} Unrealized Cophiet § Exchange Capitsl
. Mubunity Adatyents | {Comnsie ) 1 Qe (Losa) Qanfiors)
1. us. bonde ~ . 2.3i3,848 . 2,313,343 {310,283}
L) Bonds exsmpt tom U5, ta p
12 Otvar bonds (unelfieled) 2,503,364 2,309,584
13 gondeof atistes ] o D [ o
21 prataned stacks (unefiiated) -} L] 1] [} 0
FALI stachs of sTilatny, i ¥.] ] yi] [ 1]
12 comman slocks (unafiiated) ] ] ] (100,262 0
22V Common slotks of aliates - ] 2 ) ¢
3. mongags bans D] [1] ] i 0
4, Rpstsuiste 1] I} Fi] 0
5 Contrsctiosns 1
€. Coah, cosh squvatonts and shcr-lam Tnve st n D ]
7. Detvivelneiruments ]
B Otherivested aseuts o p o P 2
. aggregate wellie-ine Jor cophel gaine (louses) L ﬂ 2 » ¢
| 10 Yole capitel qeins Jojqen) X ik g 457720 Y25 o
DETARLS OF WRITE-HS
D904,
0902,
oDs. -
D958, Summavy of reriaining write.ns for Ling B from o o s 5
0
0699, Totals (Linan 05045 through 0003} plue 0958 (Line ©
abays) g 0 ] [ [
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ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOH THE YEAR 2019 OF THE Universs) Haalth Care Insurance Co., tnc.

Borsds (Schoduls 0).

-EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS

Curmant Yaur Tolsl

Prior Yoar Tolsl

Change in Tote) -
Nonadmitted Asyate

M

Siocke (Schoduls D)
2.4 Prolured Mocks

228 Hocks

3. Margege loans on real setale (Schaduie B
31 Fintlons.

2.2 Other than et Ban.

4. Ruxt esiain (Schedule A%

" 4.9 Proparie spled by 0w

42 for the pri ol eama

4.3F Tk for sale ..

Lt b

=3

5. Can (Scheckiba E-Part 1), cath ecpivaienis (Schedale E-Pasi 2) and
shortism nvestols (Schedule DA),

Dartvatives (Schadule D)

Ottwr ivasiod sseats (Schaduie BA).

Raceivatiss for sacuiles...

Ssaniles d

{Gohadule D)

“SRepungp

o

Aggreguie writo iow fos

11 Sublolels, savh anl invasied sescls {Linas 110 11)

13 TWe plonts for TH: only)

T [nveatmyent incom due and actrund

oo b

bheebbobob b

sobobbbobwbs

13 Pramiome and conslderations:
184 U Py ‘_ﬂ_-____u. "

collaction

nthe of

1531 , agents’ s instalimanty bookod but defemred
andnet yet dus.

15.3 Accnsed

18. Rolrmurenca:
161 from rensues

3

18.2 Frinds hold by or dapasitsd with

'y

15.3 Gt amounts recelvebla under 1

Lo

17 Amounts recehrabie relstng d plans

18,1 Cursent lederal 80d foreign Income tax recoverabie and interse] therson

18.2 Net del L

18. Guaranly funds teceivable or on depoel

20. Elecironie data processing aquipment wid sofware.

2. Fumitare snd sqUIDmen, Intiuding hestih cane dellvary amats

Nel sdjusimont in sssets and Kebities dus to Forsign ralen

Recehiabies fom perent, subesidiaries and amiiatos

&
QODHBQBBBBE = o -1

baannnannni

DDDBEBEEDD&

g
§

Aggregele wiio-ina for cther than 40 Dascts

-9, 158

E
E

Y

Totel sesels enciuding Seporaia Accounts, Sagragated Accounts and

Protncied Cull Accounts {Linke 12 lo 23).

n

e 9

M. Haalth care and othor i ity
25,

m

27, From Sep

a and Protected Coll A

e Accounts, Seorogated A

&,064, 168

{858,075}

103, .

11980 éumdmmuuhumim page

|19 Tosie (nee 1101 Sueush 1103 phue 1198) fLie 11 bove)

- {2501, prepaid Expenses.

7,154

208,807

26502, Micounds Retivable.

.95

125,087
i}
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universa! Health Care insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Universal Health Care Inniance Company Inc.

Notea to Financial Statements for the year ended Decamber 31, 2011

The sccompanying statutory-basis finencial statenaents have been prepared in conformity with the stanuery accounting practices
prescribed or peamitiod by the State of Flasida Departaient of Financial Services, Office of Invarance Regulation (OTR), which
practices differ from ULS, generally accepted accounting priociples (GAAP).

. Proscribed siatutory secounting pmctices includs a variety of poblications of ths National Association of Inmmnre Commicsioners
(NAIC), as wall as state Irwe, regulationr, snd genersl administrative rules. Permitted statulofy accounting practices epcompass all
accounting practices not 1o prezeribed  The Company has no permitted statotory accounting practices. The more significant
veriances from GAAP aro as follows:

Investmenis: Investments in bondy are reported at amartized coar o fair valuo beared on their Natioua) Association of

- Insuyance Commissioners (NAIC) rating. For GAAP, such fixed naturity investmenis wonld be derignated at purchaze as
beld-to-mmturity, trading, or svailnbls for sale. Hald-to-maturity fixed investmuents would be reporied at amortized cost, and
trading and -available-for-sale fixed-mahuity investments would be reported st frir value with unrealized prina and losses
reported in operationx for those designated ag trading and ag a separaie component of other comprehensive income for those
designated as availablé-for-mle. Fair valus for statutory purpozas iv based on the prices published by the Securitiee Valuaticn
OﬁmoﬂheNAIC(SVO).ifwlﬂable.wh:tm fair vahae for GAAP is based on quoted market prices,

All single-class and nmlti-class morigage-backed and assei-backed eecaritiva (o.g, CMOs) e idjnsted for the effects of
changes ia prepayment asseiptons on the related acoretion of discoont or amortization of premium of such securities ueing
either the retrospective or prospeciive methods. If it is detenmined that a decline in fair value is other-than-temparery. tha cost
basis of the security is written down to the undiscounted estinated foturs cash flows. For GAAP pusposes, oll securities,
purchesed or retained, that represent bensficinl intrrests in securitized nusets (og . CMO, CBO, CDO, CLO, MBS, and ABS
secamities), other than bigh-quality securitios, sro adjusted wiing the prospective method when there is & changn in extinuted
- fabpre cauh Bows. Y it is determined that a decline in fair value ir other-than-temporary, the cost basis of the zecurity is
written down boBuir value. If high-credit-quality securitias nre admsted, the retrospective method is used.

Nenadmitted assets; Cortain ossofs detignated as “poradmitted,” principally fumitre and cquipmeal, cotis amounts
receivable, and other mssets mot specifically ideatified ma en admitted asset with the NAIC Acconcting Practices and
Procodures Manuzl, are exchuded from the accompanying atatutory-basis balance sheets and are charged directly to
unassigned surptus. Under GAAY, such aassts would be inchidad in the balancs sheets fo tho extent that thoso assets are not
impaired, The balances of nonadmitted nazeto are as follows:

Noo Admitted Assets December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Phrmq' Rebate Receivable $ 2446512 $ 2122347
Accounts Receivable 2,281,601 1449517
Reinyuranca Recsivable 134934 5230
Prepaid Receivable 57,194 208,807

Tota) Non Admitted Azsots $ 4,920,243 H 3,340,501

Reinsurance: Ay reinsurence balances dovmned to be uncollectible are written off through » charge to operations. Under
GAAP, an allowsnce for deemed Hectihls wonld be established thmugh a charge to operations. Claims
liabilities ceded 1o reinauters have been reporied as seductions of the related reserves mather thao as assets, ns wounld be
required under GAAP.

Sraplus norar payable: Notes payabls issued by the Company i related pastiea are classified ac capital and surplus on a
stabutory-basiy, if spproved by tha OIR. Under GAAP, such notes payvable are recorded as liabilities (see Note 13).

Dafered incoma txas: Dofirred tax asssts are limited to: (1) the smouat of federal incorne taxen paid in prior yeats that can
ba recovered through loss camy backs for existing temporury differences that reverse by the and of the subsequent calendar
year, plos (2) the lewsor of the remaining gross deferred tax assets expected 1o be realized within one year of the balancs sheet
date or 10% of not worth excluding any aet deferred tax musetn, electronic data processing (EDP) equipment and operating
software, and any net positive goodwill, pins (3) tho amourst of remaining gross deferred tax assets that can be offect against
existing gross defeoed tax Yabilities. Any remaining doferred tax sapols mse nonadmitted. Deferred taxes do not incinde
* amounts for state taxes. Pumuant to Statesment of Statutory Acrounting Priaciples (SSAF) No. 10R, patagraph 10.e, the
Company mary elect to admit sidditional defarred tax aessts. The slection is subject 1o certain capital and soplus roquirements,
If elected, the above is modified as follows: (a) tha camy back period for {1) above is modified to reflect svailable loss camy
backs for both ordinary and capitat losses to be the carry back time frame comreaponding with the IRS tax loss cary back
provisions, not tp exceed threo years; (b) the perind of reatization and the percentago of capital and suplus mentioned in (2)
sbove, are increased to tloes years and 15%, respectively. Upder GAAP, stabe incoms taxes are incinded in the computation
of deferred taxes. a deferved tax asset is recorded for te amouvnt of gross deferred txx atsets expected to ba mealized in all
future years, and a valvation allowsnce is extablished for defesred tax assets not realizabls,

Stararent gf cosh flows: Cash, cash equivalenty, and sbont-term investmenis in the statemaenis of cach flows represest cash

investments with initial matuvities of three monthy or less,

The. offccls of the foregoing variances fomn GAAP on the accompaaying siatutory-baris financial statements have not been
determined, bt are presumed io be material. ‘
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Univeraal Hoalth Care Insurance Co., Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Uso of Estimates :

The prescutation of the fnancial satements in conformity with statutory accounting principles sequires mansgement to make
ratimates and assumptions that sffect reported amounts of awscts and Labiliti and discloaures of contingent assely and Lisbilitiea at
the date'of the financial statrments sad the reported revenues snd expenses during the reporting period. Significant accounts that
are [ergely determinad based on management’s estimates and assumptions include IBNR clais payable, sccrued pharmacy
reimbursement duvo CMS, premiums receivable due from CMS$ rolated to retro-premium adjustments 2od rivk-sharing sdjustoents;
and vnallocatad premivus received from CMS included in unearned preminm. Actual cesalts could differ from thoso estimates, and
thoss diffetences could be material Such estimates and essumplions coukd change in the firture av more information becomes
known, which could fmpmet the simounis reported hescin.

C. Significant Accovating Policies

Uﬁvmd}hqlthmlmwmCnmpmy,h.(m'u‘ih&mpmy“}'uaﬂmidndnmicﬂedinmmeeompmmda‘
wholly owned yubsidiary of Universal Health Care Group, Inc. ("Grovp™). The Company was incorposated an May 23, 2006 and
farmed sy a bealth insusance congpany that opermies s Medicam Advantago Peivate Fee for Sarvice plan The Company connenced
reverms geaerating sctivitics in January 2007

'thpCmnyIlua:mtﬁ&mWofMﬁmmmmhMm&Mdeﬁul
* (CMS) to provide bealth care services to Medicare entollees in the states of Alabama, Arsizons, Arkensas, Flosida, Georgis, Ilinois,
Indisns, Lovisiens, Maryland, Mississippi, Missouri, Nevads, New Jerssy, New York, Norh Carlion, Ohio, Oklahoma,
" Pennsylvanis, Sowth Carclins, South Daketa, Toxas, Utah and Virginia, as well as the District of Colnmbis. This contrect
sccounted for 100% of the Conwpany’s revenues in 2011. CMS awsrded the Company the contract for the period begioning
Januacy 1, 2007 and ending Decewber 31, 2007 and has renowed the conmract through Decensber 31, 2011. The cantrect provides
- for snowal extensions rubject to agreement aud approval by both parties.
: [

Jnyestments
Juvestments in bonds, cash, cash equivalents, and shert-term investments are stated at values prescribed by the NAIC, as follow:

Investmenis are repozted ot Amortized coat or fair valus based an their NAIC rating. Bonds not backed by aiber Joans are
principally stated at smortized cos wsing the inferest method

Single-clasy and nmulti-class morigage backed and nswer-backed securities aro valued at smottized cost wsing Ihe interoet
method including enticipated prepryments. Prepayment sssumptions ase obiained fom dealer survoys or internal of thind-
party extimates and are based on the cusrent intsrest mta and economic enviroament. The proapective adjustment wathod in
used to valus all such securitics.

Cash_ cesh equivalents, and short-term investments inchude cash balances and investments which are liquid snd mature in
one year or less when purchased, sachuding funds muintsined vader statutory requirements (deposita), and consist of monay
market and certificates of deposit funds registered with the NAIC.

Tuvestnents in common stocks ate designated ay svailable for sale and are reported ot fair valus with unrealized gains of loszen
reporied not of tmxes in other charges in capital and mrphie.

. Realized capitnl gnins and lossos are detesmined ming the apecific identification basis, Changes in the admitted assct carrying
amounts of bonds ke credited or charged directly to unassigned surplua.

Theo fair valus of an assct is the sscunt at which that asset could be bought or sold in & cuurent bsnsaction between willing pasties,
that ix, other then in u foreed or liquidation nale. The faic valoe of 8 ljabililyiluummt_nwhkhﬂmlinbﬂitycmﬂdbumledb
» carreat transaction between willing partics, that is, ofther than in a forced or liquidation selilement.

Fair values are based an quoted market prices when availabls. When quated macket prices are not svailable, fair valus is genemity
estinanted wuzing discounted cash flow analyses, incorporating coment miarket inputs for similer financiel instruments with
mplnblalmmdcmditqulity.lnhnmuwhmﬁnainﬁlﬂoummﬂtetncﬁvilyfwthnm«dmihfindmm.h
Cmutm-ﬁmmmm;m:mﬂm&nmummhmmWﬂMmﬂdmm
detonmine n cusrenst tmnsaction. price. Thess valustion techniques involve-sowma-Jevel of managemsont catimation sod jodgnuent,
which beconoes significant with increasingly corplen instraments or priciug modely, Where sppropriste, adjustments ar¢ inchided
to reflect the risk inherent in a particular methodology, model or ingot used.

Financial amsots carricd st fair vahie are classified, for disclosure pusposes, based on a hiemchy defined by the Fair Valuo
Measorements Disclovure Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC),
The hierarchy gives tho highest raoking to fir values determined using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets and Liabilities (Level 1) and the lownst ranking to fair valuss detenmined using methodologies snd modols with wivbservable
inputs (Lovel 3). An asaet’s or a tinbility’s classification is based on the lowest lovel iuput that iz significant to s meawretacnt

The levels of the fair value hievarchy ars a5 follov:

Level ! - Valyes are unadjusted quoted prices for idantien] assets and liabilities in sctive markets accossible at the
measarenient date. -
Lavel 2 - Inguts includa quoted prices for similar assots or labilities in active markets, quoted yrices from those willing to

trade in markets thet are not setive; of other inputs that are abservable of ¢an ba carraborated by macket data for tha termn of

— e imEfimenl, Soch inpofs inclids markel iferdit Tated 3hd ValRlitisy, yrends, i, fgid Gisld eaved:
Lawl 3 - Certain inputs nre unchserwable {muymparted by litile or no matket activity) aod significant to the fir valuo
measurement. Unobservable inpute roflect the Company's best estimate of what hypothetical market participants would nso
to determine a trnsaction prics for the aceet or liability at the reporting date.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2071 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

At December 35, 2011 the Compeny's investmants ers afl clnssifisd as Lovel 2 instraments.

Miginnn o Surplos Requircment
Purmzant to Section 624.408(1a) of Florida Statutes, the Contpany is required to maintain & minimun sauplus not less than the
greatre of $1,500,000, or 455 of tota} linhilities phus 6% of Lisbilities relative to health insurance. Purmuant to Section 624.4093(1)
. and 4(c) of Florids Stahules, (be Company is alco required to mainkin o satic of actual of projected anmal premivms, as defined, to
. civest ar projected swpiua us to policy holders, av dafined, of not morn then 10:1 for groas written prenivs oc 4:1 for net written
premiums, For purposes of this requireseent, tanual of projected presniams are limited to 80% for health innursnce companics soch
as tho Company. By Conwwent Ovder filed January 5, 2011, the FL OIR grmated penmission for the Company to opersto at & ratio of
grosa nctual or projecied annual premiums 1o current susplus as #o policy holdem of oot mors than 16:1, excesding tha required
_ satios purmant to Sactian 624 4095(1) and 4(c) of Florida Statutes. As a condition to this approval, the Compeny agreed to (1)
maintain st all times complinnce with the ratio limitation of not actusl or projected ansual premiums 1o current surplus a3 to policy
bolders of 4:1 snd RBC of 250% of the authosized conteol feval; (2) maintain compliznce with wminimum capilal and warphis
requirements definod by Section 624.408, Florida Statntes; (3) elect a 75% attachnient point quota-abare reingnrance for 2051; (4)
limit Medicare ensoliees foc the 2011 plan vear; and (5) defer any request to pay dividends until after the September 30, 2011
quarterly staloment is filed with the OIR. Addiionally, according to tha State of Goorgia Consoat Onder dated Augnst 28, 2006, the
Company st also maintain cepital and sarplus of net fess than 250% of the suthorized control level risk based capital Ay of
December 31, 2011, the Company’s capital and wutplus of 536,579,328 met the respective levels prescribed by the statutes
sodregulstory requirements described nbove. :

a3 Capils )

The Company genemily receives premiums in advance of providing services, and recognizes premivm revenus dusing the period in
which the Company is obligated to provide services to its members. Premiums are billed monthly for covenngs in the following
manth and are recognized as revems in the muath for which insurmaca coverage is provided. Accondingly, the portion of premiums
-mpplicabile to fubure periods is inchuded in tho accompanying stahrtory-basis balance shests ae premivms rmceived Lo advanced and
in sccounts paysblo snd accrued expenses.

The Company reconclos the membership in ity administrtive eystem to the curollnent data provided by CMS. Thero are timing

" diffarences between the addition of a mtmber to the Company’s administative system and e approval, oc sccretion, of the
miember by CMS. Additionally, the monthly psyinents from CMS$ include adjustments to reflect changes in membership o5 a result
of rotroactive terminations, additiona or other changea. Current period membership, net premiwms, and claims cxproso s edjusted
to reflect retroactive changes in membership. :

Premium sed other health cars receivahlse consist of premivna due flom federal ageneies and members based oo enrolled
mémbership and other related health caro plan tsceivables, On an ongoing basis, management extivates the amount of premmum
billings that zuxy not be fully collectible based on historical trends and other factars. Amounts deemed uncollectibls are written off
againgt premium revenus in the period the determination is mada.

CMS uses risk-adjusted mtes per member (o deterntine the monthly payments to the Compeny, CMS has implemented a risk
ndjumegtmndd.wﬁ&mﬁmpﬂﬁmpﬁdmﬁuhhﬂ&&mﬁ.%ﬂdjﬁhﬂlnﬂdmmmm
indicators, oc risk scores, to improve the sccuracy of payment. The CMS risk adjustment model pays moge for members with
increasing health saverity_ tnder this risk adjushment methodology. diagnosia data from topeticnt and ambulatery trestment settings
are used by CMS to caleulsis the risk-sdjusted prenviven payment to the Cotopany. The monthly riskc-adjusted prestium per member

_is detersained by CMS based on nonmalized risk scores of each member from tho prinr year. Aonuoaily, CMS provides ihe cpdated
risk scores to the Company and sovises peemivm 1les prospectivaly, beginning with the Joly remittmice for coment plan year
msembers. CMS will also caleulate the retroactive adjustiments to premivmn relnied to the revised risk scares for the current year for
cwsrent plan year members and fos the prior year Eor prior plan year members.

All health benefit organizations most capture, collect, and mbmit the necomitry dingnosis cods information to CMS within
presctibed doadlines, Accordingly, the Company collects, caphares, acd snhmits the necessary nid svnilsble disgnosis data to CMS
within prescribed deadlines for its HMO plan, The Company estimatos changes in CMS premiums related to rovense sdjustments
wmﬂqmauMm»msmmwmwm_mmmmwmuywmm
tho Compmy teconriles the datn to estimated amcvnts secorded by the Compray with any adjustments secorded in premium

Medical expensss convist of claim payments, capilation payments, and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, us well ag eatimatos of fisturo
payments of claims provided for services rendered prior to the cad of the reporting perind. Capitation payments reprecent moanthly
contractual fees disbursed to phiysicinas and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members. Pharmacy
costs (including Modicare Pact D costs) represent payments for membess’ prescription drug benefit, net of sebates from drug
manufacturcrs. Rebates s recognized when the rebates are eamed according to the comrachual armngements with the sespective
vendoes.

Premivuns the Company pays to reinsurers aro reporicd a5 medical expenses and related soinyumnce recoverioa nre reported o
pednctions of saedical expenses.

Medicat ctaims linbility sepresents the Company's payment respomsibility for services that have been rendered by medical service
providess to members. Thess costs bave not been setiled 23 of the balance sheet dates, The liability consists of medical claimns
repocted by the medical servico providess as well ae an achuarially determinrd estimate of claims thet have been ncirred bat not yet

Dmmiham;mumﬁcminﬂmcinglhisﬁabiﬁw.m&muydwdmnuﬁmhhudupmmnﬂyumdw
projection methodologies wiing claim submission and payment patteros aod coat trends. Dovistions, whather positive of negative,
between actoal oxpericnce and estimntes nsed 1o establish the Liability nre recorded in the period of claim payment on a consistent
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co.,, Ingc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

basis. The Company continpally monitors the masonableness of ths asmungtions used in prior estimates by compatisen with actual
. cluim petterns and considers this information in fuhure satimates,

Medical and other benofits paid can also be significantly impacted by onicoraes from court decisions, interpretations by regmlatocy
suthacities, and logisiative clhunges involving heaith care matters. As A rosult, amounts ultimately paid may differ from mitinl
estinwtes that did not consider yoch culcomes, interpretations, and changes.

Medicare Fat D
mw-mimmm”plmuﬁulmuipﬁmwhmﬁumﬁhndem&dﬂhﬂtﬁm

progrun to individusls eligible for bensfits uader Part A or Part B. As such, ths Company seceives additional premivm and cost
reimbunement components.

For qualifyiag low-incoms watus (LIS), members, CMS pays the Company for coame or all of the LIS member’s monthly prengom.
The CMS peyment is dependent upon & memsber’s incomn level, which s dstermined by the Social Secwrity Administration, Lowe
ibcoms preminm is secognized over the contract period smd reported w1 preminm revenuo. Additionally, for qualifying LIS
megbers, CMS will reimburze tha Company for all or a postion of the LIS member's deductibla, coinsurance, snd

. amounts sbove the out-of-pocket threshnld for low-incoma benaficisries Lowincome cost-sharing mbsidies ars paid by CMS
prospeciively as a foted amount per member por moath, and are determined based vpon the plan year bid awbmilted tn CMS. Afiec
ths cloas of the anousl pirn year, CMS reconciles actual experience to low-income cost shanng subsidies paid to the plan and any
differences are peftled between CMS and tha Company:

The Company also recerves paymests foom CMS for catartrophic reinsurance for members of its Medicare Advantage plan. CMS
makes prospective monibly catastrophic reinsurance paymesis to the Corapany bived on estimaied average reinruraace payrents to
other Medicarn Adveniags-Prescription Drug plans that provide Part D beaofite. Afler the closs of the annoal plan year, CMS
reconciles actual experience compared to catactrophic reinnsance subsidies paid to e Company sod any differences are gettlad
betwveen CMS and the Company.

Low-incoms cost sharing and catastrophic reinsurance subsidies represent faoding from CMS for which the Company assumes no
risk and amounts received from CMS aro neported ort of payments of the actual prescription dmg costy related to the low-income
cost sharing and catastrophic reinsurance in the accompanying atatulary-basia balance sheets. The Company does zot rocoguize
premium revense or medical claims expense for s activily.

deuaPmmeﬁmludmuplynHeﬁmCMSofﬂ!’ltﬂlatmll 2011, which is included in amounty
temvlhbnhmwmmdphnmlhnmmmmwy-bmhkmm Actual smonnts of Medicare Part D
related ascets and lisbilities could differ materially from aniounts recorded.

‘Accoued Lots Ad E

Clram processing expenses for unpaid claims, including clatms IBNR, are acerucd based on cstimated cxpenses nscessary to
process such claios.

AdverisiogE:

Marketing and advertiving costs are expensed sv incured. For the year ended Decomber 31, 2011, the Company incored $348,380
of advertizing expenss.

Incoms Taxcy

Ou Septeraber 27, 2007, the Contpany elected to memorialize its tax-sharing emangemeat by praticipating in an Interconpaay Tax
Shating Agreemacnt (the Agreement) with Group, Universal Health Care, Inc. (UHC), and American Masged Curo, LLC (AMC).
UHC and AMC o cotities owned 100% by Group, Beginring with the 2007 tax year, Groap has Gled a consolidated foderal tax
fetumn that inclndex the opemtions of the Company, Group, UHC, end AMC. On May 27, 2009, the Agceement was amended to
inclnda participation by Univeresi HMO of Tenas, Inc. (UHMOT). UHMOT was incorporated dusing the year ended December 31,
2009 and is whally owned by Group. The Company obiained fina) approval of the amended Agreement from the OIR in October
2009. Ou July 27, 2040, the Agreement wis amended te includs pariicipation by Universal Health Caro of Nevada, Inc.

UHCNV was incorporated during the year ended December 31, 2010, and is wholly owned by Group. The Company obtained final
approval of the amended Agreement from the OIR in March 2011,

Under terms of the Agreeroent, each compury shall bo respousible for and shall reimtarss Group for its separataly calculuted share
of the consolidated tax benefit or expenze. Further, per the Agreement, ench company shall pry prozmaptly to, or be reimbursed from,
Gmup, on » quacterly basis not Inter than the dus date for the estimated quartarty payment of taxes, its share of such payment,
catimated in the same manner as apecified sbove. Any Enal adjustinents to paymenis shall be rade following the prepamtion of iho
consofidated federal incams fax retum.

Anonal Statrment for ihe Year 2011 of the Undvertal Realih Core Invurance Company, Inc.
Reeoncilistion of Oxlginal Anncal Finantin ¥iling to Amroded Financia] Filing

P - - A NG A bk Bty B e e e e
Assaly Anzety Eoprenaey
Bnetinry Balacres Oviginal 3/1/12 Filing SHATILIN  S4I4NI SIS 5 WIT0  $4050.008 § (O413.40)
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- Ruduttion of Manaprmeot fos b AMC 14,352,900 14,861,900 14,862,900 14,862,900

Tax Adjovinrsh 3,393,170 39,179 (5,205.519) (5. 169,350)
Gruend & Adesnisirativa (State Taz) (AT $2,757) ©2,757)
DTA Useraised GaiLose Equity fov.  (Beem
Ending Belmces Amended M15/12Filing B IMJ0IA35  S4I0ISG0  § 194,120,316 § TA0GIZ8 S SASDII0 4 i.um-
Claims ovespayneeot receivable 1473303 2335 " 790,001 16,387,650 (1s,in.ﬂﬁ (13,092 345) -
Cavesage Oap Discomnd (151,616) 17,516 153,616
mwm ' 16428 aeam 416426

R Adpment ‘ BRI A8 'ao,mm
PR— ' 1500000 (4TISH)  (,600000)
Tox Adjovincon P3N0 0323998 NG 4363408 £.241,333
Gesarid & Administrative (Sitte Tax) 16654 38,654 3634 100326 338,50

_ Endéyg Belioces Amanded 171 Filing

NA

4. Discontimed Operations
N/A

3. Jovestments
A-D. NA .
E. Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Tranwactions:

The Company ontesed into a sweep repurchese agreement with 8 financial servicos institution to increase its mim on
invested agsetz, Tho transactions involve the tranafer of excess cash to a regulated financinl institntion that ix collateralired by
securitizs. On (he next business duy, tha transferred cash, along with any interest thereon, is tragsfemed back to the Company
and the collateralized secuoitics sre retumed  The amangement meets the requirement to be accounted for as seciwed
borrowings. The Company recquires that at nll timea, securitics obéained ax collatera] are eufficient to fund substaotisily all of
the cost of puschasing replacement avsets. As of December 31, 2011, amounts outvtanding under sepurchase agreeinents of
$8,285,087 aze classified as cash in the accompanying statement of asseta. As of December 31, 2011, securities with a fair
mﬂgwhndamﬁmﬂyﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂ%mhﬂdummmﬁlaw.

F-Q.WA
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Hesith Care inaurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A - C All outsianding shases of the Compeny are owned by Group, sa innrance bolding company incorporated in the Stato of
Delaware with cpartions based in Flodda, On February 14, 2011, Group antered into a $37,500,000 term-loan and a $2,.500,000
unfunded sevolving credit agrecsiont which placed additional minisun satutory capital requiremaants on its subsidianies, including
UHCIC., Under tho credit agreement, the Contpany must painlain surplus and capits! equal @ or grester than 125% of the
Statutory minimun. Group pledged 100% of its aquity interest in UHCIC as seconity under the credit agreanent.

Sturplius notes payadle, related party:

The Company has sacorded. $18,230,000 in murpins notes payabls to its pareat, Group, at December 31, 2011 (s0a note 13). The
termos of the surplus notes paysble specify that principal and interest is payable onty upon the prior approval of FL OIR. Tha notes
paynble #1, #2 and #3 will bear mberest at 536 per dnnum upon FL OIR approval  Surplus note #4 bore intereat at 9% per momem
and received FL OIR spproval for payment of interest. As of ths year snded December 31, 2010, Note #4's principel and intereat of
$65,000,000 and $4.205,202, respechively had been paid in full The Company peid down Note #3 in the tota]l amonmt of
£2,750,000 on July 14, 2010. During the period fram May 25, 2008 (data of inception) twongh December 31, 2011, UHCIC &id
not oblain approval fom FL OIR. for the Sutglus Notes #1, #2 and ¥3; thereforo URCIC has not recorded. accrued intereat and
mmmenuofﬂ.ml.ﬂo:ahwdmmm

DMM  paymant
N/A

Othar relationships:

The Company has A nuspagensent agreement with Amenicen Masaged Care, LLC (AMC), sffective through May 31, 2012 and
sutomatically renowed in one year terms, wherety AMC provides supervisory and management services, performa specific
fonctions snd cantact services to and parfonna cestain payroll functinna for ths Company. AMC is owned 100% by Group.
Effaclive December 1, 2010, feea purmuznt to this agroement were cet at 9.0% of the toial coliected premiums on a monthly basis an
spproved by FL OIR. on November 5, 2010, Effective Jasuary 1, 2011, for compansation for services rendered, the Company shall
pay AMC a percentage of tofal eollected prencineis on & monthly basis. Tha ameunt shall very, ss mutoally sgreed between AMC
and the Company, bot under o Citcomatance shall the percentags of collecied prepuvms paid to AMC exceed 9%, without
obtaining prior approval from the FL OIR. Futher, no amounts paid by tha Company sball result in the Company being out.of
campliance wilth the minimuem statutery requirements of the Florida Swtutes. Expenots incurred oader this agreement totaled
$20,350,967 for the period from Jamsary 1, 2011 through December 31,2011,

D_In addition to the shove-roferenced mansgement agreement, certain expenditures for the Company aro paid by and resmbnraed to
Univeral Health Care, Inc. (UHC), Universal HMO of Texas, Inc. (UHMOT), Universal Health Crre of Nevads, Inc. {UHCNV)
and AMC, companies under common contrel by Group, s well as Group itsclf. The Company nlzo pays for and is seimbussed bry
UHLC, UHMOT, UHCNV and AMC for certain expenditnres. At Docember 31, 2011, the Company owed UHC $30.747 aud was
owed $14,538,053 fron AMC, All amounts will be setiled per texms of the Company's intercompany transactions policy whirh
requuires the pryment to be made withia 30 days.

ENA

F. mCmpnthumgmtm-emmmlhAMC offective through May 31, 2012 and auteenatically senewed, whereby
AMC provides supervisory and management services, perfonns specific functinns and contract services to and perfornu cerlain
payroll functions for the Company. AMC is owned 100% by Group.

In nddition, the Company weintsins a peovider ngreersent with American Family & Geriatric Care (AFGC), which is owned 1009%
bry & majority sharebolder of Groop.  Amounts paid to AFGC under the provider sgrecment for the year eaded Decembex 31, 2011

- wewu $2,271,190,

G -LNA

MMWIMMWM.MOSLMEMMEJMW income tax recoversbls in the
sccompanying Stateruent of Axsetx, Lintilities, Capital and Surphus, is dus to the Company from uplnﬂwmbeleﬂkdpﬂ'
torms of the intercompany transactions policy.

i UHﬂChulﬂ,wooﬂﬂlhmofﬂ.mwvdno:omnnhckmﬂmtmZMIWshmumdmdwmnof
December 31, 2011

NA

3. Priar epproval is needed by Floeida OIR for dividend payments to Group and may not be presented for approval nntil sfer
tho June 30, 2011 quartecly statcscnts are Gled.

4. N/A
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ANNUAL S?ATEMEHT FOR THE VEAR 2011 OF THE Univaraa) Haalth Care Insuwrance Co., nt.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. N/A

: 10mmofmuuguedﬁmds(tmphu)wudbynmﬂnlmmhedmmdhuuu$lwaﬂ
11. Please seo table as follows:
[ HAY i N 3 Tl Towd

(Face WJ aolor - Principal Unspproved
Ioleeet | Amomtof | Vale )

\aenoedl sl $6.0000001 35000000 ] ] 32003333 ) PIA
LMot & OUIIR00T] 2.0% | $2,000000 | 32,000,000 9 ] ML LA}
Hote i 012007 | 50% | $11,000000 | 38,250,000 0] $2.750000 32467952 | WA ‘

23. Reinmurancy
A. Sectionl 1.No
, 2. No
Section 2 1.No
2. Ne
Section 3 1. NA

2. Yes, Effective Janoary 1, 2011, thompmymhdmudndmnmmmmmtmth
Hm%hdmmm:wmmamm“&mmmww)hmm
(ROA) for indemaity reigsurance. This agroemsnt does not relisve the Company fram its cbligations v its mexobers. Failure
on the part of RGA to honor its obligations could resolt in losses to the Company. Under terras of the agreement, the Company
coded to RGA, and BOA reinsured, & 75% quota shars of the reinsured risks subject to anonal maxinme: seinsurance preminm
and pet of agy exiding reinnuance for the year anded December 31, 2011.  Thers are no amounts of reinsnrance credity,

B.N/A
C.NA

28_ Health Caro Receivahles

Quarter Estimated Rx | Rx Rebatex ax Actual Actual Rebates Actoad
Rebates na Billed or Rebates Raceived Rebates

268




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Core Insurance Co., Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reported on Otherwise Received | withia 91 to Received

Finsnrinl Confinned | within90 | 180Daysof | More Than

Statezments days of biling | 180 Duys

IB12000 $925.951 $529.551 ¥ - s - $526.951
B 077,092 977292 X - 977,292 |
| 93000 1,015,385 1,015,385 - 899,708 |, 115,652
123172009 887,585 887,585 - - §87,585
3312010 633,467 653467 - 36875 596,592
63012010 1.319.378 1937 - 1.319,578 I

" 97302010 1,021,724 1031734 144746 816978 -
[12BU20 | 1248839 | . 1,048,639 92,098 921,625 235,166
IBL2011 1.685901 1,685,501 - 1,685,901 -
£3012011 7148552 2,148,552 354,189 1,545,081 249282
93072011 1,873,665 187 465 - 1.601,843 -
12/31/2011 2,174,692 2,174,592 - - -
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universal Health Care Insurance Co,, inc,

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

. GENERAL
I The raporing amtily s her ol &N Halding C. y System cofieting oF teo or more slfilelad pemone, one oF more of
wehich by an mumr? : fa[X] o[ }
hmuhmmmmumnmsmmm oF BUparintarint of with such
recuimiory cficled of the aists of domiale of he printipal insurer In the Holding Caneny Gyetam, & reghstralion
disciosiars aubsinsinily skniar fo the siandads adopied by tha Nstional Asadcision of insurance Commissionars (HAIC) In
imurency Holding Company Sysiem Reguisiory At ahd model requintiors perisining thevsio, of i the reporting snifty sutied o .
winndards srd disclosure requirements substafialy simiber W Sose reguired by such At i ragulaions? YT[X]] IR ]
Stals Regulating? flﬂriﬂ____.,_____,__
Hae gny mmumnp&dmumhmm,m,mumumuﬂmuu
repertg sy YR YES
Wyes, de's of chanok ’ —_— —
Bimbe e of what Jate the iatosl Ananclal sxerination of T MpOting Snilty wes mady of Is heing made. IE— L
Stale he ae of dale et he luiest financiel sxaminalion (aporl becamo avallable o sithar 1he siate of domicls or he reporiing snlty, This
dake should be ihe dets of the sxaminad belancs sheel and not the dels the rEDor Yl compleled o reis wad, R r L F o ]
Hinls s of what date the istesl Enencinl sxemination report bacame svalliable o obvor sisios or tha public from alihar tha slaie of damidie or

hee renciing enily. Thisls the reissee date o complation dalo o e sxaminglion repor and not he dats of Lhe sxemingtion (befanca shaot
datn). e — 310822011

FL QIR

By

Heve &l fnancal sisiament mmmmhwummmmmmhmmh
sislameet Hac with Daparmants? Y[R} JNAE
Hevss all of defiors wiihin i inin fiad wan? Tafklel I1MAL )
e pariod coversd by e brokor, non-afisied nel orgenirstion o any
‘lu-iulk:vnumm ‘?I.lnl' :w-du mmmum‘wu
epnrol a substanal part (more S 20 parant of sy ajor e of business measurd on dratk
Precniums} ot 4,19 spionof naw businoss't ¥ml ] Wm{X]
4.12 ronowaist Yl } Wmin}
mnmmwmm.ﬂwmmmmnm«nmwnmmum
aMlate, fecalve ahindit or commisslona for o control & subatantal paet (e hen M) parcant of Ay mijor Bng of businels masumd on
dwutt pramiume} of,
. 421 gaios of new tusinese Yul | 0ix)
422 renwwnis? Yo | mix)
o the reporting ety baan & parly Yo & sierger or consolldation during the period covered by s viatsment? fTal | ®iX)
o you, provide the name of he ity NAIC company code, ard slals of domicie (ke beo leifer Hele abrevialion) kor wry antily that has
pednbd {0 wlsd ay @ resull of e METDAT of conaotdation.
1 2 3
N | _Siotwol Domiche
mmmmmwmum“u o 0 ' Wi \ derd
of reveked by any govemmantal snily during e reparing period? e[ ) [X)
I you, give full Information
MmmwmmkuhmuMMﬂMUmdnmm Ys[ | Mo|¥§
Hysa,

7:2% Stria vy percantage of foraign control -

rnmumndnmmu)wmxarmmhcm«mﬂ the nationaifty of fe
mcm dentiy the typa of entiy(s) (e.0., L ofporation, Manager of y

Nutoraty Typa of Eridy
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ANNUAL 8TATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 20110F THE Unlvarnl Health Cara Insuranca co.; Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

In the awpuity & subsiBary of & bank holding company reguistad by the Fedors] Resarve Bosrg? Tes| ) Wo[X)
Imh&ihmmmwmdhmmm.

hhmm‘ﬂlwummmuml-m Ysf I Mo
Imblahmmmmmmm(w-nuhummm)dm

Fnenciel savices apency [La. the Fadeial Rewervs Boand (PRB), the Ofos- of
dmwmhhwmmummmhm mmﬂm
mumm .

] : I 3 3 (3 ] ¥
Lotalion .
| AmestpNeme [Chy S} FRY Lttt L1 oc SEC

munmmmuhmﬁmmm«mmmumum@m
mamma-mmm1mmnm

lhhhnrlnllln!l vy Wmummunmmwmmt

requisements as aliowad h!etlenﬂ'l nmmmmwwmmmy,wm e

I or reguisBon? Yes | | Mo[X]
10 mespanas io 10.1 ks yes, provide ratvind o this

Hae the Inmror teen grmnisd amy muhnmormmnmmmmn
mumwmdummummmmum Tl 1 Hix]
I B respones to HLS b you, provide information relsied 1o tis axamption:

Had the mportiog etiRy setebdshad an At Commites In complisnce with the inle lon? W lX)Mo[ 1WA )
ﬂhmh‘ﬂ.!hmwmu--wh
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Maliman, 2000 Bayfront Drivo, Sulle 560, Tampa, FL 33807.
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12.42 Sumbrr of parcats Involved J e —
12.13 Tolsl binkischaind camyiog vakie .

yes, prwide aptanaon
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]
™
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Ara \ha sonkor ofioany sxeculive offioer, principal s ciad aitiosd, prinoiaal sccounting officar or conlrofier, or pemona parforming
sillar bnzctiooe) of e mmb-mummmum
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143
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011 OF THE Universat Health Care Insurance Co., Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

I the reparting sty The benelciary OT & Latter of Crodit Tt i unmeisted to rainsurence with & NAIC reing of 3 or baloar? Y[ | NofX)
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manwummmmmmnmnm Lefier of Cradit s igpared.

7 z ] 3 I}

American
. Hanksre
{ Confiming
o
mmmm %Nm Gircurmatancos That Can Trigpertha Later of Cret Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
s ihe purchass of saie of ol investnonts of Tha refning onlity pasaad upon either by ha bosid of diciomn or 2 whordinete cormitioe
herenf? Ya k]l Nej )
mnmmw’nmmmuumuumamm-mm Tolt] Ml
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INVESTMENT
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

The Board of Directors
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets of Universal Health Care
Insurance Company, Inc. {the Company), a wholly owned subsidiary of Universal Health Care
Group, Inc., as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statutory-basis statements of
operations, changes in capital and surplus, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged to perform an audit of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s intemal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion, '

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company presents its financial statements
in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Florida
Department of Financial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation, which practices differ from
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The variances between such practices and U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles also are described in Note 1, The effects on the
financial statements of these variances are not reasonably determinable but are presumed to
be material, ‘

In our opinion, because of the effects of the matter described in the preceding paragraph, the
financial statements referred 1o above do not present fairly, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, the financial position of Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc, at December 31, 2011 and 2010, or the results of its operations or its cash flows
for the years then ended.

1203-1341141 ’ 1

A member (irm of Ernst & Young Global Limites
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However, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial . position of Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years
then ended, in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Florida
Department of Financial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation.

éMf MLLP

June 1, 2012 '
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Balance Sheets — Statutory-Basis

- Admitted assefs

Admitted assets:
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments
Due from financial services institution
Investments in bonds
Investments in equity securities -
Premiums and other health care recelvables
Other current assets
Due from affiliates
Deferred tax assets

Total admitted assets

Liabilities and capital and surplus
Liabilities:
Checks drawn in excess of bank balance
Medical claims payable
Accounts payable and accrued expcnses
Accrued loss-adjustment expense
Due to affiliates
Total liabilitics

Capital and surplus:
Common stock, $1.00 par value; 10,000,000
shares authorized, 2,500,100 shares
issued and outstanding
Gross paid-in and contributed surplus
Unassigned surplus _
Surplus note payable, related party
Total capital and surplus
Total liabilities and capital and surplus

See accompanying notes.

December 31
2011 2010

$ 89,407,582 $ -

8,285,087 9,110,604
7,302,115 49,143 349
2,030,520 -

11,604,760 9,389,429

832,535 494,448

24,794,107 4,661,373

- 2,517,226

$ 144,256,706 $ 75316429

$ _ § 4425505
26,082,000 10,139,809
80,634,304 2,889,934

930,330 274,454
30,744 - 2,070,769
107,677,378 19,800,471

2,500,100 2,500,100
12,499,900 12,499,900
3,329328 22,265,958
18,250,000 18,250,000
36,579,328 55,515,958

$ 144,256,706 $ 75316429

1203-134114]




Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Balance Sheets — Statutory-Basis

Admitted assets
Admitted assets:

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments

Due from financial services institution
Investments in bonds .
Investments in equity securities -
Premiums and other health care receivables
Othet current assets
Due from afTiliates
Deferred tax assets

Total admitted assets

- Liabilities and capital nnd surplus
Liabilities:

December 31

2011

2010

$ 89,407,582 $

8,285,087 9,110,604
7,302,115 49,143,349
2,030,520 -

11,604,760 9,389,429

832,535 494,448

24,794,107 4,661,373

— 2,517,226

$ 144,256,706 __$ 75,316,429

Checks drawn in excess of bank balance $ - § 4425505
Medical claims payable 26,082,000 10,139,809
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 80,634,304 2,889,934
Accrued loss-adjustment expense 930,330 274,454
Due to affiliates 30,744 2,070,769
Total liabilities 10‘7,677’,378 19,800,471
Capital and surplus:
Common stock, $1.00 par value; 10,000,000
shares authorized, 2,500,100 shares .
issued and outstanding 2,500,100 2,500,100
Gross paid-in and contributed surplus 12,499,900 12,499,900
Unassigned surplus _ 3,329,328 22,265,958
Surplus note payable, related party 18,250,000 18,250,000
Total capital and surplus 36,579,328 55,515,958
Total liabilities and capital and surpius $ 144,256,706 $ 75,316,429
See accompanying notes.
3
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Statements of Operations — Statutory-Basis

Year Ended December 31
. 2011 2010

Revenues: : ) _

.Medicare — Title X VIII, net of Part B reimbursement $ 136,570,278 § 122,847,586

Net invesiment income 1,199,295 1,278,516
Total revenues _ 137,769,573 © 124,126,102

Operating expénses: ‘

Medical expenses : ' ' 59,788,761 64,166,148

Pharmacy expenses ' - 38,839,958 18,747,906

Change in medical claims payable 15,942,191 1,154,808
Total medical services 114,567,910 - 84,068,862
General and gdministmtive expenses 53,270,562 44,024,038
Total operating expenses 167,838,472 128,092,900
Loss before income taxes and net realized capital gainé - (30,068,899 (3,966,798)
Income tax benefit _ (11,696,39?) (652,321)
Net loss before net realized capital gains . (18,372,502) (3,314,477)
Realized capital gains, net of taxes of $1,637,030 and $87,691

in 2011 and 2010, respectively 3,040,198 162,854
Net loss , . 8_(15332304) $ - (3,151623)

See accompanying notes.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Statements of Changes in Capital and Surplus — Statutory-Basis

Capitel and surplus at Januery 1, 2010

Change in surplus notes

et losa '

Change in deferred income tax

Change in nonedmilted assets

Chonge in unrealized gains and logses
Capital and surplus at Decomber 31, 2010

Net lors

Change in deforred income tax

Change in nonadmitted asseis

Chango in unrcalized gaina and losses
Capital end surplus at December 31, 2011

See accompanying notes.

Gross Paid-In Surplus
' and Naote Payable,
Common Stock Contributed  Unassigned Relnted
Shares Amount Surplus Surpluy P'a_r_ly Total
2,500,100 $2.500,100 $ 12499900 $ 24714208 § 23,750,000 % 63,454,208
- - - - (5,500,000}  (5,500,000)
- - - (3,151,623) - (3,151,623)
- - - 1,008,143 - 1,008,143
- - - (382,274) - (382.274)
- - - 17,504 - 71,504
2,500,100 2,500,100 12,499,900 22,265,958 18,250,000 55,515,958
- - . - (15332,304) - (15332,304)
- - - (2,517,226) - (2,517,216}
- - - (856,074) - {836,074}
- - - {231,026) = (231,926)
‘ 5328
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows — Statutory-Basis

Year Ended December 31

1203-1341141

) 2011 2010

Operating activities
Piemiums and revenues collected, net of Part B

reimbursement and reinsurance $ 205,930,505 § 128,244,544
Claims and loss-adjustment expenses paid, net

of reinsurance (99,093,684) {82,914,054)
General and administrative expenses (32,827,606) (46,381,798)
Net investment income . 2,021,951 1,484,216
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 76,031,166 432,908

" Investing activities

Cost of investments purchased (20,933,441) (25,462,533
Costs of investments in common stock purchased (2,131,382) ) -
Proceeds from the sale of investments 62,213,985 28,072,718
Change in due from financial services institution 825,517 992,536
Net cash flows provided by investing activities 39,974,679 3,602,721
Financing activities
Change in checks drawn in excess of bank balance (4,425,505) "4,425,505
Net amounts paid and received on deposit-type contracts - (752,318)
Payment on surplus notes - (5.500,000)
Change in due to afTiliates (22,172,758) {4,503,060)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (26,598,263) {6,320.877)
Net change in cash, cash equivalents,

and short-term investments 89,407,582 (2,294,244
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments

at beginning of year - 2,204.244 -
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments

at end of year $ 30407582 % -
See aeccompanying nofes.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis

December 31, 2011 and 2010

. O-rganlzation and Basis of Presentation
Organization

Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. (the Company) is a Florida domiciled insurance
company and a wholly owned subsidiary of Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (Group). The
Company was incorporated on May 25, 2006, and formed to operate a Medicare Advantage
private fee-for-service plan. The Company commenced revenue-generating activities in
January 2007, '

The Company has a contract with the Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to provide health care services to Medicare enrollees in
the states of Arizona, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Maryland, Mississippi, Nevada, Pennsylvania,
South Carolina, Texas, and Utah. CMS initially awarded the Company the contract for the period
beginning January 1, 2007 and ending December 31, 2007, and has renewed the contract through
December 31, 2012, The contract provides for annual extensions, subject to agreement and
approval by both parties. In 2012, the Company was approved to provide health care services to
Medicare enrollees in the states of Alabama, North Carolina, Ohio, and Virginia, as well as the
District of Columbia.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory-basis financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
the statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Florida Department of
Financial Services, Office of Insurance Regulation (OIR), which practices differ-from U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), The more significant variances from GAAP
are as follows:

Investments: Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) rating. For GAAP, such fixed-
maturity investments would be designated at purchase as held-to-maturity, trading, or
available for sale. Held-to-maturity fixed investments would be reported at amortized cost,
and trading and available-for-sale fixed-maturity investments would be reported at fair value
with unrealized gains and losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and
as a separate component of other comprehensive income for those designated as available-
for-sale.

12031341141 ‘ 7



Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation (continued)

* Fair value for statutory purposes is based on the prices published by the Securities Valuation
Office of the NAIC (SVOQ), if available, whereas fair value for GAAP is based on quoted
market prices,

All single-class and multi-class mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities (e.g., CMOs)
are adjusted for the effects of changes in prepayment assumptions on the related accretion of
discount or amortization of premium of such securities using either the retrospective or
prospective methods. If it is determined that a decline in fair value is other-than-temporary,
the cost basis of the security is written down to the undiscounted estimated future cash flows.
For GAAP purposes, all securities, purchased or retained, that represent beneficial interests
in securitized assets (e.g., CMO, CBO, CDO, CLO, MBS, and ABS securities), other than
high-quality securities, are adjusted using the prospective method when there is a change in
estimated future- cash flows. If it is determined that a decline in fair value is other-than-
temporary, the cost basis of the security is written down to fair value. If high-credit-quality
securities are adjusted, the retrospective method is used.

Nonadmitted assets: Certain assets designated as “nonadmitted,” principally furniture and
equipment, certain amounts receivable, and other assets not specifically identified as an
admitted asset with the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, are excluded
from the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets and are charged directly to unassigned
surplus. Under GAAP, such assets would be included in the balance sheets to the extent that
those assets are not impaired. The balances of nonadmitted assets are as follows: '

December 31
2011 2010
Pharmacy rebates receivable $ 2,446,514 § 1,156,791
Prepaid expenses 57,194 208,807
Accounts receivable 2,416,534 2,698,570
Total $ 4,920,242 § 4,064,168

Reinsurance: Any reinsurance balances deemed to be uncollectible are written off through a
charge to operations. Under GAAP, an allowance for amounts deemed uncoilectible would
be established through a charge to operations. Claims liabilities ceded to reinsurers have been
reported as reductions of the related reserves rather than as assets, as would be required
under GAAP.

1203-1341141 8



Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation (continued)

Surplus notes payable: Notes payable issued by the Company to related parties are classified
as capital and surplus on a statutory-basis, if approved by the OIR. Under GAAP, such notes
payable are recorded as liabilities (see Note 7).

Deferred income taxes: Deferred tax assets are limited to; (1) the amount of federal income
taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing temporary
differences that reverse by the.end of the subsequent calendar year, plus (2) the lesser of the
remaining gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized within one year of the balance
sheet date or 10% of net worth, excluding any net deferred tax assets, electronic data
processing (EDP) equipment and operating software, and any net positive goodwill, plus
(3) the amount of remaining gross deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross
deferred tax liabilities. Any remaining deferred tax assets are nonadmitted. Deferred taxes do
not include amounts for state taxes. Pursuant to Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles
(SSAP) No. 10R, paragraph 10.e, the Company may elect to admit additional deferred tax
assets. The election is subject to certain capital and surplus requirements, If elected, the
above is modified as follows: (a) the carryback period for (1) above is modified to reflect
available loss carrybacks for both ordinary and capital losses to be the carryback time frame
corresponding with the TRS tax loss carryback provisions, not to exceed three years; (b) the
period of realization and the percentage of capital and surplus mentioned in (2) above, are
increased to three years and 15%, respectively. Under GAAP, state income taxes are included
in the computation of deferred taxes, a deferred tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross

" deferred tax assets expected to be realized in all future years, and a valuation allowance is
established for deferred tax assets not realizable,

Statement of cash flows: Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments in the statements
of cash flows represent cash and investment balances with initial maturities of one year or
less. Under GAAP, the corresponding caption includes cash and investments with initial
maturities of three months or less.

The effects of the foregoing variances from GAAP on the accompanying statutory-basis financial
statements have not been determined, but are presumed to be material.

1203-141141 9



Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financia) Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting practices are as follows:

. Investments in Bonds and Securities

Investments in bonds, securities, cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments are stated at
values prescribed by the NAIC, as follows:

Investments are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating. Bonds
not backed by other loans are principally stated at amortized cost using the interest method.
" Investments in equity securities are stated at fair value.

Single-class and multi-class mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities are valued at
amortized cost using the interest method, including anticipated prepayments. Prepayment
assumptions are obtained from dealer surveys or internal or third-party estimates and are
based on the current interest rate and economic environment. The prospective adjustment
method is used to value all such securities.

Cash; cash equivalents, and short-term investments include cash balances and investments
that are liquid and mature in on¢ year or less when purchased, including funds maintained
under statutory requirements (deposits), and con51st of money market funds and bank bonds
registered with the NAIC.

Realized capital gains and losses are determined using the specific-identification basis.
Changes in the admitted asset carrying amounts of bonds and securities are credited or charged
-directly to unassigned surplus.

The fair value of an asset is the amount at which that asset could be bought or sold in a current
transaction between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The fair
value of a liability is the amount at which that liability could be settled in a current transaction
between willing parties, that is, other than in a forced or liquidation settlement.

1203-1341141 10



Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

- 2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fair values ate based on quoted market prices when available. When quoted market prices are
not available, fair value is generally estimated using discounted cash flow analyses,
incorporating current market inputs for similar financial instruments with comparable terms and
credit quality. In instances where there is little or no market activity for the same or similar
instruments, the Company estimates fair value using methods, models, and assumptions that
management believes market participants would use to determine a current transaction price.
These valuation techniques involve some level of management estimation and judgment, which
becomes significant with increasingly complex instruments or pricing models. Where
appropriate, adjustments are included to reflect the risk inherent in a particular methodology,
model or input used.

Financial assets carried at fair value are classified, for disclosure purposes, based on a hierarchy
defined by the Fair Value Measurements Disclosure Topic of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Codification. The hierarchy gives the highest ranking
to fair values determined using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
and liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest ranking to fair values determined using methodologies
and models with unobservable inputs {Level 3). An asset’s or a lability’s classification is based .
on the lowest level input that is significant to its measurement. '

The levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 ~ Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active
markets accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 — Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such
inputs include market interest rates and volatilities, spreads, and yield curves.

Level 3 — Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and
significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s best
estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transacnon price
for the asset or liability at the reporting date.

At December 31, 2011, the Company’s investments in equity securities are classified as Level |

instruments. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company’s mvestments in bonds are c]assnﬁed

as Level 2 mstruments.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements

Pursuant to Section 624.4095(1) and 4(c) of Florida Statutes, the Company ‘is required to
maintain a ratio of actual or projected annual premiums, as defined, to current or projected

- surplus as to policy holders, as defined, of not more than 16:1 for gross written premiums. As a
condition to this approval, the Company agreed to (1) maintain at all times compliance with the
ratio limitation of net actual or projected annual premiums to current surplus as to policy holders
of 4:1 and RBC of 250% of the authorized control level; (2) maintain compliance with minimum
capital and surplus requirements defined by Section 624.408, Florida Statutes; (3) elect a 75%
attachment point quota-share reinsurance for 2011; (4) limit Medicare enrollees for the 2011 plan
year; and (5) defer any request to pay dividends until after the June 30, 2011 quarterly statement
is filed with the OIR, Pursuant to Section 624.408(1a) of Florida Statutes, the Company is also
required to maintain surplus as to policyholders not less than the greater of $1,500,000 or 4% of
total liabilities plus 6% of the liabilities relative to health insurance. Additionally, according to
the State of Georgia Consent Order dated August 28, 2006, the Company must also maintain
capital and surplus of not less than 250% of the authorized control level risk-based capital
(RBC).

As of December 31, 2011, the Company’s capital and surplus of $36,579,328 exceeded the
$27,314,049 minimum level prescribed by the statutes, NAIC guidelines, and the regulatory
requirements described above by $9,265,279 (hereinafter referred to as the “excess minimum
capital and surplus level™). '

The Company may receive premiums in advance of providing services. However, the Company
recognizes premium revenue during the period in which the Company is obligated to provide
services to its members. Premiums are billed monthly for coverage in the following month and
are recognized as revenue in the month for which insurance coverage is provided. Accordingly,
the portion of premiums applicable to future periods is recorded as unearned premiums in
accounts payable and accrued expenses.

The Company reconciles the membership in its administrative system to the enrollment data
. provided by CMS. There are timing differences between the addition of a member to the
Company’s administrative system and the approval, or accretion, of the member by CMS.
Additionally, the monthly payments from CMS include adjustments to reflect changes in
membership as a result of retroactive terminations, additions, or other changes. Current period

- membership, net premiums, and claims expense are adjusted to reflect retroactive changes

in membership.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Recognition of Premium Revenue and Medical Expenses

" Premium and other health care receivables consist of premiums due from federal agencies and
members, based on enrolled membership and other related health care plan receivables. On an
ongoing basis, management estimates the amount of premium billings that may not be fully
collectible, based on historical trends and other factors. Amounts deemed uncollectible are
written off against premium revenue in the period the determination is made.

CMS uses risk-adjusted rates per member to determine the monthly payments to the Company.
CMS has implemented a risk-adjustment model, which apportions premiums paid according to
health diagnoses. The risk-adjustment model uses health~status indicators, or risk scores, to
improve the accuracy of payment. The CMS risk-adjustment model pays more for members with
increasing health severity. Under this risk-adjustment methodology, diagnosis data from
inpatient and ambulatory treatment settings are used by CMS to calculate the risk-adjusted
premium payment to the Company. The monthly risk-adjusted premium per member is
determined by CMS based on normalized risk scores of each member from the prior year.
Annuaily, CMS provides the updated risk scores to the Company and revises premium rates
prospectively, beginning with the-July remittance for current plan-year members, CMS will also
calculate the retroactive adjustments to premium related to the revised risk scores for the current
year for current plan-year members and for the prior year for prior plan-year members.

All health benefit organizations must capture, collect, and submit the necessary diagnosis code
information to CMS within prescribed deadlines. Accordingly, the Company collects, captures,
and submits the necessary and available diagnosis data to CMS within prescribed deadlines for
its HMO plan. The Company estimates changes in CMS premiums related to revenue
adjustments based upon the diagnosis data submitted to CMS and ultimately accepted by CMS.
Risk scores are updated annually by CMS, and the Company reconciles the data to estimated
amounts recorded by the Company with any adjustments recorded in premium revenue.

Medical expenses consist of claim payments, capitation payments, and pharmacy costs, net of
rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services rendered prior to
the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees
disbursed to physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to
members. Pharmacy costs (including Medicare Part D costs) represent payments for members’
prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when
the rebates are earned according to the contractual arrangements with the respective vendors.

1203-1341141 13



Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continuéd)

* 2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

. Premiums the Company pays to reinsurers are reported as medical expenses and related
~ reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions of medical expenses.

Medical claims liability represents the Company’s payment responsibility for services that have
been rendered by medical service prowders to members. These costs have not been seitled as of
the balance sheet dates. The liability consists of medical claims reported by the medical service
providers, as well as an actuarially determined estimate of claims that have been incurred but not
yet reported (IBNR) by the medical service providers.

Due to the numerous factors influencing this liability, the Company develops an estimate based
upon generally accepted actuarial projection methodologies using claim subimission and payment
patterns and cost trends. Deviations, whether positive or negative, between actual experience and
estimates used-to establish the liability are recorded in the period of claim payment on a
consistent basis. The Company continually monitors the reasonableness of the assumptions used
in prior estimates by comparlson with actual claim patterns and cons1dcrs this information in
future estimates.

Medical and other benefits paid can also be significantly impacted by outcomes from court
decisions, intetpretations by regulatory authorities, and legisiative changes involving health care
matters. As a result, amounts ultimately paid may differ from initial estimates that did not
consider such outcomes, interpretations, and changes.

Medicare Part D

The Company’s Medicare Advantage plan offers prescription drug benefits under Part D of the
Medicare federal health insurance program to individuals eligible for benefits under Part A or
Part B. As such, the Company receives additional premium and cost-reimbursement components
as described below. :

For qualifying low-income status (LIS), members, CMS pays the Company for some or all of the
LIS member’s monthly premium, The CMS payment is dependent upon a member’s incomé
level, which is determined by the Social Security Administration. Low-income premium is
recognized over the contract period and reported as premium revenue. Additionally, for
qualifying LIS members, CMS will reimburse the Company for all or a portion of the LIS
member’s deductible, coinsurance, and co-payment amounts above the out-of-pocket threshold
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

for low-income beneficiaries. Low-income cost-sharing subsidies are paid by CMS prospectively

- as a fixed amount per member per month, and are determined based upon the plan-year bid

submitted to CMS. After the close of the annual plan year, CMS reconciles actual experience to
low-income cost-sharing subsidies paid to the plan, and any differences are settled between CMS
and the Company. '

The Company also receives payments from CMS for catastrophic reinsurance for members of its
Medicare Advantage plan. CMS makes prospective monthly catastrophic reinsurance payments
to- the Company based on estimated averape reinsurance payments to other Medicare
Advantage—Prescription Drug plans that provide Part D benefits. After the close of the annual
plan year, CMS reconciles actual experience compared to catastrophic reinsurance subsidies paid
to the Company, and any differences are settled between CMS and the Company.

Effective January 1, 2011, CMS began providing the Medicare Coverage Gap Discount Program,
where CMS provides monthly prospective payments for pharmaceutical manufacturer discounts
made available to members. The prospective discount payments are determined based upon the
plan-year bid submitted by plan sponsors to CMS and current plan enrollment. Following the
plan-year, CMS performs an annual reconciliation of the prospective discount payments received
by the plan sponsor to the cost of actual manufacturer discounts made available to each plan
sponsor’s enrollees under the program..

Low-income cost-sharing, catastrophic reinsurance subsidies and coverage gap discount
subsidies represent funding from CMS for which the Company assumes no risk and amounts
received from CMS are reported net of payments of the actual prescription drug costs related to
the low-income cost-sharing, catastrophic reinsurance and coverage gap discounts in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets. The Company does not recognize premium
revenue or medical claims expense for these activities.

Medicare Part D activity resulted in a payable to CMS of $291,140 at December 31, 2011, which
is included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis
balance sheets. Such activity resulted in a receivable from CMS of $498,858 at December 31,
2010, which is included in premiums and other health care receivables in the accompanying
statutory-basis balance sheets. Actual amounts of Medicare Part D related assets and liabilities
could differ materially from amounts recorded.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis {continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Accrued Loss-Adjustment Expense

Claim processing expenses for unpaid claims, including claims IBNR, are accrued based on
estimated expenses necessary to process such claims. Claims processing expenses are included in
general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis statements of.
operations.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
the Company incurred $959,801 and $47,219, respectively, of advertising expense.

‘Reinsurance

Certain premiums and medical benefits are ceded to other insurance companies under various
reinsurance agreements. The ccded reinsurance agreements provide the Company with increased
capacity to write larger risks and maintain exposure to loss within capital resources. The
Company is contingentiy liable in the event that the reinsurers do not meet their contractual
obligations and, thus, evaluates the financial condition of these reinsurers on a regular basis. The
reinsurers are well-known and are well-established, as indicated by their strong financial ratings.

Reinsurance premiums and medical expense recoveries are accounted for consistently with the
accounting for the underlying contract and other terms of the reinsurance contracts (see Note 10).

Income Taxes

On September 27, 2007, the Company elected to memorialize its tax-sharing arrangement by
participating in an Intercompany Tax-Sharing Agreement (the Agreement) with Group,
Universal Health Care, Inc. (UHC), and American Managed Care, LLC (AMC). UHC and AMC
are entities wholly owned by Group. Beginning with the 2007 tax year, Group has filed a
consolidated federal tax return that includes the operations of the Company, Group, UHC, and
AMC. On May 27, 2009, the Agreement was amended to include participation by Universal
HMO of Texas, Inc. (UHMOT). UHMOT was incorporated during the year ended December 31,
2009, and is wholly owned by Group, The Company obtained final approval of the amended
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Agreement from the OIR in October 2009. On July 27, 2010, the Agreement was amended to
include participation by Universal Health Care of Nevada, Inc. (UHCNV). UHCNV was
incorporated during the year ended December 31, 2010, and is wholly owned by Group. The
Company obtained final approval of the amended Agreement from the OIR in March 2011.

Under terms of the Agreement, each company shall be responsible for and shall reimburse Group
for its separately calculated share of the consolidated tax benefit or expense. Further, per the
Agreement, each company shall pay promptly to, or be reimbursed from, Group, on a Quarterly
basis not later than the due date for the estimated quarterly payment of taxes, its share of such
payment, estimated in the same manner as specified above. Any final adjustments to payments
shall-be made following the preparation of the consolidated federal income tax return.

Use of Estimates

Thc presentation of the financial statements in conformity with statutory accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Significant
accounts that are largely determined based on management’s estimates and assumptions include
IBNR claims payable, accrued pharmacy reimbursement due CMS, premiums receivable due
from CMS related to retro-premium adjustments end rlsk-sharmg adjustments, and unallocated
premiums received from CMS included in unearned premium. Actual results could differ from
those estimates, and those differences could be material. Such estimates and assumptions could
change in the future as more information becomes known, which could |mpact the amounts
reported herein.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.
Such reclassifications had no effect on capital and surplus or net loss,
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. Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets

Included in cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
is $1,100,000 of minimum deposits required to be maintained under statutory requirements. At
December 31,2011 and 2010, investments with an admitted asset value of $3,454,869 and
$2,593,025, respectively, were required to be maintained to satisfy regulatory requirements,

The Company entered into a sweep repurchase agreement with a financial services institution to
increase its return on invested assets. The transactions involve the transfer of excess cash to a
regulated financial institution that is collateralized by securities, On the next business day, the
transferred cash, along with any interest thereon, is transferred back to the Company and the
‘collateralized securities are returned. The arrangements meet the requirements to be accounted
for as secured borrowings under SSAP No. $1R. The Company requires that, at all times,
securities obtained as collateral are sufficient to fund substantially all of the cost of purchasing
replacement assets. '

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the amounts outstanding under repurchase agreement of
$8,285,087 and $9,110,604, respectively, are classified as due from financial services institution
in the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, securities
with a fair market value of approximately $8,450,789 and $9,292,816, respectively, were held as
collateral under this agreement.

Tﬁe carrying value and fair vatue of investments in bonds and securities at December 31, 2011,
are summarized as follows:

Gross Gross
Carrying  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Yalue Gains Losses Yalue

UsS. government and agencies  $4,598348 $ 6315 § 1,661 § 4,603,002
States, territories, and
possessions and political

subdivisions 848,800 4,832 -~ 853,632
Mortgage-backed and asset- '

backed securities 1,134,967 7,116 . 3411 1,138,672
Bank bonds 720,000 3 576 719,427
Equity securities 2,131,382 635 101,497 2,030,520
Total bonds and securities $9433497 § 18901 $ 107,145 $ 9,345,253
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

The carrying value and fair value of investments in bonds at December 31,2010, are
summarized as follows:

Gross Gross :
Carrying  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Value Gains Losses Value

U.S. government and agencies  $15,766,987 § 623,64 3 1,329 $16,389,299
States, tetritories, and '
possessions and political

subdivisions 16,915,636 ° 120,990 349,608 16,687,018
Mortgage-backed and asset-

backed securities 10,485,436 383,676 153 10,868,959

" Corporate debt securities 5,015,290 153,624 4,908 5,164,006

Bank bonds 960,000 220 172 960,048

Total bonds $49,143,349 $1,282,151 $ 356,170  $50,069,330

‘ The‘followir.lg table shows gross unrealized losses and fair values of bonds and securities,
aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position-at December 31, 2011,

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Gross Gross " Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
U.S. government and
agencies $ 2583108 % 1,661 § - 3 - 8§ 2,583,108 § 1,661
© Mortgage-backed and :
asset-backed :
securities 441,326 3411 - - 441,326 3dil
Bank bonds © 479,424 576 - - 479424 576
Equity securities 1,985,270 101,497 - - 1,985,270 101,497

§ — § 5489,128 § 107,145

$ 5.489,128 § 107,145 #
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

The Company reviews its investment securities at least quarterly to determine if an other-than-
temporary impairment is present, based on certain quantitative and qualitative factors. The
primary factors considered in evaluating whether a decline in value is other-than-ternporary
include (a) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been or is expected to be
less than cost or amortized cost, (b) the financial condition, credit rating, and near-tetm prospects
of the issuer, (¢) whether the debtor is current on contractually obligated interest and principal
payments, and (d) the intent and ability of the Company to retain the investment for a period of
- time sufficient to allow for recovery. In addition, the Company compares the carrying amount of
securities with potential other-than-temporary impairment with undiscounted anticipated cash
flows on the security. There is no impairment unless the undiscounted anticipated cash flows are
less than the carrying amount. :

Bach quarter, during this analysis, the Company asserts its intent and ability to retain until
recovery those securities judged to be temporarily impaired. Once identified, the Company will
only authorize the sale of these securities based on criteria that relate to events that could not
have been foreseen. Examples of the criteria include, but are not limited to, the deterioration in
the issuer’s creditworthiness, a change in regulatory requirements, or a major business
combination or major disposition.

Based on that analysis, management makes a judgment as to whethcr the loss is other-than-
temporary. If the loss is other-than-temporary, an impairment charge is recorded within net
realized investment gains (losses) in the statutory-basis statements of operations in the period the
determination is made. The Company has reviewed its investment portfolio and there were no
other-than-temporary impairments during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Cdmpany, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

A summary of the amortized cost and fair value of the Company’s investments in bonds and
securities at December 31, 2011, by contractual maturity, is as follows:

Carrying Fair
Value Value

Years to maturity:

One or less $ 1,304,212 § 1,305,879

Afler one through five : 4,014,136 4,016,550

After five through ten - -

After ten 848,800 853,632
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities 1,134,967 1,138,672
Equity securities _ - 2,131,382 2,030,520
Total - § 9,433,497 § 9,345,253

The expected maturities in the foregoing table may differ from the contractval maturities because
certain borrowers have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment
penalties. : '

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, there were no bonds or securities carried at market value
because their NAIC mating required a reduction in carrying value (market value lower than
amortized cost).

Major categories of net investment income are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010
Income:
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments $ 102273 $ 70,875
Bonds - 1,217,11 1,310,707
Total investment income - 1,319,984 1,381,582
Investment expenses (120,689)  (103,066)
Net investment income $1,199,295 §$ 1,278,516

All accrued investment income was included in admitted assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

3. Invested Assets (continued)

Gross gains of $4,682,548 and $274,473 were realized on sales of investments during the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Gross losses of $5,320 and $23,928 were
realized on sales of investments during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,

4. Fair Values

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value
of financial instruments in the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements and notes
thereto: '

. Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments: The carrying amounts reported in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets for these financial instruments approximate
their fair values. ‘

Investments: Fair values for investment securities are based on unit prices published by the
SVO or, in the absence of SVO published unit prices or when amortized cost is used by the
SVO as the unit price, quoted market prices by other third-party organizations, where.

" available. For certain mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities, inputs used in the
determination of fair value include, but are not limited to, reported trades, benchmark yields,
issuer spreads, bids, offers, and/or estimated cash flows and prepayments speeds. Based on
the typical trading volumes and the lack of quoted market prices for certain fixed-maturities,
third-party pricing services will normally derive the security prices through recent reported
trades for identical or similar securities, making adjustments through the reporting date based
upon available market observable information as outlined above. If there are no recent
reported trades, the third-party pricing services may use matrix or model processes to
develop a security price where future cash flow expectations are developed based upon
collateral performance and discounted at an estimated market rate. Included in the pricing for
mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities are estimates of the rate of future prepayments
of principal over the remaining life of the securities. Such estimates are derived based on the
characteristics of the underlying structure and prepayment speeds previously expetienced at
the interest rate levels projected for the underlying collateral. Actual prepayment experience
may vary from these estimates.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

4, Fair Values (éontinued)

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis: Financial assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis would include actively traded public and private equity
securities. Fair values of equity securities reported in this category are provided by external
sources. The fair value of equity securities held by the Company at December 31, 2011, was
$2,030,520. The Company did not have any equity securities recorded at fair value on a
recurving basis at December 31, 2010,

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis: Certain financial assets
are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, such as certain fixed-income securities
valued at cost, that are other-than-temporarily impaired or designated as an NAIC Level 6
security. by the SVO during the reporting period and recorded at fair value on the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets. The Company does not have any financial
assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis at December 31, 2011 and 2010,

Due from affiliates and due to affiliates: The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying
statutory-basis balance sheets approximate the fair value of amounts due to and due from
affiliates due to the short-term settlement of those amounts. '

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s admitted financial instruments are
as follows:

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2014
Carrying Fair . Carrying Fair
. Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:
Cash, cash equivalents, and
short-term investments $ 89,407,582 § 89,407,582 § . -
Due from financial services ' :
institution 8,285,087 8,285,087 9,110,604 9,110,604
Investments in bonds ' 7,302,115 7,314,733 49,143,349 50,069,330
-Investments in équity
_secutities 2,131,382 2,030,520 o -
Due from affiliates 24,794,107 24,794,107 4,661,373 4,661,373
Financial liabilities:
Due to affiliates 30,744 30,744 2,070,769 2,070,769
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

5, Medical Claims Payable and Accrued Loss-Adjustment Expense

The liability for medical claims payable as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, was $26,082,000
and $10,139,809, respectively, net of ceded medical claims payable of $72,536,794 and
$12,582,192, respectively (see Note 10). The liabilities include claims received and in process, as
well as management’s estimate of the cost of claims incurred but not reported, totaling
$14,475,800 and $11,606,200, respectively, for 2011 and totaling $3,545,342 and $6,594,467,
respectively, for 2010. The liabilities for accrued loss-adjustment expense as of December 31,
2011 and 2010, were $930,330 and $274,454, respectively.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of medical
claims payable:

Year Ended December 31
. 2011 2010
Medical claims payable at beginning of year $10,139,809 $ 8,985,001
Add provision for claims related to:
The current year 110,265,141 90,020,226
Prior years 4,302,768  (5,951,364)

Total benefits paid or provided during the current year 114,567,909 84,068,862
Deduct payments for claims related to: '

The current year 84,883,141 77,437,417
Prior years ' 13,742,577 5,476,637
Total benefits paid 08,625,718 - 82,914,054
Medical claims payable at end of year $ 26,082,000 $ 10,139,809

The provision for claims incurred but not yet reported is actuarially determined based on
historical claims payment experience, current enrollment, member statistics, and other statistics.
This liability is subject to the impact of changes in claim severity and frequency, as well as
numerous other factors. The liability for medical claims payable also includes management’s
best estimate for amounts due to providers for disputed and denied claims. These accruals are
continually monitored and reviewed, and, as seftlements are made or accruals adjusted,
differences are reflected in current operations. Management believes that the recorded liability-is
adequate, but the variance between the estimate and the ultimate net cost of settling this liability
could be material.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

6. Income Taxeg

The Company adopted SSAP No. 10R, Income Taxes, which was effective beginning January 1,
2009, The application of SSAP No. 10R requires the Company to evaluate the recoverability of
deferred tax assets and to establish a valuation allowance, if necessary, to reduce the deferred tax
asset to an amount that is more likely than not to be realized. Considerable judgment is required
in determining whether a valuation allowance is necessary and, if so, the amount of such
valuation allowance. In evaluating the need for valuation allowance, the Company considers
many factors, including: (1) the nature of the deferred tax assets and liabilities; (2) whether they
are ordinary or capital; (3) the timing of their reversal; (4)taxable income in prior carryback

- years as well as projected taxable earnings exclusive of reversing temporary differences and

(a)
()

(c)

(D)
(e)

{a)

carryforwards; (5) the length of time that carryovers can be utilized; (6) unique tax rules that
would impact the utilization of the deferred tax assets; and (7) any tax planning strategies that the
Company would employ to prevent a tax benefit from expiring unused.

Management has determined that recorded deferred tax assets may not be realizable and has
recorded a valuation allowance at December 31, 2011. No valuation allowance was recorded at

‘December 31, 2010,

The components of deferred tax assets are as follows:

December 31, 201 Drecember 3, 2010 Change
m @) . ) =) ®) Y] ®) &/}
{Coli +2) (Cold+35) . (Coll~4) (Cal2-%) {Cal7+8)
Ordinary  Capital Total Ovdinary  Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

Oross deferred tax ’
nsyets $ LB18311 § 35202 S5 18835513 $ 2517026 § - § 2517226 5 (698913 § 35202 § (663,713)
Stalutery valuetion
ntlowence adjstment 1,818,311 35,202 1,853,513 - - - 1,818.311 33,202 1,853,513
Adjusted gross :
deferred lax
assets (a-b) - - - 2,517,226 - 2317226 (2,517.226) - (251726
Daferred tax lisbililies - - - - - - - - -
Subtotal { net deferred
tox asseis) (c-d) - - - 2,517,226 w 251706 {2,517,226) - (2.517,226)
Deferrcd tax pssets
nonadmitted - - - - - - - - -
Net adinitted
defemred thx
assets {o-) s -5 -3 - $2517226 § - 3 2317226 $(2,517.226) § - $(2,517,226)
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

6. Income Taxes (continued)

The amount of admitted gross deferred tax assets under each component of SSAP No. 10R is

as follows:

A

SSAP 10R, paragrapht K,
10.b, and 10.¢,:

()
(b} Pwaguph i0b.

" and 10, balow)
{c). Pwragryh 10b.1.
{d) Paragmph 10.b.ii.

{2} Paragmph 0.0,
{f), Totd{s+b+te}

A

BEAF 10R. pavagraphs 10.0,¢

{s) Paragraph 10.ai.

() Pasagraph 10 il
{tha lesser paragraph of 20.0iia
and 10.0ii.b. below)

) Paragenph 190,000

4}  Pausgmph 10.0iih

{k) Parsgraph Moo,

Iy Towl{g+h+k)

Unxd BSAF 10R, paragraphs 10uly
{m) Tolal idjussed capital
{n)  Avthosized coatrol level

S3AP 10R, perngraphs 0.8, 10,6,
s 10,00t
(®)  Adwitted deferred tax maels
{b)  Admidted saseis
(0)  Adprtod siahaory tumdus®
() Totdl mfusted capiva foom
DTAs

Intrvases dus to SSAP OR,
paragraphs 10e.:

{¢) Admined deferrad tax assaty

) Admined assety

{g) Btatutory surplia

December 34, 2011 Dwcwmber 31, 2010 Lhange
n 3 “w 5] 8) Y] [] []
{Cal 142} (Col 448 (Col14)  (Cel3-8) (Col 7+8)
Ovdlnary  Capltat Total Oriin Capital Total Ordlonry____ Cuplial Total
] - -3 - $1M - 52317236 SN S s
WA NA 385790 NiA NA 5299373 WA NA (e
- - - 2,507,226 - 3T @317,226) o (z_sn,ns;
A WA 3657328 N/A WA 35315958 WA NA (15.936,630)
NA WA 3903381 NA HIA 4622002 WA WA 1,281,080
- - - 2.517.226 - SIme @Mme) - {2.517.226)
NA NA  144,25,206 N/A NiA  T0,85094 A WA 73,365,782
WA NA 36,879328 N/A NA RS2 A NA  (16419.409)
- - - 2,517,226 - 2T S - 2,517,226)
At rqxﬁed on the statutory balance sheei for the mon recenlly filed statwment with the domiciliary atate adjusied in d with 83AP No. 10K, paragraph 10.bi.
The Company had no admitted deferred tax assets resuiting from tax planning strategies.
26
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Baéis (continued)

6. Income Taxes (continued)

The components of incurred income taxes are as follows:

(a) Federal

(b) Foreign

(c) Subtotal

(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains

(e) Utilization of capital loss carryforwards

(f) Other

(g) Federal and foreign income taxes
incurred

@) Q) 3)
Year Ended December 31  (Col 1-2)
2011 2010 Change

$(11,696,397) $ (652,321) $(11,044,076)

(11,696,397)  (652,321) (11,044,078)
1,637,030 87,691 1,549,339

$(10,059,367) § (564,630) $ (9,494,737)

1203-1341141
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Universal Health Care Insurance Corﬁpany, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

6.‘Incomé Taxes (continiled)

The components of deferred tax assets are as follows:

(a) Ordinary:
1. Discounting of unpaid losses
2. Unearned premium reserve
3. Compensation and benefits accrual
Nonadmitted assets — receivables
Allowance for uncollectible accounts
Prepaid expenses
Net operating loss carryforward
Tax credit carryforward
Other (including items <5% of total
. ordinary tax assets)

10. Subtotal

Al e

(b) Statutory valuation allowance
adjustment

(c¢) Nonadmitted

(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets
(al o-be)

(e) Capital

(f) Statutory valuation allowance
adjustment

(g) Nonadmitted
Subtotal

(h) Admitted capital deferred (ax assets
(e-f-g)

(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (d-+h)

(1) 2) &)
December 31 (Col 1-2)
2011 2010 Change

~§ 67513 § (67,513)

64,328 41,334 22,994
2,175 3,059 (884)

1,702,067 1,349,376 352,691
31,306 - 1,057,280  (1,025,974)
20,018 29,567 (9,549)

{1,583) (30,903) 29,320
1818311 2,517,226  (698,915)

1,818,311 - 1,818,311
- 2,517,226 (2,517,226)
—$ 2517226 $(2,517,226)
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

6. Income Taxes (continued)

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had no deferred tax liabilities.

The Company’s federal income taxes incurred differs from the amount that would be obtained by
applying the statutory federal iicome tax rate of 35% to pretax net income for the year ended

December.31, 2011, for the following reasons:

Provision computed at statutory rate

" Change in nonadmitted assets
Nontaxable investment income
Nondeductible expense
State taxes
Change in deferred tax valuation allowance
Other

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred
Realized capital gains (losses) tax
Change in deferred income taxes

Effective Tax
Amount Rate (%)

$ (8.918,168) 35.0%

(299,626) 1.2
(169,786) 0.7
7,141 (0.0)
28,386 (0.1)
1,818,311 (7.1)
(8,399) 0.0

$ (7,542,141) 29.7%

$ (11,696,397) 46.1%
1,637,030 (6.5)
2,517,226 (9.9)

- $ (7,542,141 29.7%
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

6. Income Taxes (continued)

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, no operating loss or tax credit carryforwards were available for
tax purposes,

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had no federal income taxes that were available
for recoupment in the event of future net losses.

The Company has an intercompany tax balance due from Group of $9,906,054 and $4,661,373
as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively (see Note 7).

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company did not record any gross unrecognized tax
benefits. The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
income tax expense when incurred. No interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits
were incutred for the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010, or accrued as of those dates.

In the normal course of business, the Company is subject to examination by federal and state
income tax authorities. During 2010, an amended 2008 consolidated federal income tax return
was filed requesting a federal tax refund of $2,250,855. This request prompted an audit by the
Internal Revenue Service which was concluded in 2011 and a refund of $2,250,855 was issued.
The consolidated federal income tax returns for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
are still open for federal income tax examination. The Company is not currently under any
federal or state income tax examinations. Although the statute of limitations can vary by state, in
.general, years prior to 2008 are closed for state income tax examination.

7. Related-Party and Affiliated Transactions

A summary of transactions between the Company and affiliated companies is as follows:
Surplus Note Payable, Related Party

On December 31, 2007, the Company received cash proceeds for a surplus note payable issued
to Group, amounting to $66,000,000. During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and
2008, the Company made principal and interest payments to Group of $2,750,000, $3,250,000,

and $60,000,000 and $215,202, $540,000, and $3,540,000, respectively, upon approval by the
OIR. This surplus note and all related interest were fully paid as of December 31, 2010.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Related-Party and Affiliated Transactions (continued)

On February 22, 2007, the Company received cash proceeds for a surplus note payable issued to
Group amounting to $11,000,000. The terms of the note payable specify that principal and
interest on the note are payable only upon the prior approval from OIR. The note payable bears
interest at 5% per annum upon OIR approval. Any repayment of the principal or of any interest
accrued is subordinate to the prior payment in full of all other liabilities of the Company, and no
payment of any kind shall be made until all claims of subscribers or general creditors of the
Company have been paid or otherwise discharged. The Company has not pledged any assets or
other collateral to support the repayment of the note.” The liquidation preference to the
Company's common shareholders is paid in accordance with Florida Statute 631.271. During the
year ended December 31, 2010, the Company made $2,750,000 in principal payments to Group
upon approval by the OIR. During the period covered by these financial statements, the
Company has not received approval from the OIR to pay interest. As of December 31, 2011 and
2010, unpaid interest related to this surplus note totaled $2,467,952 and $2,055,452, respectively.

On. January 31, 2007, the Company teceived cash proceeds for a surplus note payable issued to
Group, amounting to $2,000,000. The terms of the note payable specify that principal and
 interest on the note are payable only upon the prior approval from OIR. The note payable bears
interest at 5% per annum upon OIR approval. Any repayment of the principal or of any interest
accrued is subordinate to the prior payment in full of all other liabilities of the Company, and no
payment of any kind shall be made until all claims of subscribers or general creditors of the
Company have been paid or otherwise discharged. The Company has not pledged any assets or
other collateral to support the repayment of the note. The. liquidation preference to the
Company’s common shareholders is paid in accordance with Florida Statute 631.271. During the
period covered by these financial statements, the Company has not received approval from the
OIR to pay interest. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, unpaid interest related to this surplus
note totaled $491,944 and $391,944, respectively. '
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Related-Party and Affiliated Transactions (continued)

On December 29, 2006, the Company received cash proceeds for a surplus note payable issued
to Group, amounting to $8,000,000. The terms of the note payable specify that principal and
interest on the note are payable only upon the prior approval from OIR. The note payable bears
interest at 5% per annum upon OIR approval. Any repayment of the principal or of any interest
accrued is subordinate to the prior payment in full of all other liabilities of the Company, and no
payment of any kind shall be made until all claims of subscribers or general creditors of the
Company have been paid or otherwise discharged. The Company has not pledged any assets or
other collateral to support the repayment of the note. The liquidation preference to the
Company’s common shareholders is paid in accordance with Florida Statute 631,271, During the
period covered by these financial statements, the Company has not received approval from the
OIR to pay interest. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, unpaid interest related to this surplus
note totaled $2,033,333 and $1,603,333, respectively. '

Other Relationships

The Company has a management agreement with AMC, which automatically renews on an
annual basis, whereby AMC provides supervisory and management services, performs specific
functions, and contract services to and performs certain payroli functions for the Company.
Effective December 1, 2010, as compensation for services rendered, the Company shall pay
AMC a percentage of total collected premiums on a monthly basis. The amount shall vary, as
mutually agreed between AMC and the Company, but under no circumstance shall the
percentage of collected premiums paid to AMC exceed 9.0%, without obtaining prior approval
from the FL OIR. Fee percentages iricurred under this agreement approximated 4.0% and 8.1%
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Expenses incurred under this
agreement totaled $20,350,967 and $20,963,454, for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. Additionally, AMC allocated certain expenses directly to the Company.
Allocated expenses include selling and marketing, telesales, grievance and appeals, compliance,
Medicare risk-adjustment, and executive costs. Allocated costs totaled $13,392,791 and
$4,434,340 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

7. Related-Party and Affiliated Transactions (continued)

The Company also pays and is reimbursed for certain expenditures by AMC, UHC, UHMOT,
UHCNV, and Group. The Company adopted an intercompany transactions policy on
November 1, 2009, which establishes prompt cash settlement of intercompany balances that meet
the criteria for admitted assets (see Note 1). At December 31, 2011, in addition to the
intercompany tax balance due from Group of $9,906,054, amounts unreimbursed from AMC
totaled $14,888,053. At December 31, 2010, all amounts were reimbursed by such affiliates.
These amounts, elong with any intercompany tax balance due from Group (see Note 6), are
included in due from affiliates in admitted assets in the accompanying statutory-basis balance
sheets, -

In addition to the sbove-referenced .management agreement, certain expenditures for the
Company are paid by and reimbursed to AMC, UHC, UHMOT, UHCNYV, and Group. At
December 31, 2011 and 2010, these transactions resulted in a net payable to affiliates as follows:

December 31
2011 2010
AMC $ -~ $ 1,557,039
UHC 30,744 476,230
UHMOT - 25,000
UHCNV - 12,500

Group — —
‘ $ 30744 3 2,070,769

The December 31, 2011 and 2010, amounts above were included in due to affiliates in the
accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets.

During March 2011, the Company entered into a management services agreement with American
Family & Geriatric Care (AFGC), which is owned 100% by a majority shareholder of Group.
Amounts paid to AFGC under this agreement totaled $2,271,190 for the year ended
December 31, 2011. ‘
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~ Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

8. Concentrations of Credit Risk and Revenues
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

Financia! instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash, money market accounts, and short-term investments. The Company
maintains its cash and money market accounts in several different financial institutions, each of
which is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. The Company
has, deposits of more than $250,000 in certain financial institutions with which it maintains
depository relationships. -

Revenue -

The Company received 99% of its revenue from the Medicare program for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, under a contract that has been renewed through December 31,
2012. The loss of this contract or significant changes in the program as a result of legislative
action, .including reduction of premium payments to the Company, or increases in member
benefits without corresponding increases in premiums to the Company, may have a material
adverse efféct on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

9, Employee Benefit Plan

The Company’s employees are eligible to participate in the American Family and Geriatric Care
(AFGC) Savings Plan (the Plan), a 401(k) plan sponsored by AFGC. The Plan was established
for the benefit of substantially all employees (and the employees of related companies) who have
completed one year of service. The Company matches up to 4% of employees’ contributions as
follows: 100% of the first 3% of gross earnings and 50% of the next 2% of gross earnings. The
Company’s matching contributions to the Plan were $833 and $6,665 for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

10. Commitments and Contingencies
* Regulatory

The Company is subject to extensive federal and state heaith care and insurance regulations
designed primarily to protect enroilees, particularly with respect to government-sponsored
enrollees. Such regulations govern many aspects of the Company’s business affairs and typically
empower state agencies to review management agreements with health care plans for, among
other things, reasonableness of charges. Among the other areas regulated by federal and state law
are licensure requirements, premium rate increases, new product offerings, procedures for quality
assurance, and the financial condition, including cash reserve requirements. Legislation
mandating managed care for Medicare recipients is often subject to change and may not initially
be accompanied by administrative rules and guidelines. Changes in federal or state governmental
regulation could affect the Company’s operations, cash flows, and business prospects. There can
be no assurances that the Company will maintain federal qualifications or state licensure.

By Consent Order filed with the OIR on December 21, 2007 (Consent Order), the Company
agreed to take the corrective actions set forth therein. Under the terms of the Consent Order, the
Company agreed to file monthly financial statements until further notice from the OIR, correct
any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses within 45 days of receipt of notice of such
deficiencies, and reimburse the State for its examination expenses. Effective October 7, 2010, the
OIR notified the Company that it was no longer required to file monthly financiel statements but
must teport enrollment, including pending enrollments, on a monthly basis. Currently, the
Company remains in full compliance with the Consent Order and has no restrictions on its ability
to market new business. There can be no assurances that the Company will maintain compliance
with the Consent Order.

Reinsurance

Effective January I, 2011, the Company entered into 2 reinsurance agreement with HCC Life
Insurance Company (HCC Life) to reduce the risk of loss that may arise from excessive medical
claims. These agreements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to its members.
Failure on the part of HCC Life to honor its obligations could result in losses to the Company.
Under terms of the agreement to reinsure Medicare private fee-for-service members, HCC Life
reinsures a percentage of eligible expenses, as defined, that exceeds the applicable attachment
point, as defined, limited to a lifetime maximnm reimbursement per individual. For the year
ended December 31, 2011, the per-member. per-month factor, attachment point, and lifetime
maximum reimbursement per individual were $1.39, $250,000, and $2,000,000, respectively.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Corﬁpany, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

10. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Under terms of the previous reinsurance agreement to reinsure Medicare private fee-for-service
members, with HCC Life, effective January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2010, HCC Life
reinsures a percentage of eligible expenses, as defined, that exceeds the applicable attachment
point, as defined, limited to a lifetime -maximum reimbursement . per individual. Additionally,
the agreement includes a minimum aggregate specific deductible that is the greater of the amount
calculated using a formula based on the number of members enrolled and a per-member per-
month ‘factor or the defined minimum aggregate specific deductible. For the year ended
Decémber 31, 2010, the per-member per-month factor, minimum aggregate specific deductible,
and lifetime maximum reimbursement per individual were $1.21, $250,000, and $2,000,000,
respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, premiums paid to HCC Life for
reinsurance amounted to $1,009,162 and $350,380, respectively.

Effective January 1, 2011, the Company entered into a ceded reinsurance agreement with RGA
Reinsurance Company LTD (RGA) for indemnity reinsurance. This agreement does not relieve
the Company from its obligations to its members. Failure on the part of RGA to honor its
obligations could result in losses to the Company. Under terms of the agreement, the Company
ceded to RGA, and RGA reinsured, a 75% quota share of the reinsured risks, subject to annual
maximum reinsurance premium and net of any existing reinsurance for the year ended
December 31, 2011. RGA is not an authorized reinsurer; accordingly the ultimate responsibility
for payment of claims remains with the Company. At December 31, 2011, reserves of
$72,536,794 and amounts payable to RGA of $2,085,938 are included in accounts payable and
accrued expenses in the accompanying statutory-basis balance sheets. Net amounts paid to RGA
were $6,026,399 during the year ended December 31, 2011,

Effective January 1, 2010, the Company entered into a ceded reinsurance agreement with
Hannover Life Reassurance Company of America (HLR) for indemnity reinsurance. This
agreement does not relieve the Company from its obligations to its members. Failure on the part
of HLR to honor its obligations could resuit in losses to the Company. Under terms of the
agreement, the Company ceded to HLR, and HLR reinsured, a 50% quota share of the reinsured
risks, subject to annual maximum reinsurance premium and net of any existing reinsurance. Net
amounts paid to HLR were $19,946,304 during the year ended December 31, 2010.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements — Statutory-Basis (continued)

10. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

At December 31, 2010, additional net receivables of $3,778,796 were due to the Company from

HLR and are included in premiums and other health care receivables in the accompanying

statutory-basis balance sheet. This amount includes $7,483,524 due from HLR related to the

experience refund settiement, less $3,698,524 due to HLR for the settlement of ceded claims and
_premiums, adjusted for administrative expenses, at December 31, 2010.

Litigation

In the normal course of its operations, the Compeny is engaged in various litigation, none of
which is currently considered material to the Company’s results of operations or financial
position. Where appropriate, the Company has accrued the anticipated costs of loss or settlement
of such litigation in the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements, in accordance with
statytory accounting principles. :

11, Subsequent Events
On April 6, 2012, Group entered into a $60,000,000 senior revolving line of credit, which placed
additional minimum statutory capital requirements on its subsidiaries, including the Company.

- Group pledged 100% of its equity interest in the Company as secutity under the credit revolver.

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through June 1, 2012, the date that the
financia! statements were available for issuance.
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Tel: +1 813225 4800
Fax; +1 8132254711
WWW.BY.COMm

”u”m“l””“”m”"|||||““”“”“””Wi'l ErRNST & YOUNG Eros  Young LLP

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Qur audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the statutory-basis financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying supplemental investment disclosures are presented to
comply with the National Association of -Insurance Commissioners’ Annual Statement
Instructions and the National Association of Insurance Commissioners® Accounting Praclices
and Procedures Manual and for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
statutory-basis financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly fo the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures

- applied in our audit of the statutory-basis financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statoments themselves,
and other additional procedures, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information-is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to-the statutory-basis financial statements as a whole.

This réport is intended solely for the information and use of the Company and state insurance
departments to whose jurisdiction the Company is subject and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. -

St ¥ Mur

June 1, 2012
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Supplemental Schedule of Investment Risk Interrogatories

December 31, 2011

Investment Risks Interrogatories

I. Universal Healtti Care Insurance Company, Inc.’s (the Coﬁipany) total admitted assets as
reported on page three of the Company’s amended Annual Statement for the year ended
December 31, 2011, is $144,256,706. :

2. Following are the 10 largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment, excluding
(i) U.S; government, U.S. government agency securities, and those U.S. government money
market funds listed in the Appendix to the SVO Practices and Procedures Manual as
exempt, (ii) property occupied by the Company, and (iii) policy loans, '

Percentage

of Total
: Description of Admitted

Issuer Exposure Amount Assets

a. Pasadena California Area Community Municipal Bond . § 848,800 0.6%
b. Bank of Carolina NC Bank Bond - 240,000 0.2
c. Beal Bank Plano TX Bank Bond 240,000 0.2
" d. CitiBank Salt Lake City UT Bank Bond 240,000 02
e. US AmeriBank Largo FL Bank Bond 240,000 0.2
f. Nissan Auto Recv TALF MBS/ABS 203,876 0.1
g. GE Cap CCMT TALF MBS/ABS 201,696 0.1
h. Chrysler Fin Auto TALF MBS/ABS 61,045 0.0

i.

FHLMC PC Gold Bin Rst MBS/ABS 56,146 0.0
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc. °

Supplemental Schedule of Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)
3. The Company's total admitted assets held in bonds and securities, by NAIC rating, are:

Bonds . Preferred Stocks

Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
Admitted Admitted
NAIC Rating Amount Assets NAIC Rating  Amount Asscts

NAIC-1 = $97,228,602 674%  P/RP-1 $ - -%
NAIC-2 - - P/RP-2 - -
NAIC-3 : - - . P/RP-3 - -
NAIC-4 - - P/RP-4 - -
NAIC-5 : - - P/RP-5 - -
NAIC-6 - - P/RP-6 - -

- $97,228,602 67.4% $ — ~ %

4. Assets held in foreign investments with contractual sales restrictions arc less than 2.5% of
the Company’s total admitted assets.

5. Assets held in Canadian investments are less than 2.5% of the Company’s tota)
admitted assets.

6. Assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions are less than 2.5% of the
Company’s total admitted assets.

7. Assets held in equity interest are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total admitted assets.

8. Assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities are less than 2.5% of the Company’s
total admitted assets.

9. Assets held in general partnership interest are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total
admitted assets, '

10. Mortgage loans reported in Schedule B are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total
admitted assets.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Supplemental Schedule of Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

Investment Risks Interrogatories (continued)

11. Assets held in each of the five largest investments in one parcel or group of contiguous
parcels of real estate reported in Schedule A are less than 2.5% of the Company’s total
admitted assets. ' -

12. The Company had $8,285,087 at December 31, 2011, included in admitted assets that is
subject to overnight repurchase agreements. The Company had no other admitted assets
subject to securities lending (excluding assets held as collateral for such transaction),
repurchase agreements, reverse repurchase agreements, dollar repurchase agreements, or

- dollar reverse repurchase agreements during the year ended December 31, 2011.

13. The Company had no warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps, and
floors at December 31, 2011,

14. The Company had no potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards at any time during
the year ended December 31, 2011.

15, The Company had no potential exposure for futures contracts at any time during the year
ended December 31, 201 1.

16. The Company had no investments included in the write-ins for the invested assets category
included on the summary investment schedule at December 31, 2011.
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Summary Investment Schedule
December 31, 2011
Gross Inyestment Admitted Agsets as Reported in
Holdings* ‘ the Annual Statement
Percentage
of Gross Percentage
Investment of Admitted
Investment Categories Amount Holdings Anmount _ Invested Assets
Bonds: ) .
© U.S. treasury securities $ 4,598,348 43% $ 4,598,343 4.3%

0.S. government agency and corporate obligations
{excluding mortgage-backed securities):

Issued by U.S. government agencies - - - -

Issued by U.S. government-sponsored
agencies . - - - -

Foreign government (including Canada, _

excluding mortpage-backed securities) - - - -
Securities issued by states, teritories, and

possessions and political subdivisions in the

U.s.:

State, territory, and posscssions — general
obligations - - - —

Political subdivisions of states, territories,
and possessions — general obligations 348,800 0.8 848,800 08

Revenue and assessment obligations - -

Industriel development and similar
obligations - - - -

Mortgage-backed securities {includes residential
and commercial MBS):

Pass-through securities: - - - -
Tssued or guaranteed by GNMA - - - -
Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and

FHLMC - 56,146 0.0 56,146 0.0
All other - -
CMOs and REMICs:
Izsued or puaranteed by GNMA, FNMA,
. TFHLMC, or VA 612,204 - 0.6 612,204 0.6 .
Issued by U.S. government issuers and :
collateralized by mortgage-backed
secutitics issusd or guaranteed by
agencies - - - -
All other - - - -
Other dcbt and other fixed-income securities
(excluding short term):

Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes
credit tenant loans rated by the SVO) 1,186,617 1.1 1,186,617 11

Unaffiliated foreign securities - - - -

Certificates of deposit - - - -
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Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Summary Investment Schedule (continued)

Investment Categories

Equity interests:
Investments in mutual funds
Preferred stocks:
Affiliated
_ Unaffiliated
Publicly traded equity securities (excluding
preferred stocks):
. Affiliated
Unaffiliated
Other equity scouritics
Mortgage loans
Real estate investments
Contract toans
Receivables for securitics
Cash and cash equivalents
Total invested assets

Gross Investment Admitted Assets as Reported
Holdings* in_the Annual Statement
"7 Percentage
of Gross Percentage
Investment of Admitted
Amount Holdings Amount Invested Assets
b 1,301,565 1.2% § 1,301,565 1.2%
728,955 0.7 728,955 0.7
97,692,669 91.3 97,692,669 91.3
§ 107,025,304 100.0% § 107,025,304 100.0%

*Gross investment holdings as valued in compliance with NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual,
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'Universal Health Care Insurance Company, Inc.

Note to Supplementary Information

December 31, 2011

1. Basis of Presentation

. The accompanying supplemental schedules present selected statutory-basis financial data as of
December 31, 2011, and for the year then ended, for purposes of complying with the National
‘Association of Insurance Commissioners® Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual and
agree to or arc included in the amounts reported in the Company’s 2011 Statutory Annual
‘Statement as amended and fifed with the Office of Insurance Regulation of the State of Florida.
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AFFIDAVIT OF TOMA L. WILKERSON

'BEFORE ' ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Toma L.
Wilkerson, Director of Life & Health Financial Oversight, Office of Insurance
Regulation, who after being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I, Toma L. Wilkerson, am over the age of eighteen (18), sui juris, and I am
competent to testify to and have personal knowledge of the facts contained herein.

2. I, Toma L. Wilkerson, currently hold the position of Director with Life &
Health Financial Oversight, Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter referred to as the
“Office”). I graduated from the University of West Florida in 1995 with a Bachelor of
Science degree in Management. I have been employed by the Office for approximately
15 years.

B N Universal Health Care Group, Inc. (UHCG) is the sole owner of Universal
Health Care, Inc. (“UHC”), an HMO, and Universal Health Care Insurance Company,
Inc. (“UHCIC”), an insurance company. UHCG also owns American Managed Care
(“AMC”) which is the management company and third party administrator for UHC and
UHCIC. AMC employs the corporate officers and the majority of the employees of both
UHC and UHCIC. UHCG, UHC and UHCIC have identical corporate officers. (Exhibits
A, B, and C).

4,  UHCIC was licensed on May 26, 2006 in the State of Florida as a Life and
Health Insurance Company and was authorized to sell the Health line of business,
UHCIC has only sold Medicare busginess since it began writing business in 2007,

5,  The Office has determined that grounds exist for the Department of
Financial Services (hereinafter referred to as the “Department”) to petition for an order,
under Section 631.051(1), (3), and (13) Florida Statutes, directing the Department to
initiate delinquency proceedings against UHCIC. The basis for this determination is
summarized as follows:

() On January 14, 2013, the Office received a copy of UHCG’s
Management Presentation, which was presented by the management of UHCG to
potential buyers of UHCIC and UHC. This presentation shows, by its own admission,
that UHCIC is impaired by $0.4 million. (Exhibit D).

‘ . (b) On January 15, 2013, UHCIC requested that CMS allow the
company to implement enrollment capacity limits 6n UHCIC’s Network PFFS (Contract
No. H8090), Non-Network PFFS (Contract No. H5820), and PPO (Contract No. H5096).
(Exhibit E). On January 17, 2013, UHCIC again requested that CMS allow the company

to implement enrollment capacity limits, and requested that the decision be expedited.

EXHIBIT “N*



By its own admission, UHCIC stated that the reason for this request is that the company
“has reason to believe that Universal is financially impaired.” (Exhibit F).

(¢) UHCIC has a pattern of mismanagement, which has resulted in
UHCIC operating in such a condition as to render its further transaction of insurance
hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders, and the publlc

i

ii.

es
111.

There has been frequent turnover in the position of Chief
Financial Officer. UHCIC has had five Chief Financial Officers

within a period of six years. UHCIC was without a Chief -

Financial Officer between May 2011 and October 2012.

The Report on Significant Deficiencies in Internal Controls that
accompanied the 2011 audited financial statements included a list
of issues that the auditor considered material weakness involving
internal control over financial reporting. (Exhibit G).

The claim system is compromised and previous attempts to
convert to a new claim system have been unsuccessful. (Exhibit

H).

(d) The Office has determined that UHCIC is operating in an unsound

- financial condition.

i. The Office has concerns over the company recording

iL.

(e}  The Office has determined that UHCIC is engaging in methods or

retrospective management fees as receivables from AMC, AMC
does not have the ability to pay such receivables. AMC has filed
multiple insolvent financial statements, most recently Septembcr
30, 2012. (Exhibit I).

Section 624.4095, Florida Statutes, limits an insurer’s ratio of
annual net written accident and health premium to surpius as to
policyholders to a maximum of 4:1 and annual gross written

"accident and health premium to a maximum of 10:1. UHCIC has

a history, beginning in 2007, of noncompliance with one or both
of the accident and health writing ratios. This ratic measures the

insurance company’s cushion of capital and surplus available to -

absorb losses resulting from unexpected variances from expected
operating results, and is an important indicator of financial
solvency. UHCIC’s violations of Section 624.4095, Florida
Statutes, has resulted in Corrective Action Plans, Consent Orders
and a Consent Order For Public Administrative Supervision And
Contingent Order Of Liquidation since UHCIC’s licensure
during 2006, UHCIC’s writing ratios remain out of compliance
today.

praciices which render the continuance of business hazardous to the public or insureds.



i. During 2012, UHCG entered into a credit agreement with Bank
United for a total of $60 million. On three separate occasions
since October 29, 2012, Bank United has notified UHCG of
certain events of default. These events include an allegation that
the financial statements provided at the time the Credit
Agreement was entered into were incorrect, false, and/or
misleading. (Exhibits J, K, and L). UHCG, UHC and UHCIC
have identical corporate officers.

ii. The Office has concluded that some of UHC’s assets, as reported
on previously filed financial statements, have been materially
overstated, causing UHC to be in worse financial condition than
its filed financial statements make it appear.

iii. UHCIC has had multiple adverse findings related to the financial

. condition of UHCIC, which includes material financial
adjustments made to the 2011 annual statement, the March 31,
2012, and June 30, 2012, financial statements. (Exhibit M).

iv. The Office has concluded that several receivables reported on

UHCIC’s previous financial statements will not be able to be -

collected.

v. Management of UHCIC has filed misleading financial statements

and has omitted an entry of material amounts on the books of the
insurer. (Exhibit M).

vi. The Office believes that there will be future problems with
insurer solvency because of a lack of access to additional capital,

(fy  Two other states in which UHCIC operates have issued Consent
Orders stating that UHCIC shall not enroll any new customers in that state, due to
UHCIC’s unsound financial condition.
: I. The Georgia Office of Insurance issued a Consent Order dated
November 15, 2012, stating that UHCIC “shall cease wtiting new
business” in the State of Georgia. (Exhibit N).
ii. The Ohio Department of Insurance issued a Consent Order dated
December 18, 2012, affirming that UHCIC “will not solicit,
issue, or otherwise write any new policies or contracts of
insurance, nor shall it assume any new risk in the State of Ohio”.
(Exhibit O). :

6.  Based on the above admissions from UHCIC and other conclusions of the
Office, the Office has determined that UHCIC is impaired or insolvent, is in an unsound
financial condition, and is in such a condition and is using such methods and practices as
to render its further transaction of insurance hazardous to it policyholders, creditors,
stockholders, or the public. Thus, grounds for issuing an Order for entry into receivership

exist under sections 631.051(1), (3), and (13), Florida Statutes.



FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
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Toma L. Wilkerson, Director
Life & Health Financial Oversight
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America’s 1% Cholce Holdings of Florida, LLC
Dr. Kiran Patel

Chairman
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Letter Agreement
January 31, 2013

Dr. Akshay M. Desai

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.
100 Central Avenue, Suite 200

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Dear Dr. Desai:

The purpose of this Letter Agreement ("Agreement”) is to set forth certain agreements reached
through discussions to date among Universal Health Care Group, inc., ("UHCG or Seller”), America’s
First Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC (“AFCH"), Universal Heaith Care, inc., Universat HMO of
Texas, Inc., and Universal Health Care of Nevada, Inc., (“UHC" or the "Company"} with respect to
the proposed acquisition by AFCH or one or more of its subsidiaries and affiliates ("Buyer”) of One
Hundred Percent (100%) of the issued and outstanding shares of UHC (or 100% of its assets),
subject to the terms of a more definitive purchase agreement (“Purchase Agreement”) to be entered
into between the parties.

1. The Acquisition

Buyer shall acquire One Hundred Percent (100%}) of the issued and cutstanding shares and all
the equity interests of UHC (or 100% of its assets) at closing, free and clear of all fiens, claims,
encumbrances and security interests.

2. The Consideration

(i). Eguity'lnterests

In exchange for One Hundred Percent of the outstanding shares of UHC or of its
assets, AFCH shalil grant UHCG, Twelve and One Half Percent (12.5%) of the total issued and
outstanding ownership interests in AFCH ("Equity Interests”). The Equity Interests shall not be diluted
except in cases of where AFCH is raising capital or in the event of recapitalizations, recrganizations,
acquisiticns, or mergers wherein all equity holders are diluted on a pro-rata basis.

s
EXHIBIT “O”
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(ii). Cash Consideration

in addition to the Equity Interests, Buyer shall infuse up to Thirty Million Dollars ($30M) in
additional capital as needed for UHC to meet statutory requirements in the state of Florida, Further
additional capital as needed will be raised from the disposition of certain assets of UHC including the
potential sale of its Medicaid line of business. All capital infused in accordance herein shall be in the

form of subordinated notes.

3. Non Assumption of Certain Liabilities

AFCH shalf not assume and UHCG shall indemnify against any and all liabilities relating to
UHC’s employees, leases, equipment, software agreements and any and all other liabilities, including
contingent liabilities which existed prior to the date of Closing or which arises from any action or
inaction of Seller taken prior to Closing.

4. Management Company

With effect from Closing, UHC and ail its affiliated health plans shall enter into a general and
administrative services agreement with a management company affiliated, owned or operated by Dr.
Patel to provide general and administrative management services to UHC and its affiliates for a 10%
monthly management fee. With effect upon Closing UHC and all its affiliated health plans shall
terminate all existing third party administrator ("“TPA") or management agreements.

5. Due Diligence

From the date of this Agreement, UHCG, UHC and related parties shall cooperate fully and
assist AFCH and its advisors to conduct an investigation of the business, financial and legal affairs of
the Company {the “Due Diligence”). For this purpose, with appropriate notice from AFCH, you will
permit the management of AFCH to gain access to the premises of UHC and to the books, records,
and contracts of UHC. You shall also permit the appropriate management employees and the
accountants/advisors of UHCG and UHC to be available to give explanations and provide information,
as reasonably requested. The parties agree to negotiate, execute, and deliver within a reasonabte
time from the execution hereof but no later than the end of the exclusivity period (as defined below), a
mutually acceptable Purchase Agreement containing such covenants (including a 5-year non-
compete and non-solicitation agreement), representations and warranties as are customary in
transactions of this kind (including, without limitation, representations and warranties by seller, and
related indemnification obfigations, as to the financial statements of UHC for the past three years and
as to assets, liabilities, title, litigation, taxes, and other customary matters).

6. Conditions

The' understandings set forth in this Agreement and the Closing of the transactions
ontemplated hereby are cond:tronal upoh, among other things:

6 1 Recelpt of all requnred governmental and regulatory approvals including the
~approvai from all regulatory agencies with which UHC holds contracts and the
reasonable assurance that such contracts will continue post Closing without
" any'impositions of any material conditions (“Regulatory Approval®);

2
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8.2  Lender approval of the proposed transaction and agreement to accept the
Equity Interests as substituted collateral,

7. PPOI/PFFS Entitigs

As part of the transaction contemplated hereby, Buyer shall assist Seller to raise up to an
additional Fifteen Million Doliars ($15M) to be infused as additional capital into the PPO and PFFS
entities (owned by Seller) as needed to meet statutory capital surplus requirements. Dr. Patel or
Buyer shall be granted 20% (non-dilutive) ownership in all such PPO/PFFS entities owned by UHCG.
All capital infused may be in the form of subordinated notes or if in the form of direct paid in capital,
provided that Dr. Patel’s or Buyer's ownership interests shall never be diluted below 20%.

8. Closing

All parties shall cooperate with each other and shall use reasonable endeavours to enter into a
Purchase Agreement, execute closing documents, and complete the transactions contemplated by
the end of the exclusivity period but in no event shall Closing occur prior to the receipt of all

Regulatory Approvals.
9, Exclusivity and Non-Solicitation

You hereby agree that, during the exclusivity period, unless the parties mutually agree or
unless AFCH notifies you in writing of its decision not to proceed with the proposed transaction due to
failure of a condition, you will not solicit any offer from, or negotiate or have any discussions with, any
party other than AFCH with respect to any sale, transfer or disposal of assets or shareholdings of
UHCG or UHC or any sale, merger, or other business combination involving UHCG or any of its
subsidiaries or assets, except that during the exclusivity period, UHCG, UHC and AFCH shall
continue to market UHC’s Medicaid and Nursing Home Diversion lines of business to potential third

party buyers. ;

AFCH's willingness to proceed with this transaction is subject to the Company's willingness to
negotiate in good faith and on an exclusive basis. Accordingly, during the period beginning upon
execution of this Letter Agreement and ending at midnight (Eastern time) on February 28, 2013 (the
vexclusivity period"), UHCG and UHC (a) shall cease, and shall cause their affiliates to cease, any
negotiations with any other party regarding the potential acquisition, directly or indirectly, of ail or any
substantial portion of their assets {whether by way of an asset purchase, stock purchase, merger,
consolidation, business combination or otherwise) and (b) shall not, and shall not permit their affiliates
directly or indirectly, through any officer, director, manager, employee, agent or representative, to
initiate, solicit or encourage (including by way of furnishing any information or assistance), or enter
into negotiations of any type, directly or indirectly, or enter into a confidentiality agreement, letter of
intent or purchase agreement, merger agreement or other similar agreement with any person other
than AFCH or its affiliates with respect to a sale or transfer of all or any substantial portion of the
assets, merger, consolidation, business combination, sale or transfer of any of the capital stock of the
UHCG or UHC or the liquidation or similar transaction with respect to the Company. The Company or
its representative shall notify AFCH orally and in writing (as promptly as practicable) of all relevant
terms of any inquiry or proposal that are material and bonafide to acquire the Company by a third
party to do any of the foregoing that the Company or any of their affiliates or officers, directors,
partners, managers, employees, investment bankers, financial advisors, attorneys, accountants or
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other representatives may receive relating to any such matters. In the event such inquiry or proposat
is in writing, the Company shall immediately deliver to AFCH a copy of such inquiry or proposal
together with such written notice. '

10. Continuing Operations

From the date of this Agreement through and including actual completion of the transaction or
the date AFCH notifies you in writing that it does not intend to proceed with the proposed transaction,
or the date that the conditions to the transaction are unable to be met, you shall ensure that the
business of UHC and its affiliates is conducted only in the ordinary course, customer contracts are
renewed as usual as in the ordinary course of business and that none of the assets of UHC or its
affiliates are disposed of without the consent of AFCH. In addition, you shall ensure that during such
period, UHCG shall not, without AFCH's prior written consent:

10.1 Declare any dividend or issue any form of cash outside the normal course of business,
except as agreed in this Letter Agreement, or as agreed to by written permission of
AFCH.

10.2 Make any distribution of its assets in any form without the written permission of AFCH;

10.3 Award any salary increase or approve any bonus payments, except those consistent
with prior practice in the ordinary course of business; or as agreed to by written
consent of AFCH,

10.4 Take any other action of any kind, which can be reasonably anticipated to impair or to
reduce the value of the assets of UHC or its affiliates.

11. Servicing of UHCG Bank Debt

Upon Closing, Buyer on behalf of Seller shall be responsible to make all regular payments as
they become due to Bank United on the outstanding loan made to UHCG by Bank United Syndication
(“Lender") and standing on the books of UHCG in the principal amount of approximately Thirty Eight
Million Dollars ($38M) (the “Loan"). Provided however that any and all payments made or arranged by
Buyer that are applied to the principal balance of the Loan (as such may be refinanced) shall be
treated as a loan to Seller from Buyer and shall be offset against any proceeds due to Seller from the

sale of AFCH.
12. Confldentiality / Non-disclosure

Except for such disclosure to the parties’ professional advisors as may be necessary or
appropriate and such disclosure as may be required by court order or by any law or regulation to
which a party is subject or in order to defend litigation, the parties hereto agree that the parties shall
use all reasonable efforts to maintain in confidence the existence and terms of this Agreement and the
fact that the proposed transaction is under consideration and no party will issue any press release or
public statement concerning this Agreement or any of the transactions contemplated hereby without
the prior written consent of the other parties. Provided, however, that AFCH and UHC may make
such disclosure as is required by law. ‘ .

: | 4 . :
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13. Costs

Whether or not the transaction contemplated by this Agreement is consummated, each of the
parties (AFCH and UHC) shall bear their own costs arising out of and in connection with the
preparation of this Agreement, the contract negotiations and closing the proposed transaction,
including the fees and expenses of any accountants, lawyers, or other advisors retained by such
party; provided however that the parties shall equally share the cost of the Form A filing to the Florida
Office of Insurance Regulation and the HSR filing {if required).

14, Notices

Any notice or other communication required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be hand delivered or sent by facsimile transmission or by registered airmail, postage prepaid
(provided that a copy of any notice sent by facsimile transmission shall also be sent by registered
mail, postage prepaid) to the relevant party or parties at the address specified below or to such other
address as such party may specify by notice to the other parties in accordance with this clause. All
such notices shall be effective upon receipt.

If to AFCH:

Dr. Kiran C. Patel

President & CEO

America’s 1* Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC
5600 Mariner Street, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33609
Facsimile Number: 813.506.6250

If to you:

Dr. Akshay M. Desai
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.

100 Central Avenue, Suite 200
St. Petersburg, FL. 33701
Facsimile Number:

185. Governing Law

This Letter of Intent shall be governed by the taws of the State of Florida. Any action or
proceeding against any party relating to this Agreement shall be brought in the courts of State of

Florida.

16. Prior Agreements

This Agreement supersedes all prior written and oral understandings or agreements between
the parties relating to the subject matter hereof.

5 .
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17. Representations

Each of Buyer and Seller represents and warrants that each has all requisite power and
authority to execute and deliver this Agreement. The Seller represents and warrants that the
Company is not a party to or bound by any written or oral agreement or understanding with respect to
a transaction involving the sale of the stock or assets of the Company other than this Agreement and
the execution and delivery hereof will not breach any written or oral agreement to which the Company

is a party.

If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding, please so indicate by signing the
enclosed copy of this Agreement where indicated and returning it to the undersigned no later than
January 31, 2013,

Brikran G patel
President
America’s 1* Choice Holdings of Florida, LLC

The above terms correctly set forth our understanding with respect to the matters indicated above.

et
Dr. Akshay.M. Desai
Chairman, CEO :
Universal Health Care Group, Inc.
Universal Health Care, Inc
Universal HMO of Texas, Inc
Universal Health 7are Nevada, Inc

4/314/13,
o

Dated:

6 %
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N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State of Florida, ex rel., the
Department of Financial Services of
the State of Florida,

Relator,
V. CASE NO:

Universal Health Care Insurance
Company, Inc.,

Respondent,

ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Application of the State of Florida, Department
of Financial Services (hereinafter the “Department”) for an Order to Show Cause on the
appointment of a Receiver of Universal Health Care, Inc. (hereinafter the “Respondent” or
“UHCIC") for Purposes of Liquidation and Request for Expedited Hearing filed on February
4, 2013 (hereinafter, “Application”). After consideration, this Court entered its Order to
Show Cause, Injunction and Automatic Stay, on ____ ___, 2013. A hearing was
conducted on the Order to Show Causeon | 2013, wherein the Department
and Respondent appeared and presented evidence and argument related to the

Department’s allegations contained in its Application.

The Court, having reviewed and considered the pleadings of record, heard the
evidence' of the parties and arguments of counsel, and otherwise being fully informed in

the premises, finds:

EXHIBIT “pP”



1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida Statutes,

and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the state of Florida as a domestic life and health insurer
since May 26, 2006. Respondent’s principal place of business is located at 100 Central
Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg, Florida 33701.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and
exclusive method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida
domiciled insurer.

4, Sections 631.031 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, authorize the Department
to apply to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the
existence of any grounds specified in Section 831.051, Florida Statutes, or if an insurer
is or is about to become insolvent.

5. Section 631.031 directs the Department to initiate such delinquency
proceedings after receiving notification from the Director of the Office of Insurance
Regulation as to the existing grounds for ‘the initiation of such proceedings.

6. On February 1, 2013, pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes,
Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation (“Office”),
advised by letter to Florida's Chief Financial Officer, Jeff Atwater, that the Office
determined grounds existed for the initiation of delinquency proceedings against

Respondent.



7. Respondent is found by the office to be in such condition as to render its
further transaction of insurance hazardous to its policyholders, creditors, stockholders,
or the public. Section 631.051(3), Florida Statutes. Accordingly, grounds exist pursuant
to Sections 631.051(3) and 631.061 for entry of an Order appointing the Department as
receiver of Respondent for purposes of Liquidation.

8. Pursuant to Sections 631.051 and 631.061, Florida Statutes, this Court
finds that it is in the best interests of Respondent, its creditors and its members that the
relief requested in the Department’s Application be granted. The Court further finds the
Respondent to be insolvent pursuant to Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and
is hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of liquidation effective

immediately.
10. The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate,
and all other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging to
Respondent pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes, including but
not limited to: offices maintained by Respondent, rights of action, books, papers,
electronic records, evidences of debt, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, furniture, fixtures,
office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and however titled, whether in the
possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders, trustees, employees,

consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real property of Respondent, wherever
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situate, whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates or other persons.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to,
funds held by Respondent’s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers, solicitors,
service representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise which are due
and unpaid to Respondent, including premiums, unearned commissions, agents’
balances, agents’ reserve funds, and subrogation recoveries.

C. Employ and authorize the compensation of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary, purchase
or lease personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize the payment of
the expenses of these proceedings and the necessary incidents thereof, as approved by
the Court, to be paid out of the funds or assets of the Respondent in the possession of
the Receiver or coming into its possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for
their actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the
business of this receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either prior
to or subsequent to the order, without authorization of this Court; except, however, in
actions where Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure actions, and the
action does not affect a claim against or adversely affect the assets of Respondent, the
Receiver may file appropriate pleadings in its discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever



necessary, for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which
are due and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with
Section 631.221, Florida Statutes.

l. Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates
of deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar official of
any other state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be necessary, in its
judgment, to pay the expenses of administration of this receivership.

J. Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of
claims with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the Florida
Administrative Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least once in the
Florida Bar News and to publish notice by similar methods in all states where
Respondents may have issued insurance policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments
without further order of this Court.

L. Sell any saivage recovered property without further order of this

Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida
Health and Life Insurance Guaranty Association (‘FLHIGA”) pursuant to Part Il
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, as may be necessary. The Receiver may in its discretion,
contract with the FLHIGA or other relevant guaranty associations to provide services as

are necessary to carry out the purposes of Chapter 631.



N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’s agents pursuant to

Section 631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.

0. For purposes of this Order, the term “affiliate” shall be defined in
accordance with Section 631.011(1), Florida Statutes and includes but is not limited to
Universal Health Care, Inc., Universal Health Care Group, Inc., and American Managed

Care, LLC.

P. The Receiver is granted all of the powers of the Respondent's
directors, officers, and managers, whose authority is hereby suspended, except as such
powers are re-delegated in writing by the Receiver. The Receiver has full power to
direct and manage the affairs of Respondent, to hire and discharge employees, and to
deal with the property and business of the Respondent.

Q. Apply to this Court for further instructions in the discharge of its

duties as the Receiver deems necessary.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND DIRECTED:

11.  Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of
Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of Respondent's
affairs or the affairs of its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver,
pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, notwithstanding the provisions of the
above paragraph. Any person who fails to cooperate with the Receiver, interferes with

the Receiver, or fails to follow the instructions of the Receiver, may, at the Receiver's



discretion, be excluded from Respondent’s business premises.

12.  Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action and all
books and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the Receiver pursuant

to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

13. Al officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and employees and
all other persons representing Respondent or currently employed or utilized by
Respondent in connection with the Conduct of its business are discharged forthwith;

provided, however, the Receiver may retain such persons in the Receiver's discretion.

14.  All attorneys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order, within
10 days notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the name,
company claim number and status of each file they are handling on behalf of the
Respondent. Said report shall also include an accounting of any funds received from or
on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be
discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services are retained by the
Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be advised that pursuant to
Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on mere possession does not
create a secured claim and all attorneys employed by Respondent, pursuant to {n Re

the Receivership of Syndicate Two, Inc., 538 So.2d 945 (Fla. 1%t DCA 1989), who are in

possession of litigation files or other material, documents or records belonging to or
relating to work performed by the attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to
deliver such litigation files, material, documents or records intact and without purging to
the Receiver, on request, notwithstanding any claim of a retaining lien which, if

otherwise valid, shall not be extinguished by the delivery of these documents.
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15.  All agents, brokers or other persons .having sold policies of insurance
and/or collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be required to account for
and pay all premiums and commissions unearned due to cancellation of policies by the
Order or in the normal course of business owed to the Respondent directly to Receiver
within 30 days of demand by the Receiver or appear before this Court to show cause, if
any they may have, as to why they shall not be required to account to the Receiver or
be held in contempt of Court for violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent,
broker, premium finance company or other person shall use premium monies owed to
the Respondent for refund of unearned premium or for any purpose other than payment

to the Receiver.

16.  Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract to
finance a premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall be

required to pay any premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

17. Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be remitted
to, or disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or payable by
Respondent shall be handled by the Receiver. All correspondence concerning

reinsurance shail be between the Receiver and the reinsuring company or intermediary.

18.  Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic services
to Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the number
presently assigned to Respondent to any such number designated by the Receiver or

perform any other services or changes necessary to the conduct of the receivership.

19.  Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial institution which



has on deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds, accounts and any other
assets of Respondent, shall be required to immediately transfer title, custody and
control of all such funds, accounts and other assets to the Receiver. The Receiver shall
be authorized to change the name of such accounts and other assets, withdraw them
from such bank, savings and loan association or other financial institution, or take any
lesser action necessary for the proper conduct of this receivership. No bank, savings
and loan association or other financial institution shall be permitted to exercisg any form
of set-off, alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer

any funds or assets to the Receiver's control without the permission of this Court.

20. Any entity furnishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage or trash
removal services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service and transfer
any such accounts to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless instructed to the

contrary by the Receiver.

21. Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any data
processing information and records including but not limited to source documents, data
processing cards, input tapes, all types of storage information, master tapes or any
other recorded information relating to Respondent is directed to transfer custody and
control of such records to the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to
compensate any such entity for the actual use of hardware and software which the
Receiver finds to be necessary to this proceeding. Compensation should be based upon
the monthly rate provided for in contracts or leases with Respondent which was in effect
when this proceeding was instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated

by the Receiver, for the actual time such equipment and software is used by the
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Receiver.

22. The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any
information requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future

deliveries of Respondent’s mail as directed by the Receiver.

23.  All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59 p.m. EST,
on the date of one year following the entry of this Order, or be forever barred, and all

such claims shall be filed on proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

24. In order to assure the validity of claim assignments, to assure that the
processing of assignments does not create an undue burden on estate resources, and
to assure that assignment decisions are made using the best information available, the
Receiver shall not recognize or accept any assignment of claim by the claimant of

record unless the following criteria are met:
A. A distribution petition has not been filed with this Cour;

B. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and

notarized assignment of claim agreement entered into between the parties; and

C. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and
notarized Receiver's Assignment of Claim Change Form and required supporting

documentation.

D. The Receiver's Assignment of Claim Change Form shall contain an
acknowledgement by the claimant, or someone authorized to act on behalf of the

claimant, that:

1. The claimant is aware that financial information regarding
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claims distributions and payments published on the Receiver's website or otherwise
available can assist the claimant in making an independent and informed decision

regarding the sale of the claim;

2. The claimant understands that the purchase price being
offered in exchange for the assignment may differ from the amount ultimately distributed

in the receivership proceeding with respect to the claim;

3. It is the claimant's intent to sell their claim and have the

Receiver's records be permanently changed to reflect the new owner; and

4. The claimant understands that that they will no longer have
any title, interest, or rights to the claim including future mailings and distributions if they

OCCuUr.

25. All executory contracts to which the Respondent was a party shall be
cancelled and stand cancelled unless specifically adopted by the Receiver within ninety
(90) days of the date of this Order or from the date of the Receiver's actual knowledge
of the existence of such contract, whichever is later. “Actual Knowledge” means the
Receiver has in its possession a written contract to which the Respondent is a party,
and the Receiver has notified the vendor in writing acknowledging the existence of the

contract.
Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:

1) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent's vendors,
in the ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are

necessary to administer the Receivership estate;
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2) Once the Receiver determines Respondent’'s vendor is
necessary in the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to
exceed the ninety (90) days from the date of this order, or form the date of Receiver's
actual knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal
modifications to the terms of the contract, including, but not limited to, the expiration
date of the agreement, the scope of the services to be provide, and/or the
compensation to be paid to Respondent's vendor pursuant to the contract. “Minimal
Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract in order to adapt
to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event will any minimal
modification be construed as the receiver entering into a new contract with

Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees /
contractors of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship with
the insurer shall provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship. This notice
shall include any and all documents and information regarding the terms and conditions
of the contract, including a copy of the written contract between the vendor and the
insurer, if any, what services or goods were provided pursuant to the contract, any
current, future and/or past due amounts owing under the contract, and any supporting
documentation for third party services or goods provided. Failure to provide the
required information may result in vendors’ contractual rights not being recognized by
the Receiver. The rights of the parties to any such contracts are fixed as of the date of
the Order and any cancellation under this provision shall not be treated as an

anticipatory breach of such contracts.
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26. All affiiated companies and associations, including but not limited to
Universal Health Care, Inc., Universal Health Care Group, Inc., and American Managed
Care, LLC., shaill make their books and records available to the Receiver (including
electronic records), to include all records located in any premises occupied by said
affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and to provide copies of any records
requested by the Receiver whether or not such records are related to Respondent. The
Receiver shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and relating to
Respondent, whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate
company or any other person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be
authorized to take possession of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove
them to any location in the Receiver’s discretion. Any disputed records shall not be
withheld from the Receiver's review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this
Court for review prior to copying by the Receiver.

27. The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of
all information technology resources of the Respondent and its affiliates at all times
including, but not limited to, Respondent's computer hardware, software and
peripherals. Each affiliate shall be given reasonable access to such records for the

purpose of carrying out its business operations.

28.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Order that
fails to abide by its terms is directed to appear before this Court to show good cause, if
any they may have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for viclation of

the provisions of this Order.

29.  Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of
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631.252, Florida Statutes, all policies of insurance or similar contracts of coverage that
have not expired are cancelled effective 12:01 a.m. EST on the date of liquidation.
Policies or contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates
otherwise applicable under this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds or
lawfully cancelled by the Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand cancelled as

of the earlier date.

30. Pursuant to Sections 631.041(3) and (4), Florida Statutes, all persons,
firms, corporations and associations within the jurisdiction of this Court, including, but
not limited to, Respondent and its officers, directors, stockholders, members,
subscribers, agents and employees, are enjoined and restrained from the further
transaction of the insurance business of the Respondent; from doing, doing through
omission, or permitting to be done any action which might waste or dispose of the
books, records, including but not limited to electronic records, and assets of the
Respondent; from in any means interfering with the Receiver or these proceedings;
from the transfer of property and assets of Respondent without the consent of the
Receiver; from the removal, concealment, or other disposition of Respondent’s property,
books, records, and accounts; from the commencement or prosecution of any actions
against the Respondent or the Receiver together with its agents or employees, the
service of process and subpoenas, or the obtaining of preferences, judgments, writs of
attachment or garnishment or other liens; and, from the making of any levy or execution
against Respondent or any of its property or assets. Notwithstanding the provisions of
this paragraph, the Receivers should be permitted to accept and be subpoenaed for

non-party production of claims files in its possession, including medical records, which
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may be contained therein. In such cases, the requesting party must submit an affidavit
to the Receiver stating that notice of the non-party production was appropriately issued
and provided to the patient and that the patient was given the opportunity to object and
either did not object to the non-party production, or objected and the Court overruled the
objection, in which case a copy of the Court’s ruling must be attached to the affidavit.
The Receiver should be authorized to impose a charge for copies of such claim files

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 119.07(1)(a), and 624.501, Florida Statutes.

31. Al subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Respondent shall fully

cooperate with the Receiver in the effort to liquidate Respondent.

32. Al subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Respondent having any
interest in the building located at 100 Central Avenue, Suite 200, St. Petersburg,
Florida, 33701, or any other facility in which Respondent may operate, shall make
available, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver or to Respondent, office
space, and related facilities (telephone service, copiers, computer equipment and
software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver

in its sole discretion.

33. Al subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Respondent having any
interest in the computer equipment and software currently used by or for Respondent

shall make such computer equipment and software available to the Receiver at no
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charge to the Receiver or Respondent to the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver

in its sole discretion.
CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

34. The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as
authorized by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as
defined above, to uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of
Respondent’s financial affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its
affiliate shall be required to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs,
which either belong to or pertain to Respondent, available for full, free and unhindered
inspection and examination by the Receiver during normal business hours (8:00 am. to
5:00 p.m.) Monday through Friday, from the date of the Order. Respondent and the
above specified entities shall be required to cooperate with the Receiver to the fullest
extent required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include,
but not be limited to, the taking of oral testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers,
directors, managers, trustees, agents, adjusters, employees, or independent contractors
of Respondent, its affiliates and any other person who possesses any executive
authority over, or who exercises any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent in both their official, representative and individual capacities and the
production of all documents that are calculated to disclose the true state of

Respondent’s affairs.

35. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of

Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
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over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent or its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding
paragraph. Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any bank or financial
institution shall be required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the existence of any
accounts of Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all documents in
its possession relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

36.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of this state shall cooperate with

and assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

37. In the event the Receiver determines that reorganization, consolidation,
conversion, reinsurance, merger, or other transformation of the Respondent is
appropriate, the Receiver shall prepare a plan to effect such changes and submit the

plan to this Court for consideration.

NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

38. Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Florida
Statutes, the filing of the Department’s initial petition herein operates as an automatic
stay applicable to all persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be

permanent and survive the entry of this order, and which prohibits:

A The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or

other action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part thereof;
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B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate,
provided that such affiliate is owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent, obtained

either before or after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;
C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the

insurer, except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer,

except claims as provided for under Chapter 631;

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets

as provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

39. This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting

such other and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Florida this day of , 2013.

CIRCUIT JUDGE

Copies furnished to:

Robert V. Elias, Esq.
Timothy Newhall, Esq.
Lourdes Calzadilla, Esq.
Jody E. Collins, Esq.

18



	KMBT36220130204164842
	KMBT36220130204175321



